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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Provide and appropriation to the Department of Commerce for health care workforce needs 
in rural areas. 

Minutes: Testimonies 1-20 

Chairman Weisz opened the hearing on HB 1282. 

Rep. Holman: Introduced and supported HB 1 282. (See Testimony #1 ) 

Denise Andress: Registered nurse testified in support of the bill. (See Testimony #2) 

1 0:38 
Joelean Lowman: A medical careers teacher testified in support of the bill. I've worked with 
ND AHEC in a number of projects in a high school setting of the past few years. AHEC has 
provided many learning opportunities to help students develop and expand their interest in 
health careers and encourage them to pursue a career in medicine. ND AHEC has been a 
wonderful support to the medical careers programs over the past years. They have 
assisted with many hands on days to expose students to a variety of health careers. 
Opportunities AHEC has provided to our students have included experiential activities in 
dental health, first aid, CPR, surgical skills, IV's, and injections to name a few. ND AHEC 
has also to bring HOSA, future health professionals to the State of ND. This is a beneficial 
organization for students interested in pursuing a career in medicine. This organization 
helps build leadership skills necessary in health care workers. There is currently a 
shortage of health care workers in ND. And ND AHEC through educational programming 
and HOSA are working to build a future workforce in health care in the State of ND. I urge 
a Do Pass on 1282. 

Abby Kaseman: Read the Testimony of Heather Frey. (See Testimony #3) 

Jessica Stair: State President of ND HOSA testified in support of the bill. (See Testimony 
#4) 
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Lynette Dickson: Associate Director of Center for Rural Health, UNO gave information 
about the bill. (See Testimony #5) She also read testimony of Dr. Catherine Houle. (See 
Testimony #6) 

Chairman Weisz: How much federal funding have you received? 

Dickson: We have received since 2008 over $2.5 million. 

Chairman Weisz: And most recently? 

Dickson: $344,000 in the last year. 

Chairman Weisz: How does that compare to what you received in 2008? 

Dickson: It went down by about $1 50,000. The way the federal grant is designed is they 
put more money on the front end to build, hire, set up the centers and as they are 
established the funding goes down. The eastern AHEC this year only received $75,000 
from the federal government. That has a required one to one match. Any funding we get 
goes toward that federal match. 

Rep. Rich Becker: In rural health there's an outreach of medical facilities. Does that 
program come under direction? 

Dickson: Yes, I oversee that. We have done a significant amount of community health 
needs assessment around the entire state and Ken Hall and Karen have been involved in 
that for several years. The IRS through the Affordable Care Act required non-profit 
hospitals to do community health needs assessments, so we utilized our federal grants to 
support going out and doing those assessments. We completed 21 of the 36 rural 
hospitals. We developed a website and created a composite report map and fact sheets. 
One hospital reported a workforce shortage as one of their top areas. 

Rep. Porter: On the budget sheet that is in the packet, can you run through that? Was 
there a request through the medical school in the budgeting process to fund this program? 
Did it meet their priorities? 

Dickson: As far as being included in the school of medicine budget; the federal grant came 
through the Center of Rural Health. It is workforce related and works in compliment to the 
work health care workforce initiatives of the school of medicine. We didn't have discussion 
about adding it to the school of medicine budget. Not because it doesn't meet the needs 
because we work hand in hand with dean's health care workforce initiatives that he has 
spoken to a number of times on the number of ways we are addressing the health care 
workforce shortages. We didn't think it appropriate to include it and didn't request it be 
included in the higher education budget. Keeping it local and having support from our two 
regional centers in Hettinger and Mayville and having the funding as a standalone. We 
were hoping that it would be in the Governor's budget. The Dept. of Commerce did include 
it, but it was removed. The budget sheet in the folder, these are proposed. We have three 
budgets. The eastern and the western and our program listed here. The program would 
be that the university office at the Center of Rural Health and that would be a portion of my 
time to oversee the program and our finance people to administer the grant. We have two 
projects that we support; a portion of the cost and a workforce specialist, Stacey Kusler 
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who has a portion of her salary supported by this grant and a portion from other funding. 
She works hand and hand directly in rural facilities like Rugby to help them do recruiting. 
She is not a paid recruiter. She works on behalf of (inaudible) AHEC. That is the 
personnel line for the program office. 

Rep. Porter: What does UNO charge the program to administer the grant? 

Dickson: The University of ND has an indirect for a non-research grant and we are around 
36%. Indirects are percent off the total grant we receive. There is a formula for that and 
then a percentage of each one of indirects go to UNO, School of Medicine, Center Rural 
Health. 

Rep. Porter: Inside of this $1,000,000 you are asking for, then does that as a grant have to 
flow through that same formula and UNO takes 36% of it? 

Dickson: The dollars as presented in the bill would be administered through the 
Department of Commerce. It wouldn't be administered through the Center of Rural Health. 
A subcontract from Dept. of Commerce would go for the dollar amount to each of the 
facilities and they are reimbursed on the cost reimbursement. 

Chairman Weisz: The bill doesn't say allocate any money to the Dept. of Commerce to do 
their administration. You are taking the full million dollars that is appropriated. 

Rep. D. Anderson: Do you have any idea of the number of people you will need currently 
and down the road? 

Dickson: We recently did a statewide workforce survey; I don't have all the numbers for 
you. But, just in our workforce the highest need is nurse's assistance, (CNAs), physician's 
assistance, and computer techs. I'd be happy to come back and testify to those numbers in 
the future. 

Rep. D. Anderson: If you could just e-mail me or the committee those numbers. 

Denise Andress: I will wrap up so you can go onto your next meeting. The last testimony 
is from Dr. Bill Krivarchka, Director of the Eastern ND AHEC (See Testimony #7) His 
testimony is based on the economic impact of what physicians and medical providers give 
to our rural ND. We do have a chart (See Attachments #8, #9, and #10). When you look at 
our budget in the state, for health care spending in ND is 2.42 billion dollars. The million 
dollars is only .04% of that. If you look at the UNO systems budgets that total is 3.4 billion 
dollars which is only . 03% of that. Right now in rural ND we do not have resources to get 
those kids accept for the AHECs to do it. We have medical careers on IVAN network, but 
we don't have those mentors onsite with those children to help them choose a health care 
profession. We are trying to get them certified and in the workforce and working with 
clinical rotations. (Denise Andress started reading from Bill Krivarchka's testimony. ) 

38:29 

Rep. Mooney: Thank you for the testimonies. Are we accomplishing the goal of getting 
people into the educational fields we need them to be in? 
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Andress: We are. Good programs like HOSA and with the expansion of AHEC and the 
million dollars, there is an opportunity to extend that into college. The kids will go into their 
local HOSA chapters and if they choose to go to college their HOSA chapters will be at that 
college level. HOSA is not just the nursing association it brings all of those groups of 
medical professionals together. On the federal level how we are evaluated is that the 
government is saying, we have given you this money and how do you know this is working? 
For every activity we track them with, we look at how that activity has impacted their 
decision to become a health care provider and where they decide to live. With HOSA when 
you target those students we are tracking them every step of the way. 

Rep. Mooney: Is HOSA funded through AHEC? 

Andress: Yes. 

Megan Oase: A nurse practitioner testified in support of the bill. (See Testimony #11) 

NO OPPOSITION 

Chairman Weisz closed the hearing. 

Handed In Testimonies In Support 

Dr. Jeffrey E. Hostetter #12 

Darrold Bertsch, CEO to Sakakawea Medical Center #13 

Christopher Schauer, PhD #14 

Julie Traynor, MS,RN #15 

Bleaux Johnson, DVM #16 

Dr. Jenna Innes, Veterinarian #17 

Rachel M. Fearing, MSlll #18 

HANDOUT #19 

Letters of Support Attachment #20 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Provide and appropriation to the Department of Commerce for health care workforce needs 
in rural areas 

Minutes: 

Chairman Weisz: Opens discussion on HB 1282 

Representative Porter: I understand what they are saying when they are out there in the 
middle of the recruiting process and doing the things they ask us to help with. There are a 
lot of things that changed as our budgeting process moves on. This did not make the cut for 
the governor's budget and it doesn't seem there is much money in the general fund, so I 
would move a do not pass. 

Representative Becker: Seconds the motion. 

Chairman Weisz: Someone can refresh me. Who was the most likely organization that 
would be receiving this fund? Oh yea, they wanted to expand their services from where 
they were. 

Representative Fahr: AHEC covers the whole state. In terms of rural areas, for example, 
they don't do Minot and Bismarck and major cities but they cover the rest of the state, 
primarily providing education and assistance relating to recruiting medical folks, training 
medical folks in rural areas. This is a good program and I don't think we want to lose 
funding for it. I understand it is difficult to get things to appropriations but this is a critical 
program for growing our medical folks in rural areas. 

Representative Becker: To carry on what was just mentioned: remembering the testimony 
from when they were here, there is a doctor and health care shortage in the western part of 
the state, and trying to attract people, what can across to me is they can't do it with the 
budgets they have. My question is, could this bill be one that we mark it, if appropriations 
open up at some point, this bill could be considered for funding? Right now we probably 
won't get anything but there is a high enough importance isn't there a way that we could 
reduce the amount and put some tracking feature on it? 
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Representative Seibel: I have to support this bill. It has been good for my area and they 
have all used AHEC with great success. 

Representative Porter: The program is up and running. The sheet they handed out explains 
what the additional funding would go towards and this is the program that UNO is charging 
36% of the total dollars to administer the program. I don't think anybody denies the fact that 
it is a good program. I think as we deal with a 40% reduction in the governor's budget 
based upon revenue projections that this program is good and won't go away. It still has 
funding. It just won't make the cut in the next two years. It will still be there and functional in 
two years. It just will not see the increase that they are asking for. 

Representative Mooney: I would mirror what they others have stated. We look for success 
stories in our investments and this has been one of them. I realize our oil prices have 
changed but I also know that as a state we are not broke yet either. I would like to see how 
we could keep this alive. 

Chairman Weisz: The bill is only money because we already have something in place. We 
are not establishing anything and I am open to suggestions. Anything outside of the 
governor's budget becomes a struggle, but now when the governor's budget becomes 
generous under the new realities it does become a question. We do have a motion in front 
of us. The only thing you can do with this thing is cut the money. 

Representative Mooney: I prefer to try to save it as opposed to roll over and die. 

Representative Kiefert: With the other bill to help with the education on that part of it, I think 
we would be better off putting our money there, so either, or I would rather see the 
education go forward than this. 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: Yes 5, No 8, Absent 0 

Motion Fails 

Representative Mooney: Moves to adopt the amendment 

Representative Anderson: Second 

A Voice Vote Was Taken: All in favor 

Motion Carries 

Representative Mooney: Do pass as amended with referral to appropriations 

Representative Fehr: Second 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: Yes 9, No 4, Absent O 

Motion carries 

Representative Mooney will carry the bill 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Provide an appropriation to the department of commerce to address healthcare workforce 
needs in rural areas of the state. 

Minutes: achment 

Robin Weisz spoke as Chairman of Human Services Committee on HB 1282: This 
was brought forward by Health Education Consortium. Their purpose is to try to get high 
school students interested in health care professions. 

Chairman Jeff Delzer: You say high school but I remember last year they were going after 
third graders. 

Representative Weisz: Their jobs are to get young people interested in the health care 
profession from certified nursing assistants to doctors. They have establishments in 
Mayville and Hettinger. This would give them additional money to help them expand their 
programs. 

Chairman Delzer: Did you ask them for their budget? 

Representative Weisz: Yes. I just have to find it. 

Chairman Delzer: When you find it you can give it to Representative Kempenich and then 
we can discuss it. The bill was put in at $1 million but you reduced it to $500,000? 

Representative Weisz: Yes. They gave us a budget to show why they wanted the million 
dollars but we reduced it down to $500,000. 
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D Subcommittee 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
Provide an appropriation to the department of commerce to address health 
care workforce needs in rural areas of the state 

Minutes: 

Chairman Delzer: Opened hearing on HB 1282. I think there was some discussion 
yesterday about this being a case where maybe the nursing schools and the professions 
should be working harder at getting it done themselves. I understand this has been a 
service that has been out there. I am not sure if we did not fund it again if it would stop or 
not. I doubt it would but that is what we will have to decide. 

Representative Holman: There was a question on budget the other day and I would rather 
than throw the whole budget at you, I know the concern might be that they wanted a dollar 
for dollar match and so there is an eastern and a western. The eastern AHEC raised 
229,340 dollars of other funds. We gave them 400,000 for the two that was a dollar for 
dollar match. The western one raised 381,504 dollars. So 610,000 dollars of other funds 
was raised to go along with the 400,000. Yes they are involved in a nursing bachelor's 
degree program which works together with colleges and other places. That has been one of 
the big issues over the last year, tying in with Mayo state and also with Devils Lake. I think 
Williston and maybe Bismarck are involved also. There are doing outreach and it is an 
online training which gives works people who are not qualified gets them a bachelor of 
nursing degree. That is part of it along with the high school and junior high school programs 
that we mentioned earlier. I guess I am saying they were asked to do a match and they 
have done that. 

Chairman Delzer: Do you have any information on their outcomes? Not the fact that they 
raised the match. 

Representative Holman: I do. I would rather condense it before I give it to the committee. 

Chairman Delzer: If we want to do this is 500,000 the right amount or shou ld we have an 
even larger match on this? We have a number of places with our situation where we may 
well be upside down after crossover. Do we really want to invest this much? 
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Representative Kempenich: This is aimed more at the rural side of the medical field and not 
so much the urban areas of the recruitment. If money is one thing I think it shows some 
support for this organization. For one thing I think they have been, as far as outcomes go, 
making a difference in getting people to come into the field from other areas. If money is an 
issue we could drop it down and go that route because they do have some stability. They 
do have some of the local hospitals supporting them. It is just something more that helps. 

Representative Skarphol: Maybe Representative Holman or Kempenich can remind us, 
was this not a federal initiative originally? If it was, is there still federal money going into it? 
If so, how much? 

Representative Kempenich: There is federal money running into this. It does ratchet down 
over a period of years. The western side is still receiving a good amount of federal money 
while the eastern side is receiving the other side that is getting lower. I know it gets down to 
about 60-70 thousand a year when they get in the maintenance phase of this with the 
federal money. I think on the other side I think it is around 1 million dollars that they do get 
when they are starting up their programs. 

Chairman Delzer: Representative Holman do you have numbers on how many people we 
are hiring? 

Representative Holman: They basically have two people as far as hiring. They have two at 
each site. 

Chairman Delzer: Strictly by the federal government? 

Representative Holman: No. It is part of the overall package. The federal money that is 
going down is they will lose 76,500 dollars. They have supplemented that like it was 
mentioned with some money. They work with the center for rural health and also at UNO 
which I don't see a lot of money on there but I see support and organization. The Brehmer 
foundation has one of the sources of funding. The eastern one got 76,000 plus from 
Brehmer and the one in the west got 50,000 and I would guess they hopefully could 
continue that. 

Chairman Delzer: I would hope that we would look at if we do want to keep it alive that we 
would look at reducing the money considerably. I don't know if I could support I because 
there is a question of how many times do we replace the federal government money when 
it goes away but that is an issue for me to decide when the vote comes up. 

Representative Hogan: How many years have we been putting general funds in the 
program? 

Representative Holman: Two, last time was the first. 

Representative Hogan: We put 400,000 in? 

Representative Holman: I thought it was 500,000? 

• 
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Chairman Delzer: The last time was 400,000 and the request was higher. This year the 
request was for a million and it was amended down to 500,000 in the policy committee 
before it got here. 

Representative Kempenich: I would move to amend it to 200,000 instead of 500,000. 

Representative Schmidt: Second 

A Voice Vote Was Taken: Motion carries 

Representative Kempenich: Moves a do pass as amended 

Representative Sanford: Second 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: Yes 13, No 9, Absent 1 

Motion carries 

Representative Holman will carry the bill 
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This amendment reduces the general fund appropriation in the bill from $500,000 to $200,000. 
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(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_32_018 
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2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 282 
3/9/2015 

24496 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A bill to provide an appropriation to the department of commerce to address health care 
workforce needs in rural areas of the state. 

Minutes: Attach #1: Testimony by Denise Andress 
Attach #2: Testimony by Jessica Stair 
Attach #3: Testimony by Heather Frey 
Attach #4: Testimony by Blake Crosby 
Attach #5: Testimony by Dr. Jenna Innes 
Attach #6: Testimony by Lynette Dickson 
Attach #7: Testimony by Bill Krivarchka 
Attach #8: Additional Written Testimony 
Attach #9: ND Area Health Education Center Budget 
Attach #10: ND AHEC Letters of Support 

Definition: (ND AHEC) North Dakota Area Health Education Center 

Denise Andress: Testified in favor of HB 1282. See attachment #1 (ends 6:1 6) 

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr.: Do we have any data of what we have accomplished with 
the $400,000 in last biennium. 

Denise Andress: We have reached over 4,000 people, more people in clinical rotations, 
also started the HOSA program, well over 200 in HOSA that are dedicated to health care. 
We are able to track those students and see if they return to rural. 

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr.: Would we be better to put these dollars in the loan 
repayment in HB 1396. 

Denise Andress: It depends on what loan repayment. What we have found in the rural 
rotations, they may not want to go to the rural areas. When there is an incentive, it helps. 
Building momentum and going back to other students about the experience they are 
getting, even in the western part of the state. 

V. Chairman Oley Larsen: On the same line, the inception has gone, the populations that 
we've touched, what is the data of how many are in the rural settings. Is there data 
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showing that these folks are going to the rural areas, or is it just the intern process and 
ending up in larger locations. 

Denise Andress: Only been around since 2008. We are building the data from that. We 
track as long as we can keep finding the student after the fact. Because HOSA is so new, 
we have added the component where are you going to high school, what to do when you 
grow up, go to college, where to practice when done. HOSA is new, only 2 years old. 

V. Chairman Oley Larsen: Is this an organization that incorporates the SKILLS USA 
program or parallels that program? 

Denise Andress: It parallels. They can compete in both. Skills USA have other areas 
beside medical. This is the first year that we are not having conference with SKILLS USA. 
It has gotten so large that there is not enough room. Skills USA is not in every community 
in the state, so we are trying to get HOSA statewide. Hope to see it work side-by-side. 

Representative Kempenich: Spoke - it is facilitating something that doesn't happen in a 
vacuum. 

Senator Dever: Previously was $1,000,000 and it was taken down to $200,000 in House. 

Representative Kempenich: Landscape has changed significantly since introduction. It is 
something they want to move forward, even with the funding cuts. It does show support 
from the state for healthcare and to facilitate the conversation. 

Chairman Judy Lee: It's a specialty everywhere. 

Representative Kempenich: Yes. Emergency response is also getting stretched, and 
many of these are volunteers. 

Chairman Judy Lee: What do we have in this year's budget? 

Representative Kempenich: $400,000. So House is dropping to $200,000. 

Casandra Andress: North Dakota HOSA. See attachment #2. Read testimony of Heather 
Frey. See attachment #3. (20:35) 

Blake Crosby, Executive Director of the North Dakota League of Cities, testified IN 
FAVOR of HB 1282. See attachment #4. (21 :47-26:00) 

Senator Dever is the involvement of Department of Commerce simply as a pass-through 

Blake Crosby: I do not know. 

Representative Holman, District 20, testified IN FAVOR of HB 1282 (27:50). He has seen 
the good details of this prior legislation and strongly encourages it. 
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Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. : Is there some kind of language that the approps are talking 
about, so if we want more money in, there is some standard language that if revenue 
comes in, we could be put money in. 

Representative Holman: Has not been privy to that information. 

Representative Kempenich: This will be where the whole debate goes after March 18th, 
some type of trigger. There is going to be some standard, based on future revenue and 
triggers. 

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr.: The point if we do save 5 days, we don't want to rehear 
every bill. The point is if we pass this now, it is done, so it would be good to have language 
for the trigger. 

Representative Kempenich: That will be the broader discussion regarding the funding. 
After March 18, there will probably have some standard language. (37:00) 

Senator Dever: The March 18th is nine days away, should we be changing the number to 
have conversation later? 

Representative Kempenich: They had $400,000 in the budget, and we are ratcheting 
down. Rather doubt that March 18th numbers are going to be any better than today. 
(39:00) 

Dr. Jenna Innes: Testified IN FAVOR of HB 1282. See attachment #5. (39:00-41 :15) 

Lynette Dickson: Testified IN FAVOR of HB 1282. See attachment #6. (41 :15-44:30) 

Bill Krivarchka: Director of the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center, 
testified IN FAVOR of HB 1 282. See attachment #7. (44:30-5 1 :40) 

Written testimony was also provided by the following (See attachment #8) 
- Joelean Lowman, Medical Related Careers Instructor, Bismarck High Schools 

Dr. Cathy Houle, West River Health Services 
Dr. Jeff Hostetter, Program Director UNO Center for Family Medicine Bismarck 
Darrold Bertsch, CEO Coal County Community Health 
Christopher Schauer, Chairman of Board Western North Dakota AHEC 
Julie Traynor, Director Dakota Nursing Program 
Dr. Bleaux Johnson, DVM West River Veterinary Clinic 
Rachel Ferring, University of North Dakota School of Medicine 
Megan Oase, Nurse Practitioner West River Health Services 

The North Dakota Area Health Education Center (AHEC) Budget was distributed (See 
attachment #9) 

Letters of support were provided (See attachment #10) 
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OPPOSITION TO HB 1282 
No opposing testimony 

NEUTRAL 
No neutral testimony 

Closed Public Hearing. 



2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Human Services Committee 
Red River Room, State Capitol 

HB 1282 
3/10/2015 
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D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/r 

A bill to provide an appropriation to the department of commerce to address health care 
workforce needs in rural areas of the state. 

Minutes: 

These are minutes of the Senate Human Services Committee work on March 10, 2015 at 
3:30 p.m. 

The committee discussed the House cuts, to $200,000. Senator Warner indicated he is 
willing to put the dollars higher so they don't lose what they currently have funded , which is 
$400,000. The appropriation of this bill started at $1 ,000,000, was decreased to $600,000, 
to $400,000, and now to $200,000. 

Senator Warner moved the Senate Human Services Committee DO AMEND HB 1282 to 
increase the fund request to $600,000. The motion was seconded by Senator Axness. 

Discussion 
Chairman Judy Lee reviewed the prior requested amounts. 

V. Chairman Oley Larsen asked where the two regional centers were located. 

Chairman Judy Lee indicated in Mayville and Hettinger, and they each carry their side of 
the state. 

Roll Call Vote TO AMEND 
§Yes, 1 No, Q Absent. Motion passes. 

Senator Warner moved the Senate Human Services Committee DO PASS AS AMENDED 
and Re-Refer to the Appropriations Committee. The motion was seconded by Senator 
Howard Anderson, Jr. 

Discussion 
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V. Chairman Oley Larsen stated this is in the high schools and junior high schools. It is 
similar to SKILLS USA, and they help areas that Skills USA do not get into. The two 
regional facilities are doing well with those two facilities, but he believes the smaller schools 
in his district are getting limited outreach support. They receive flyers, and would expect to 
get more than the flyers. 

Chairman Judy Lee asked if Skills USA is more developed in those areas. 

V. Chairman Oley Larsen answered the Skills USA is not in the smaller schools, but 
expects that the small schools would get more than flyers. 

Chairman Judy Lee stated that on the east side of the state, there is great outreach and 
support; hustle, including the smaller schools. 

V. Chairman Oley Larsen this has to be about a 6 year old program. 

Roll Call Vote to DO PASS AS AMENDED AND RE-REFER 
§.Yes, 1 No, Q Absent. Motion passes. 

Senator Axness will carry HB 1 282 to the floor. 
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Adopted by the Human Services Committee 

March 10, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1282 

Page 1, line 5, replace "$200,000" with "$600,000" 

Renumber accordingly 
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Roll Call Vote #: J 

2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. f-}J5 } J2;) 

Senate Human Services 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: J 5 . 0 3;;L5'. 0 .3!Jol ~ tJL/<JO() 

Recommendation: Isa Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By Jm 1£.ft:M n.h"' Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Senator Judy Lee (Chairman) v Senator Tyler Axness v 
Senator Oley Larsen (V-Chair) v Senator John M. Warner v 
Senator Howard C. Anderson, Jr. v 
Senator Dick Dever v 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

!Sa.. Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
~As Amended ~Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By J.J;n. J.tfua.tt Seconded By 
~~,-~~ .............. ~.........._,~~~ 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Senator Judy Lee (Chairman) y' Senator Tyler Axness v' 

/ 
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Senator Howard C. Anderson, Jr. ./ 

Senator Dick Dever v' 

Total (Yes) 5 No I 

Absent 0 
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Carrier: Axness 

Insert LC: 15.0325.03001 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1282, as reengrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen. J. Lee, Chairman) 

reco mmends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended ,  reco mmends 
DO PASS an d BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (5 YEA S, 
1 NAYS, 0 A BSENT A N D  NOT VOTI NG). Reengrossed H B  1282 was placed on the 
Sixth o rder on the calen dar. 

Page 1, line 5 ,  re place "$200,000" with "$600,000" 

Ren umbe r  accordingly 
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Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1282 
3/19/2015 

Job # 25157 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature � 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation to the Department of Commerce to address 
health care workforce needs in rural areas of the state. 

Minutes: 

Legislative Council - Sheila Sandness 
OMB - Tammy Dolan 

Attachment 1 Denise Andress 
Attachment 2 Bill Krivarchka 

Co-Chairman Krebsbach called the committee to order on HB 1282. 

Denise Andress, Director of the Western North Dakota Area Health Education Center, 
testified in favor of HB 1282. (Testimony - Attachment 1) (05:46) 

Senator Carlisle asked why this wouldn't just be part of the Commerce Budget instead of a 
separate bill. 

Senator Krebsbach asked if this has been in the commerce bill in the past. Was it in the 
current biennium? 

Al Anderson answered that it is in their budget for this time but not in their bill. 

Senator Krebsbach stated that she didn't know where the funding came from in the past. 

Ms. Andress provided information that in the last biennium they received supportive 
funding from the state otherwise it has been federal funds. They have also had some 
private foundation dollars that have supported their program. 

Senator Robinson said that earlier they heard from a CEO for a hospital downtown who 
talked about the challenge of having medical resources where they're needed. Rural 
hospitals and clinics are struggling and quality of care is a concern because of it. They 
don't have the personnel they need. There is also a shortage in the Fargo region. The 
discussion that the CEO shared was that there was the beginning of a discussion of all 
players in the market about the possibility of developing a system that would somehow get 
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resources to where they are needed and everyone would have to be working together. He 
asked if they knew anything about that discussion. Valley City is short three physicians 
today. They have a new doctor signed two years out from residency. There have actually 
been people who have moved from Valley City to Fargo because of medical care. 

Ms. Andress said that she hasn't heard anything about that. When talking about the 
shortage of professionals in an urban area the rural area is all the more critical. They're 
one physician away from not having a hospital or a clinic. Rural areas have excellent 
healthcare providers. The reimbursement in the rural is not the same as the urban areas. 
She gave the example of a simple pneumonia being treated in Bismarck or Hettinger and 
said that the same treatment and care is reimbursed 25% less in the rural area. 
She explained that AHEC is one more point besides the guidance counselor, the career 
counselor, or the program through CTE where students are given opportunities and 
activities in health care by working with the clinics and hospitals. There is an organized 
HOSA (Future Health Professionals) with chapters for students. They are tracking 1 9 1 
students to see how to keep them in North Dakota and how to get them into healthcare. 

Senator Kilzer asked if this is the same AHEC that was around about 35 years ago. 

Ms. Andress replied that it is not the same. 

Bill Krivarchka, Director, Eastern ND Area Health Education Center, explained that 
back in the early ?O's there was a program called AHEC but its didn't look anything like 
what the program is now. It was established and morphed into the four family practice 
residence centers throughout the state. That was the initial purpose for the AHEC. 

Senator Kilzer ( 1 3: 1 8) gave a brief history of the different programs over the years -
HMO's, RMP's, HSA's, and the AHEC's. He said the current AHEC program doesn't 
appear to be a continuation of the original program. There are similari ties but there are 
some great differences. It sounded to him like the current AHEC is largely a recruiting 
effort to attract high school and college students into medical professions and is in the 
commerce budget. He then spoke about the funding and asked if this has been a state 
funded program for two years and previously all federal funds. 

Ms. Andress explained that in  2008 ND received the first federal funds. This last biennium 
they received state funds. There are 2 regional centers that cover the entire state, one in 
Mayville and the other in Hettinger. There has been federal funding at full force at about 
$ 1 57,000 a year until this year. In August her funding goes down to $77, 000. 
The one thing the federal government got right about AHEC is that the funding goes thru 
the school of medicine. 75% of the funding that comes from the feds has to go to the 
regional centers. Only 25% is kept by the Center for Rural Health for marketing, graphic 
design, programming, and the advisory board. The funding from the Dept. of Commerce 
they received last session went 1 00% to the regional centers. 

Senator Kilzer asked why their budget request wouldn't be with the School of Medicine 
and Health Sciences. 

J 



• 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
HB 1282 
March 19, 2015 
Page 3 

Ms. Andress answered that they don't want to be affiliated with just one school when they 
get down to the urban areas. It's important that they work at recruiting students from all 
over the state. Sometimes if the base is out of a large area it looks as if they are working 
for those urban areas and not the regional centers. 

Senator Kilzer said that if they're trying to recruit medical doctors they're increasing the 
number of applicants, but not the number of students. The medical school is full. 

Ms. Andress replied that they need to get kids ready for what's coming in the health care 
profession. They recruit lab techs, nursing students, physical therapists, veterinarians, 
veterinarian assistants as well as doctors. It's not all about medical students. 

Senator Kilzer thought nursing schools and lab tech schools are pretty much filled, too. 

Ms. Andress didn't agree. 

Senator Kilzer pointed out that there are plenty of applicants and plenty of students. 
There aren't enough graduates and practitioners 

Ms. Andress said that is what they are working with the universities and colleges to 
identify, so they can increase those numbers . 

Senator Kilzer said he didn't have a problem with their goals but felt their efforts should be 
more directed to increasing the number of slots for our needs. 

Mr. Krivarchka wanted to clarify that he thought there is a distribution problem. There are 
more than what is needed in some of the urban areas and less than what is needed in our 
rural areas. The School of Medicine has established 8 slots for medical students who will 
return to communities of 5,000 or less. Some of the other schools, for example Lake 
Region State College in their nursing program, have admissions mostly from rural 
communities. Consequently they have about a 65% return to the rural to fill that workforce. 

Senator G. Lee wanted to know how this program got started and how long it has been 
around. 

Ms. Andress replied the federal program is Health Services Resources Administration. 
The program started in 2008 

Senator G. Lee so it's a federal program that is not getting enough federal funds. 

Ms. Andress agreed and said that was the beginning and the goal of the funding and they 
knew that the funding would decrease as time went on. Up until last session there were 
enough federal or private funds to make it work. 

Senator Bowman remembered this testimony from 2 years ago. Evidently the need is still 
there. He asked if the ultimate goal was that those who are tracked have the opportunity to 
come back and serve in the rural communities. 



Senate Appropriations Committee 
HB 1282 
March 19, 2015 
Page 4 

Ms. Andress responded that they look at their tracking and evaluation as very important. 
What they are doing wou ld be fru itless if they didn't know where the kids were going. When 
students are required to do a clinical rotation most often they don't think about going 
outside the urban area until that possibility has been mentioned to them. Once they've had 
their rotation 80% are likely to return back to that area. 

Senator Robinson asked if they had an inventory of the existing openings in the medical 
community across the state of North Dakota. 

Ms. Andress didn't have that. 

Senator Robinson said they are struggling in Valley City to provide a medical force. 

Senator Krebsbach pointed out that the shortage of healthcare professionals is a serious 
problem. Minot brought in 75-80 Philippine nurses and that comes with a lot of challenges. 
She felt what is being done is admirable in the fact that they are trying to increase the 
visibility of the occupations in this field and encourage the young people to consider it. She 
agreed with Senator Kilzer that the schools are full now. They hear it all the time that they 
can't take any more nursing students yet the demand is far greater. 

Ms. Andress said they need to figure out how to graduate the nurses with as few seats as 
we have and then keep them here. 

Bill Krivarchka, Director, Eastern ND Area Health Education Center (AHEC) testified in 
favor of HB 1282. (Testimony - Attachment 2) (38: 10) 

Senator G. Lee said this program has been around since 2008 and it seems like it's only 
getting worse. He asked what in formation they could provide that shows their program is 
having an effect. 

Mr. Krivarchka explained their HOSA program started out very small with only 30 and is 
now up to over 200 kids. The expectation as they continue the program is that they could 
have 400-500 kids. That creates the interest. He cited instances where they have helped 
support a veterinary student, a medical lab technician, and numerous CNA's who are now 
working in rural North Dakota. They have a physician in the program. They are trying to 
nurture the whole process. 

Senator Bowman pointed out that with the growth out west the problem is only going to 
get worse. There is a huge need - even if they're getting them to the hospital. What are we 
going to do? 

Mr. Krivarchka responded that what's encouraging is that there are so many opportunities 
in health care to create great jobs with good self-esteem and to help our rural communities. 
The strength in North Dakota lies a lot in its rural communities. 

Senator Krebsbach stated that the same sub-committee as Commerce would be handling 
this bill. The hearing on HB 1282 was closed. 
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IZI Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation to the Department of Commerce to address 
health care workforce needs in rural areas of the state. 

Minutes: 

Legislative Council - Sean Smith 
OMB - Tammy Dolan 

Chairman Holmberg called the sub-committee to order on HB 1282. Senator Krebsbach 
and Senator Robinson were also present. 

Chairman Holmberg said the bill is a direct appropriation. How does this match up - or is 
there no match, with the money that is being looked at or the availability of funds in 1176 
for at least western ND? Is there anything there for them as far as the amendments? In 
yesterday's hearing, the amendments handed out by Senator Bowman are pretty close to 
what will be the final product on 1176. Then there was discussion that if they're in the mix 
then all the cities should be back in the mix and not just pick one. 

Senator Krebsbach: I think the monies that they're looking at for HB 1176 are for critical 
access hospitals. This bill deals with AHEC which is the organization that tries to 
encourage young people to get into the health professions where we have such extreme 
shortages - Mayville and Hettinger. 

Chairman Holmberg How does that interface with the Center for Rural Health? 

Denise Andress, Director of the Western North Dakota Area Health Education Center: 
The funds for the area health education center has to go through the school of medicine or 
a college of nursing and that goes thru the school of medicine. The Center for Rural 
Health is the AHEC program office. They oversee our programs so they do evaluations, 
marketing, and website development. Stacy Kusler is the workforce specialist as of 
September of last year. 
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Chairman Holmberg: Well, this is 600 that we will have to look at. We're not going to 
make any recommendation today. Any other questions on this? We will do all three at the 
same time and meet tomorrow and focus in on the big bill. 

Senator Krebsbach: This is being requested to go through the Dept. of Commerce. Did 
you have anything in AHEC in last session budget? 

Al Anderson, Commissioner, Dept. of Commerce: We did .  We had $400,000. 

Chairman Holmberg: If we pass or make changes in this, this came to us from Human 
Services. Was it in Human Services over there originally? (Answer - Yes) 

Senator Krebsbach: Did you have anything basic continuation of the bill for that money in 
this session request? 

Justin Dever, Dept. of Commerce: We had $400,000 requested but the executive budget 
d id not include it. 

Cory Fong: To clarify, the original bill came from House Human Services and I don't know 
if it was the sub-committee or the entire committee that took it from $1 M down to the 2. 

Denise Andress: The House Human Services Committee dropped it to $500,000 and then 
when it went through the Appropriations, it was dropped to $200,000. 

Chairman Holmberg: Then human services over here added a gazillion dollars and 
passed the pickle to us. Now we have an idea of the history. 
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D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation to the Department of Commerce to address 
health care workforce needs in rural areas of the state. 

Minutes: No testimon submitted 

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Thursday, April 09, 2015 at 2:20 pm 
. All committee members were present. Sheila M. Sandness, Legislative Council and Nick 
Creamer, OMB, were also present. 

Senator Robinson: The major sponsor of this bill was Representative Holman and we 
visited with him and he's pleased with that level of funding. The amendment is reduction 
from 6 to 5, if the committee is ok without having the amendment in front of us, we'll have 
that amendment before it goes to the floor. Everybody is on board here. If the committee 
is ok with that I would move a do pass. 

Chairman Holmberg: If the committee is ok he is moving for an amendment for the bill to 
reduce it to $500,000. The amendment had been requested but not here yet. 2nd by 
Senator Mathern. 

Chairman Holmberg: All in favor of reducing it say aye. It carried. 

Senator Robinson moved a do pass as amended on HB 1282. 2"d by Senator 
Heckaman. 

Chairman Holmberg: Call the roll on Do Pass as Amended on 1282. 

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 11; Nay: 2; Absent 0. Senator Axness from Human 
Services will carry the bill. The hearing was closed on HB 1282. 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Holmberg 

April 9, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1282 

In lieu of amendments adopted by the Senate as printed on page 766 of the Senate Journal, 
Reengrossed House Bill No. 1282 is amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 5, replace "$200,000" with "$500,000" 

Page 1, line 12, after the period insert "The funding provided in this section is considered a 
one-time funding item." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.0325.03003 
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Minutes: 

Rep. Porter: We will call the conference committee on HB 1282 to order. It's interesting this 
bill came back to the policy committees to argue since it is all about money inside the 
AHEC program. 

Sen. H. Anderson: I think we put in another figure in there so we could get a chance to talk 
to you. I am going to ask Sen. Axness to talk about the history and purpose of the bill. 

Sen. Axness: It started out at a million and your committee left it at 500 and through the 
process it was cut to 200 and Senate Human Services kicked it up to 600 and here we 
have 500,000 and with this session this is one time funding added by the Senate 
Appropriations. There is a group out in Hettinger or Mott and Mayville trying to get kids 
interested in health careers and keep them rural. We know there is a workforce shortage 
and we want to keep the bill moving forward. 

Rep. Porter: The program was started out with all federal funds. And it flows through the 
UNO Center for Rural Health. They take 36% of it as administrative expenses which the 
House policy committee had some concern with. The federal funds have dried up so this is 
not a one-time deal. This is the new program on-going expenses of what we are being 
asked to continue. 

Sen. Axness: I didn't put that language in there it was the Senate Approps, so I won't go to 
bat for them either. 

Rep. Porter: I think it is hard to argue the purpose behind the program. This is a catch 22 
we get put into when something started with federal funds, run through a university and 
then the federal funds dry up. Then we are asked to take over where the feds left off and 
that is why you say it at the million dollars which was cut out by the feds. I like the program 
and what it does. I still have the issue that 36% of it goes administrative expense and not 
getting to the kids to run the program. 

Rep. Seibel: I know this has helped this has helped the clinics in my area and used this 
program. They would like to see it continue in some form. 
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Sen. Larsen: I know the person that started the AHEC program. Some were afraid that was 
going to compete against the Skilled USA folks. I asked one of my schools in Surrey if they 
have an AHEC deal and do you do any of this. They didn't know anything about it. It 
seems to me it is just going to these two groups. We need to get the people who are 
educated at UNO and from there when they are done with their training and try to get them 
to Stanley. If you can't get the federal funding, it's hard for me to keep funding this 
additional project that is in line with Skills USA. 

Rep. Porter: It started out in the House with federal funding grant and it was split east and 
west. The first go around the state funding was at $100,000 a year. Then in 2013-2014, 
2014-2015 is shows $200,000 in state funding. There was $100,000 to the east and 
$100,000 to the west and 0 to the program. And the program is where the wages are. The 
got all of their money for personnel and operating expenses out of HERSA grant and Ado 
Bremer Foundation grant. The 2015-2016 is when you start seeing the grants are dwindling 
and they ask for the state funds that are picking up to $250,000 each year of the biennium 
to operate the program. On 2015 they are showing $91,000 to run the program plus 
$11,000 for expanses for an annual proposed budget of $102,000. I understand what you 
are saying Sen. Larsen that we want to get the money to the kids. 

Sen. Anderson: I move the Senate Recede from their Amendments. 

Sen. Axness: Second. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 6 y 0 n 0 absent 

No bill carriers 

Meeting adjourned. 
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HB 1282, as reengrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Anderson ,  Larsen,  Axness 
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House Bill 1282 House Human Services, January 21, 2015 

Good Morning Chairman Weisz and members of the House Human Services Committee. 

I'm here to introduce House Bill 1282 which provides partial funding for two Area Health 

Education Centers (AHEC) which together with the Center for Rural Health at UNO work with 

rural young people helping them understand the many employment opportunities that exist 

in rural healthcare. The Mayville Center was established in 2008 in and the Hettinger in One 

2010. The Mayville one serves 28 counties in the east and the Hettinger center serves 25 

counties in the West. Dr. Bill Krivarchka operates the one in Mayville and Denise Andress, 

who you will meet in a couple of minutes operates the center in Hettinger. 

I'm one of the lucky ones. 

I live two miles from a small town with a critical access hospital, clinic with 2 MD's, NP and PA, 

optician, chiropractor, community health, nursing home, assisted living and full time 

emergency services. I live less than an hour away from the major medical centers in Fargo or 

Grand Forks. 

That's not the typical situation in North Dakota. Many of our rural residents lack close access 

to necessary health care. In many of our small communities, there is a shortage of workers at 

all levels from MD's to CNA's. Emergency services are often part time volunteers. 

AHEC works from the idea that someone who grows up in a rural area understands what it's 

like to live in a rural area. Getting young people from rural areas into the health care 

profession and encouraging them to return to a rural area to work is a goal of AHEC. 

This bill continues state support for developing a rural healthcare workforce by working 

through the Department of Commerce. 

I As1'our support to continue this valuable service to rural North Dakota. 

Any Questions? 

I will now turn the podium over to Ms. Denise Andress who will give you some history and 

specifics about the program. 
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Legislative Testimony for House B i l l  1282 

House Human Services Com mittee - Chairman, Robin Weisz 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Denise Andress. I am a registered nurse and 
Director of the Western North Dakota Area Health Education Center. I am here to testify in support of 
House Bi l l  1282. 

Thank you for the opportun ity to provide testimony rega rd ing the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education 
Center (AHEC). In the last session, ND AHEC received $400,000 in state a ppropriated dol lars, 

administered through the Depa rtment of Commerce, to support programming for health care workforce 
development in North Dakota . As a reminder, the ND AHEC has three core focus areas: Kinderga rten 
through col lege, rura l  cl inical rotations for hea lth profession students, and continuing education for 
health care professionals. Each of these core a reas is vita l for meeti ng the hea lth care workforce needs 
of rural North Dakota. 

I am excited to share the accompl ishments since the last biennium, ND AHEC has: 
Reached over 4, 140 participants and in  every county in ND; 

1 .  Supported health occupation activities for students; 

2 .  Assisted 8 5  students in  rura l  cl inical rotations; 

3. Contributed towards continuing education for hea lth professiona ls; and 

4. I ncreased the number of HOSA-Future Health Professionals student led high school organ ization 

chapters from 3 to 9; and student membership grew from 30 to 170 with 10 advisors. 

I will high light three key programs: 

HOSA-Future Hea lth Professionals (see handout in fo lder) is a student led high school organization .  It is 

the ONLY hea lth ca re specific student organization in  the state. Hea lth care is the number 2 employer 

next to government. As I previously mentioned, we currently a re working with 170 students and have 

begun tracking them as they participate in HOSA activities. We are working with them to identify if they 

plan to attend col lege, where they are going to col lege (in or out of state), what health care career path 

they are plann ing on pursuing, and whether they would l ike to work in primary care or in a rural and/or 

an underserved area. Currently, in  ND there only 34 health care ca reers instructors in  the state. 24 of 

them are urban, 10 of which are in  rural a reas. HOSA-Future health professionals program adds a rural 

health care component that works with rural health care professionals to mentor students. We are 

excited about this program and the potentia l it has in adding health ca re workers, in the future, into the 

North Dakota workforce. 

ND AHEC supports health profession students in existing rura l  experiences and a lso assists with 

arranging rural c l in ical rotations. More importantly, we work d i rectly with these students to engage 

them in loca l activities outside of work. Recru itment of health ca re providers become easier if they have 

had the opportun ity to 'l ive local' truly get to know the people and the community environment. 

Sometimes the activities include, but are not l imited, to a vo l leyba l l  game or even a chil i feed fundraiser 

for the vo lunteer fire depa rtment. We are a lso tracking these students in an effort to identify what 

health care related activities they pa rticipated in  and where they put roots down. 



G raduate Medical Education (GME)  is an  exciting opportun ity for ND  AHEC to co l laborate with our rura l  

hospita ls and the U N D  School of Medicine and Health Sciences to establ ish a framework to identify the 

feasibi l ity and potential of expanding rura l fami ly residency tra in ing. This is one more example of how 

the ND AHEC is expanding health care programs in  rural communities for recruitment and retention. 

Our rural a reas need health ca re providers, it is more cha l lenging to recruit providers to rura l  a reas as 

opposed to the urban a reas. North Dakota is an  agriculture state, the #1 driver of our economy is 

agricu lture .  Our communities that support our fa rmers and ranchers need health ca re in  their 

community. In 2022, the number one job in  North Dakota and nationa l ly is a Registered Nurse. Our 

health care workforce needs are being addressed through the ND AHEC. We are working to support the 

health care workforce needs in  the state by coordinating a nd sharing existing resources and programs 

and deve loping new programs, where there are gaps, such as HOSA-future hea lth professiona ls, rural 

c l in ical rotations and Graduate Medical Education.  

I understand the fluctuations in  oi l  prices, and food prices; however, most importantly, as a registered 

nurse I understand and know health care. No matter what the prices a re, people wil l  sti l l  need to be 

ca red for and ND AHEC supports the health ca re workforce needs in ru ra l  North Dakota that no other 

agency is doing. 

A sincere thank you, for your support in  the last legislative session. I n  order to continue the successful 

work of North Dakota AHEC, and on behalf of our rura l communities, please support House Bi l l  1282. 

Thank  you, 
Denise Andress, RN, MBA 
Director, Western ND AHEC 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

Phone - 701.928 .0830 
Emai l  - denise@ndahec.org 
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Legislative Testimony for House Bil l  1282 
Mr. Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Heather Frey, I am here testify in  favor of 

Appropriations B i l l  1211  for these reasons: 

I urge you to pass Bil l 1211  to request funding for North Dakota AHEC. AHEC has been instrumental in 

the establ ishment of HOSA - Future Health Professionals student organ ization in  our state. HOSA 

provides an opportunity for h igh school students develop leadership ski l ls and it helps them to deepen 

their desire to pursue a career in  a medical fie ld. Many places in  North Dakota are a lready experiencing 

a health ca re worker shortage, this is especial ly true in  rura l  a reas. The Bureau of Labor and Statistics 

pred icts that there wil l  be a h igh demand for nearly a l l  health ca re workers within the next 10 years. 

AHEC has partnered with HOSA to help students foster an interest in health care so that we can meet 

these demands. I have been involved with HOSA for the past three years. Since this time, our chapter 

has grown from 15 members to 41 members. I have watched students develop leadership ski l ls 

throughout their i nvolvement as wel l  as foster their passion for pursuing a ca reer in  health care. HOSA, 

which is partnered with AHEC can help a l leviate the shortage of health care workers in our state by 

provid ing students with these opportun ities. Fund ing of AHEC and HOSA is so important to our students 

and the future of our state and that is why I urge you to pass B i l l  1211 .  Than k  you. 

When you have completed your testimony, ask if there any questions and pause. Thank  the committee 

and return to your  seat. Further questions may be forthcoming when a l l  testimony has been entered. 

Thank you, 

Heather Frey 
Medica l Related Careers Instructor 
Bismarck H igh Schools 
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M r. Chairman and members of the House of Human Services Committee. We represent the State 

Officers of HOSA - Future Health Professionals Student Organ ization .  

We urge you to  pass B i l l  1282 to  request funding for North Dakota AHEC. AHEC has  been instrumental  in  

the establ ishment of HOSA - Future Health Professionals student organ ization in  our state. 

HOSA has given us many opportunities to not only compete, but expand our knowledge in a whole 

d ifferent aspect. I n  three years, HOSA has been a ble to grow not on ly in numbers, but in  qua l ity. The 

first year HOSA sta rted, we on ly had thirty students. Now, three yea rs later, HOSA has grown to more 

than 170 members from a l l  across the state. Through this tremendous growth, we were able to receive a 

national  charter in on ly two years. HOSA members now a l l  gather for leadership tra ining in the fa l l, a 

state competition in the spring, a nd some being ab le to advance onto nationa ls. 

HOSA gives students benefits for their futures. They a re able to discover many hea lthca re professions 

they did not even know existed . It teaches ded ication a nd perseverance through the use of competition .  

Students a re a ble to use the ir  leadership ski l ls to create new network connections and a lso to get 

involved in their commun ities. HOSA provides rea l  l ife experiences to help students obta in different 

scholarships and job opportunities. HOSA is the on ly student organ ization that provides hea lthcare 

activities. 

By voting yes on HB 1282, it will a l low HOSA to expand to more rura l  a reas throughout the state . This 

gives more students the opportunity to participate in this organ ization. Thank you for your 

consideration .  

Jessica Sta i r, State President, ND  HOSA 

Morgan Sterling, State Vice President, ND HOSA 

Abby Kaseman, State Secreta ry, ND HOSA 

Cassie Andress, State Treasurer, ND HOSA 

M ichael Hertz, State Parl iamentarian, ND HOSA 
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Good morni ng, Chai rman Weisz and com m ittee members. My name i s  Lynette Dickson and I 

am an Associ ate D i rector at the Center for Rural Health, UNO, School o f  Medic ine and Health 

Sciences ( S M H S ); and Director o f  the Area Health Educat ion Center ( A H EC ). I would  fi rst l i ke 

to thank you, and your re l low legislators, for recognizing the need for the work o f  the AHEC last 

legislat i ve session, by approving state fundi ng, admin i stered th rough the Department o f  

Commerce for programs you have and wi l l  hear about today. 

As a tate employee, I am unable to test i fy d i rect l y  i n  support o f  th is  b i l l .  However, as d irector of 

the AHEC I would l i ke to provide a brief background of the program . I n  2008, the Center for 

R ural Hea l th was awarded a new AHEC grant thro ugh the federal Bureau o f  Heal th Professi ons, 

Health Resources and Serv i ce Adm i n i strat ion ( H RSA).  Th i s  federal funding agency requ i res 

that A H ECs be adm ini stered through med ical schools  ( unless there is not a medical school in the 

state) .  Today, 554 A H EC programs with more than 225 centers operate across the country . The 

Center for R ural Health, is designated as the A H EC Program Office. The ro le  of the Program 

Office i s  to write. subm i t  and adm i n i ster the overa l l  federa l grant and provide support and 

guidance to the work o f  the two regional centers. We have a lso establ ished a strong working 

rel at ionshi p  with Mayv i l l e  S tate U n ivers ity, who enthusiast ica l ly  agreed to serve as the fi scal 

host for both o f  the regional A l- l ECs managing their subcontracts with the CRH, as wel l  as other 

funding they recei ve.  Also. important to note - 1-I R SA, the federal funding agency, req uires that 

75% of the federal fund ing awarded be a l located to the regional AI-J EC offices for the i r  work i n  

rural and underserved communit ies. 

As is common in  most in i t iatives, bui ld ing col laborat i ve re lat ionsh i ps is fundamental to success. 



The AHEC serves as "the glue .. that brings the resources of communities, local health 

organizations, health prov iders, schools (e.g. elementary/secondary/post-secondary), and others, 

to improve health workfo rce options and opportunities for all North Dakotans. Although we have 

two separate regional centers that serve the east and the west the North Dakota AHEC is unique 

in comparison to other AHECs in the country. As a result of the collaborative culture in our state 

we work together as one program to leverage resources in order to best serve the healthcare 

workforce needs of the state. This is not the case in many states. The majority of AHECs in other 

states are stand alone non-profits, and often compete with each other for funding. As you have 

and wi ll hear today workforce development is multi-faceted and we cannot rely on any one 

agency, institution or program as THE so luti on; and need to approach this collaboratively and at 

various points in the workforce pipeline. 

In your packet you wi ll find over 20 letters of support (see li st) and testimonies from passionate 

stakeholders and partners, representing a vari ety of organi zations that speak to the need for and 

benefits of the AHEC program. I wou ld I ike to take this opportunity to share two of those 

testimonies. One, from Or. Jeff Hotstetter. program director of UN O Center for Family Medicine 

residency program as we ll as Dr. Cathy Houle, a fa mily medicine physician from United Clinics 

and West Ri ver Health Services, Hettinger. 

Thank yo u for the opportunity to present to you today. 

Lynette Dickson, MS, RD, LRD 
Associate Director, Community Outreach and Engagement/Center for Rural Health 
Director/A rea Health Education Center(AHEC) 
University of North Dakota, School of Medicine and Health Sciences 
501 N Columbia Rd. STOP 9037 I Office 4926 I Grand Forks, North Dakota 58202-9037 
701-777-6049 direct I main office 701-777-6779 I cell 218-779-6471 
I ),'J.ld t c. dii ks QJJ <w m JZ<i~uu cl. _('du 
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Catherine Houle, MD 
President of U nited Clinic Physicians 
Site Director Hettinger Rural Training Program 

Mr. or Madam Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Dr. Catherine Houle. 

I am submitting written testimony in favor of H B  1282 , an appropriations bi l l  for the purpose of supporting 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (AH EC) Program, on behalf of Un ited Cl in ics physician 
and West River Health Services. The North Dakota AHEC focus on providing support across the health 
care workforce pipeline to address critical health care workforce shortage through distribution d iversity 
supply and qual ity health care professionals. 

As you are aware, the State of North Dakota faces critical shortages in al l  areas of health care workforce. 
This ranges from certified nurse assistants, q ual ified LPNs and RNs, mid level care providers, such as 
nurse practitioners and physician assistants, q ual ified mental health professionals, and, of course, 
physicians. As a practice that operates in a very rural part of our state we know acutely how important it is 
to have a good pipeline of students in all of these d iscipl ines who have a strong rural background and an 
u nderstanding of the needs of rural people. Through our collaboration with the local AHEC in western 
North Dakota and through our contacts with the Center for Rural Health in the North Dakota AHEC, our 
facility has in the past been able to have assistance with programs such as the Search Program for 
u ndergraduate medical professiona ls through assistance with our ROME program, which is the rural 
opportunities for medical education program. In addition , the AHEC in Western North Dakota has been 
helpful in the establ ishments of a rural train ing program in family medicine that wi l l  be beg inning in 
Hettinger this next summer. Through their support, we have been able to network with the appropriate 
agencies and individ uals in the state to help with this in itiative. 

In addition,  the AH ECs are charged with reach ing into undergraduate training and even into the high 
school and elementary curriculum to try to help steer students with i nterest and abi l ities into the health 
science professions. Locally this effort has taken many forms, most recently with the development of 
HOSA (Health Occupation Student Association) chapter that was established in a local high school. As a 
phys ician , I find this very exciting because it opens the eyes of some of our students to the skills needed 
for health care careers and also to some of the opportunities avai lable. On a more personal level as the 
mother of a high school student who is interested in health careers it g ives h im an opportun ity to see his 
options through the eyes of someone who is not nagg ing h im about his homework. 

I real ly appreciate the services the AH ECs offer and I think that they wil l  become a more and more 
valuable tool as we look to the future meeting some of our critical shortages in health care providers from 
certified nursing assistants all the way up through specialists. 

I n  closing, I wou ld l ike to say that U nited Cl in ic physician and West River Health Services are please to 
continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and 
the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. I bel ieve this support is worthy 
and meets the needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural communities and wil l 
help provide q ual ity health for North Dakota. 

I a ppreciate you r  support of AHEC and hope you w i l l  vote yes on H B  1282.  Thank you. 

Catherine Hou le, MD 
President of Un ited Clinic Physicians 
S ite Director Hettinger Rural Training Program 

-- -- --- ----
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House Human Services Committee - Cha i rman, Robin Weisz 

M r. Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Bil l  Kriva rchka, Di rector of the 

Eastern ND Area Hea lth Education Center (AH EC), I am here to test ify i n  favor of House B i l l  

1282. 

The publ ic is wel l  aware of the med ical contributions that rural hea lth p roviders de l iver to rural 

res idents but the economic contributions that rural health care provides to the local commun ity 

a re equa l ly i mportant. It is crucia l  that rural  residents have access to qua l ity health care. It is 

crucia l  to generate and retain hea lth care services and  health care jobs in rural  a reas. 

Cu rrently, 

• Of the 1 1  largest employers i n  the state of North Dakota, (with state govern ment being 

the la rgest employer), the next 10 next la rgest employers a re a l l  related to hea lth care. 

• 91% of North Dakota counties have less than the nationa l  average of physicia ns. 

• There wi l l  be a shortage 200 rural  fam i ly practice physicians in North Dakota by 2020. 

• 50% of rural n u rses wi l l  reti re in the next five years. 

Rura l  Hea lth i mpact on a com m u n ity: 

• Only about 10% of the physic ians practice in rural America, despite the fact that nearly 

one fou rth of the population l ives in rural a reas. 

• Qual ity rural hea lth services i n  rural commun ities a re needed for good paying jobs, 

reward ing employment, "trickle" down local economics, enhance local education, 

vita l ity of Ma in  Street, and create and attract bus iness and industry. 

• On average, 14% of the tota l emp loyment i n  ru ra l  com m u nities is attributed to the 

health sector. ( Lisbon, N D, population 2300, has a health care workforce of over 650. 

Northwood, N D, popu lation 1000, has a health care workforce of 1000, the l a rgest 

emp loyer in the commun ity). 

Rura l  Pr imary Care Physician im pact :  

• One pr imary care physician  i n  a rural commun ity creates 24.2 jobs annua l ly. 

• One primary care physician  i n  a rural commun ity generates $1 .4  m i l l ion i n  wages, 

sa laries and  benefits. 

• One primary care phys ic ian i n  a rural commun ity generates $ 1 .8 m i l l ion in total annua l  

reven ue.  

• The total economic im pact of a typ ical critical  access hospita l is 195 employees and $8.4 

mi l l ion in payro l l .  

How do we attract and reta in  qua l ity health care i n  rura l  North Dakota? 



• By exciting students to explore, to study, and to become rural health care providers. 

• By assisting colleges and universities to create clinical experience rotations and 

interprofessional experiences with rural health care organizations, critical access 

hospitals and rural health providers. 

• By supporting continuing education for health care workers in rural areas. 

• By creating policy to encourage and support admissions in health care professional 

education. 

[Overview of THE MILLION DOLLAR NORTH DAKOTA AHEC insert] 

The first AHEC was established in 1972 at Duke University in North Carolina. Their forty two 

years of evaluation and research has shown that any student "touched" by the AHEC Programs 

and mission will have an 18% increase in returning to provide health care to rural communities. 

An 18% return to rural, would translate to an increase of 11 medical students (1st year class of 

60 medical students) of North Dakota's sons and daughters becoming health professionals who 

work to improve health care access and economic development in our rural and underserved 

communities. 

The North Dakota AHEC respectfully requests funding of $1,000,000 to sustain a successful 

statewide, community-based AHEC infrastructure to support health workforce priorities. 

Thank you for your support and I urge "do pass" on House Bill 1282. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Bill Krivarchka, Director 

Eastern ND AHEC 

42 6 th Ave SE, Mayville, ND 

701 . 788.44 77 /William .krivarch ka@mavvillestate.edu 
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THE MILLION DOLLAR NORTH DAKOTA AHEC 

North Dakota Health Care spending (usgovernmentsp~nding.com) 

• 2015-1.16 billion$$$ 

• 2016-1.26 billion SSS 
2.42 billion $$$ 

North Dakota Department of Commerce/ AHEC proposed funding (2015-2017) 

• 2015-2016-- $500,000 

• 2016-2017-- $500,000 

$1,000,000 

NDUS funding (2015-2017)-----$1,061,413,731 

ND DPI funding (2015-2017)----$2,314,580,673 

ND CTE funding (2015-2017)--------$47,492,974 

$3,423,487,378 

.04% 

North Dakota Department of Commerce/ AHEC proposed 

funding (2015-2017) 

• 2015-2016--$500,000 

• 2016-2017--$500,000 

$1,000,000 . 03% 
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NORTH DAKOTA HEALTH CARE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 

• K-16-Health career awareness, Scrubs Camps, Scrubs Academy, 

HOSA - Future Health Professionals 

• Rural interprofessional clinical experiences for health profession students 

• Recruitment of health care professionals 

_)//g 
:1t r 

-NDCTE 

• Retention of existing workforce by promoting and facilitating professional education 

"Connecting students to careers, professionals to communities, communities to better health" 

NDAHEC 



Calendar 

Years 

Personnel Expenses 

Operating Expenses 

Annual Proposed Full Budget 

HRSA Federal Funding 

State Funding 

Otto Bremer Foundation 

Budget surplus/ deficit 

ND AHEC Projected Budget Needs 

2013-2014 2014-2015 
Eastern Pr rim Eastern Western m 

161,522 86,089 166,030 250,604 88,671 
80,072 10,512 82,474 80,225 10,836 

241,594 104,329 248,504 330,829 99,507 

157,504 104,329 76,500 174,000 83,500 
100,000 0 100,000 100,000 0 

50,000 
257,504 104,329 176,500 324,000 
~ 0 72004 6829 0 

2015-2016 2016-2017 
Eastern Western Pro am Eastern Western Pro ram 
174,000 257,696 91,331 182,500 264,789 94,070 
84,948 80,333 11,161 87,497 80,440 11,495 

258,948 338,029 102,492 269,997 345,229 105,565 

76,500 76,500 51,000 76,500 76,500 51,000 
225,000 225,000 50,000 225,000 225,000 50,000 

36529 1492 

\ \ 



ND AHEC Projected Budget Needs 

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 Calendar 
Years Eastern Western Program Eastern Western Program Eastern Western Program Eastern Western Program 

Personnel Expenses 161,522 243,511 86,089 166,030 250,604 88,671 174,000 257,696 91,331 182,500 264,789 94,070 

Operating Expenses 80,072 80,118 10,512 82,474 80,225 10,836 84,948 80,333 11,161 87,497 80,440 11,495 

Annual Proposed Full Budget 241,594 323,629 104,329 248,504 330,829 99,507 258,948 338,029 102,492 269,997 345,229 105,565 

HRSA Federal Funding 157,504 157,504 104,329 76,500 174,000 83,500 76,500 76,500 51,000 76,500 76,500 51,000 

State Funding 100,000 100,000 0 100,000 100,000 0 225,000 225,000 50,000 225,000 225,000 50,000 

Otto Bremer Foundation 50,000 

f-'Ji_OT_A_L_F_u_n_d_i.h~g~-------t---2_57~,_504-i 257,504 104,329 176,500 324,000 99,507 301,500 301,500 101,000 301,500 301,500 101,000 

Budget surplus/deficit 15,910 + 66125 0 72004 6829 0 36529 1492 17552 6503 43729 4565 

\. 



January 21, 2015 

Mr. Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Megan Oase, I am a Nurse Practioner at 

West River Health Services in the Bowman North Dakota sate l l ite cl inic and I am here testifying in favor 

of House B i l l  1282.  

I am a recent graduate in the Nurse Practitioner program through Regis University in Denver, Colorado. 

I currently work ful l  time as a Nurse Practitioner in a rural a rea in southwestern North Dakota . As a 

hea lth ca re student and now working in a rural  a rea, I understand the chal lenges ru ra l  communities face 

in the critica l need for health ca re providers, not on ly on a professional  level, but also on a personal 

level .  The access to ca re of qual ified health care professionals is important for our rura l communities. I 

a m  fortunate for the staffing today at our cl inic that I am a ble to attend this testimony in person. Very 

often this is not the case. 

I was a ble to util ize the resources of ND AHEC to supplement the cost of my required cl inica l rotation .  

The cost of trave l for students who are in school can sometimes be taxing and some students cannot 

afford to do so . The support from ND AHEC during my clin ica l rotation, gave me the opportun ity to 

experience how rura l  satel lite cl in ics work and most importantly how I would fit in as a provider. I was 

recruited to this rura l  c l in ic, and AHEC assisted with the rotation assuring me this was the best fit from 

my future practice . 

My experience with ND  AHEC was nothing but positive. I found the app lication process to be simple and 

straight forward, and I was fortunate enough to receive fund ing through ND  AHEC for the mi leage I 

traveled during my cl in ica l rotations in rural sate l l ite cl inics throughout the spring of 2014. On a typica l 

c l inical day, I was driving approximately 40 miles in one direction for my cl in ical hours, and the funds I 

received were truly instrumenta l in my abi l ity to continue doing so . After mu ltiple interactions with 

different employees, I received nothing but professional and courteous assistance. 

I look forward to the other program of the ND AHEC, such as HOSA-Future Health Professionals. This 

would be a great for me to mentor students to encourage them to choose a hea lth care profession, and 

hopefu l ly work in a rural a rea, just as I do. I want to let them know what community is about and how it 

has greatly impacted my l ife . 

ND  AHEC was incredibly helpfu l for me during my schooling and cl inical rotations, and no other 

organization had stepped forward to assist me in my clin ica l rotation .  ND AHEC understands the 

chal lenges in  recruit ing and reta ining hea lth ca re professionals. Therefore, I u rge a do pass on House Bil l 

1282 to a l low them to continue the great work in North Dakota. 

Thank You, 

Megan Oase 

Nurse Practitioner 
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Legislative Testimony in Support of the ND AHEC 

Mr. Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Jeff Hostetter. I am the program director of 

the UNO Center for Family Medicine residency here in Bismarck. As an employee of the UNO School of 

Medicine and Health Sciences (SMHS) and thus the state of ND, I will not be giving testimony in support 

of a specific bill ; however, I will give testimony and provide education to the committee about the 

outstanding work the AHEC's perform in development of the medical workforce in ND. 

The AHEC program is a cooperative federal , state, and private endeavor with a long and successful 

history of medical workforce development in many states in our region. The ND AHEC was initially set up 

with the guidance and expertise of the Center For Rural Health in the UNO SMHS, and while the AHEC is 

now its own separate entity outside the Center and the SMHS, all three still work cooperatively to 

coordinate our workforce enhancement efforts as much as possible. 

You will likely hear other testimony about many of the various programs supported by the AHEC. I will 

address my remarks to three examples of AHEC programs that enhance residency and medical school 

education. 

First, this February, myself along with consultants from the federally-funded Rural Assistance Center will 

be completing a feasibility study in the Watford City and Hazen/Beulah areas in order to start the 

process of developing a plan to eventually bring resident physicians to train in these two hospitals. As 

you may know, approximately 80% of residents practice within 100 miles of where they did their 

residency. This fact dictates that the best way to recruit physicians to rural areas is to train them there. 

This has led to the development of rural residency sites around the country and most recently in 

Hettinger and Williston. This newest effort in Watford and Hazen/Beulah would not have come to 

fruition if not for the efforts of the AHEC staff in gathering people and resources to produce the grant 

proposal that was eventually funded . This is only the first step for these two communit ies, but it is a 

crucial one . 

Second, the AHEC coordinates and puts on many camps, clubs and other activities for high school and 

junior high students like the Scrubs Camps and the HOSA chapters that give young people the 

opportunity to learn about medical careers and to help them make more informed decisions about 

whether one is right for them. These activities also provide opportunities to connect these young people 

to practitioners who can serve as mentors and guides as they navigate the complexities of medical 

training. 

Finally, the AHEC provides much needed scholarship funding to students in medical training in many 

fields to do rotations and classes in rural hospitals and clinics . Without these scholarship funds, the 

hospitals nor the students would be able to afford to have them come to the rural site to experience 

train ing that is unique to rural medicine. This in turn increases the chances that the student will one day 

practice in a rural setting. 

I 



I n  summary, the AHEC serves as a key pa rtner with the Center for Rura l  Health and the SM HS, and has 

made possible many opportunities for ND young people that wi l l  undoubtedly influence them to be 

among the future health ca re providers of the state. 

Thank  you for your time, efforts, and attention .  

Respectfu l ly, 

Jeffrey E. Hostette r, M D  

Program Director 

U N O  Center fo r Fam ily Medicine Bisma rck 

• 

• 
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Testimony in Support of HB 1282 

House Human Services Committee 

Chairman Weisz and members of the House Human Services Committee. I am Darrold Bertsch, 

CEO of Sakakawea Med ica l Center in Hazen and  the CEO of Coa l  Country Com m u n ity Health 

Center in Beu lah .  I am provid i ng test imony i n  support of HB 1282. 

The ND AHEC focuses on provid i ng support across the health care workforce p ipe l ine to add ress 

hea lth care workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supply and qua l ity hea lth care 

professiona ls .  As a member of the Western AHEC Advisory Board, I work closely with the North 

Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (AHEC}. The ND AHEC has been i nstrumental in assist ing 

Coa l  Cou ntry Com m u nity Hea lth i n  Beulah, Sakakawea M ed ica l Center i n  Hazen, and McKemie 

Cou nty Health Care Systems i n  Watford City by provid ing gu idance i n  pursu ing the development 

of a G raduate Med ical Ed ucation (G M E) p rogram at these sites. These faci l it ies serve rural 

popu lations that a re i mpacted by energy development, wh ich has been accompan ied by 

i ncreas ing pressures on the health care systems i n  these a reas. The i ncreased demand;  

however, has a lso presented i ncreased opportun ities for med ica l  tra in i ng. The rural G M E  

program creates a u n ique opportun ity to enhance the recru itment a n d  retention of physic ians 

to rural  a reas, wh i le provid ing an exceptional  t ra in ing experience to fam i ly medic ine i n  ru ral 

western North Da kota such as  residency rotations and future rural tra in ing tracks. 

N D  AHEC has b u i lt the i nfrastructure for the HOSA-Future Hea lth Professiona ls  p rogram .  Whi le 

working with students and advisors in h igh schools in  North Dakota.  The membersh ip  for this 

100% hea lth care based programs excites students about the opportun ity for health care 

professions. They a re bu i ld ing the p latform for the people of North Dakota who wi l l  be i n  our 

hea lth care workforce. 

By provid ing resources to hea lth care students for ru ral c l in ical  rotations assists rural health 

care organ izations with added opportun ity to provide c l in ical rotations to students i n  an  effort 

to recru it hea lth care providers .  S ince the regional centers have been establ ished i n  the rural 

a reas of North Dakota, they understand the chal lenges we face in the health care workforce. 

I n  closi ng, I wou ld  l i ke to say that Coa l  Country Commun ity Hea lth and  Sakakawea Med ica l 

Center a re p leased to cont inue a relationship that is benefic ia l  to us  and  the North Dakota Area 

Hea lth Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Education 

Centers.  We bel ieve this support is worthy and meets the needs of future hea lth care students 
and  professiona l  p roviders, rura l  commun ities and qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota .  Therefore, I 

u rge a do pass on House B i l l  1282. 

Than k  you .  

Darrold Bertsch, CEO 

Coa l  Country Com mun ity Health 

Sakakawea M ed ical  Center 



January 21, 2015 

Legislative Testimony for HB 1282: 

Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Christopher Schauer, I am here testify in  favor of 

H B1282 : 

I am here today to urge your support for HB  1282, an  appropriations bi l l  for the purpose of support ing 

the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (AHEC) Program.  The AHEC is a statewide organization 
that assists in  the recruitment, d istribution, supply, and development of qual ity personnel who provide 
health services in rura l  communities in North Dakota . 

As the Chairman of the Board for the Western AHEC and a founding board member, I have witnessed 

the evolution of the ND AHEC, both at the regiona l and state leve l .  The ND AHEC was created in itia l ly 

with federal funding and has been supported with additiona l grant funds. Legislated appropriations are 
being sought at this time to support the ongoing efforts of the North Dakota AHEC, providing stabi l ity to 

a program that is vital to the state. The work of the AHEC addresses a fundamental qual ity of l ife issue: 
health ca re in  rura l  communities. Specifica l ly in western ND, the AHEC can provide numerous resources 
to assist the medical community in servicing the needs of our rura l agricultura l  popu lation, as wel l  as 
provid ing resources to the Oil Patch as it struggles to mainta in  qua l ity and timely health ca re, 
pa rticularly in the smal ler communities that may not have competitive sala ries and rely on volunteers 

for much of their  emergency health care. Assisting in recru iting new hea lth ca re providers, from high 
school students becoming EMT's and serving on their loca l volunteer services, to recruiting potential 

doctors, nurses, dentists, and other health ca re providers to serve our rural  communities, is the vita l 
m ission that is not addressed adequately and that AHEC's can assist in .  Additional ly, provid ing new 
experiences for potential ND residents through cl inical rotations, and providing cont inu ing education 
opportunities to services that cannot provide their own is a service that AHEC can provide. As one 

example, our rura l  ambulance services (which I serve on as an EMT on as wel l  as squad leader) do not 
have the resources in place to address these issues, as 90-95% of rural emergency personnel in ND are 
vo lunteers and simply do not have the time to adequately recruit new members and educate their 

current members. However, as a l ife long ND  resident, I bel ieve that if we can recruit our youth to the 
healthcare commun ity, e ither as a volunteer or employee, which once they get here they wil l stay here !  
But, we need extra time a n d  labor to accomplish this mission. 

I n  summary, the ND  AHEC is committed to providing K-16 programs to increase health career 
awareness, assist health profession students with rural c l in ica l experience placements, and provide 
continuing education for a variety of rura l  health care providers. All of these efforts result in mainta in ing 
support and susta inab i l ity of qua l ity healthcare in our rural communities. I appreciate your support of 
sustainable ru ra l  hea lthcare and hope you wil l  continue your support by voting yes on HB  1282. Thank 
you. 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Schauer, PhD  

Chairman of  Board, Western AH EC 
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January 21, 2015 

Legislative Testimony for House Bill 1282 

Mr. Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Julie Traynor. 

I am in favor of HB 1282, an appropriations bill for the purpose of supporting the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center (AHEC) Program. This organization has assisted the Dakota Nursing Program 
in accessing simulation equipment for students in Mayville, Minot, Williston and New Town during the 
past 2 years. AHEC has offered not only the use of the simulators but also the expertise of AHEC 
personnel in running the simulators so the nursing faculty could facilitate the learning with students. 
These are the students who are the future nurses working in health care facilities in rural communities in 
the state of North Dakota. 

AHEC has collaborated with the Dakota Nursing Program to implement the nursing program into the 
Mayville area. There is a great need for nursing not only in rural ND but also in the more populated Red 
River Valley cities. AHEC saw a need and got the right people together to develop the program. Lake 
Region State College has a practical nursing and a registered nurse program located on the Mayville State 
University campus. As a result of this collaboration we are now developing an articulation agreement 
with Mayville State University to facilitate our students to articulate into a baccalaureate program. 

AHEC representatives collaborate with the ND Partners in Nursing Gerontology Consortium Project as 
active members of the committees. They bring networking, marketing and education expertise to the 
table. AHEC staff have presented at many nursing and medical conferences and meetings throughout the 
state since they became active in ND. 

I see AHEC involved in Career Fairs and Scrubs Camps across the state in the towns also served by the 
Dakota Nursing Program. They are committed to increasing health career awareness in our elementary 
and high school students. They have the staff with the knowledge and connections to be able to be a 
legitimate resource. 

Our rural nursing students have been supported with AHEC funds as they travel to clinical in different 
locations. For example, all of our practical nursing students travel to Jamestown for a 2 day clinical at the 
ND State Hospital. They stay in a hotel and have other travel expenses. AHEC has been able to assist 
them and ease the heavy financial burden that they carry. 

We are looking forward to collaborating with AHEC in the future to create interdisciplinary opportunities 
for our students. The Institute of Medicine encourages nursing students to work with other healthcare 
students to develop that teamwork mentality that will help them to be safer practitioners in the future. 

I appreciate your support of AHEC in helping us to "Grow our own nurses" in North Dakota and hope 
you will vote yes on HB 1282. Thank you. 

Julie Traynor, MS, RN 
Director 
Dakota Nursing Program 
Jul ie.Traynor@lrsc.edu 
701.662.1492 (Office) 
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Legislative Test imony fo r House Bi l l  1282 

M r. Cha irman, ar.d members of the committee, my name is Dr. Bleaux Johnson, I am one of the partners 

at Wes·� Rive: Vete rina ry Cl in ic in Hetti nger, North Dakota . I am providing written testimony in favor of 

House Bi l !  �282.  

I n  the spr ing o <  20 14, we were fortunate to obtain the services of North Dakota Area Hea lth Education 

Center where they p rovided financia l  resources for Jenna Innes' rura l  cl inical rotation in veterinary 

medicine.  \JVith the assista nce we received, we were able to recruit, Dr. I nnes as a fu l l  time veterinarian 

in a rural  a r2::. .  

I t  i s  o u r  expe:'.e .;ce, 2 s  o ;.; :  Ousiness has grown, that it i s  difficult to recruit young, single, professionals to 

re mete are0s.  vVi:h ·: 112 z ssisia nce of the North Da kota AHEC, we were ab le to entice Dr. I nnes into a 

rura l cl in ica i �:;:ation .  Dr. I n nes' was requ i red to complete a two month rotation through Auburn 

U niversi"y . 1r that time, we were able to determine if she was a right fit for the business and community 

and offe rec ". 2 : ::: :Jos;t":: r: 2s 2 "'u l !  time veterinarian.  

Requ ·red c: i -: :2 !  :c;cc.ri,:, ,1s LC �ura l  areas are costly to students a nd AH EC assistance provide incentive 

that he ,o  ;n c � r  :ecruiting p rocess. The incentive through travel reimbursement or housing a l lowance 

which a ss ists �'ie s::udent as 't a l lows then to focus on being a student a nd having a great experience in  a 

rura !  cornmu'"':;·:y. 

The recrJ:-C::.2 :. �  o-.= ·: ,1t:s2 professiona ls does not end with their employment. As a sma l l  business we are 

consta . I!'f w:.�.(:;g :o reta :n 9ro-,'essionals .  We a re greatly chal lenged by l iving in a remote area of North  

Dakota . \JV e  :: c.ve wo r:<eei wi·[h our  young professiona ls to  assist in  recruiting other professiona ls in the 

areas.  Witt'. -:: : .e assistai\ce of the N D  AHEC, we are ab le to make connections in the state to recruit 

othe:  _:os:·� :�  · s  .--. 2 .::2 :::::.:. : ;  "': � L'S ·:o do business. 

Living i .-, L . . ra .  ' c, r: .". Jc. .<o·.:2 , t..: :-,derstand the  needs of a community. No matter what the  future holds 

for Nor·:t1 Jc. :cr�a, we a re i n  critica l  need of hea lth ca re providers. Recruitment to rura l  a reas should be 

a priori-cy. f\!o r·:'I Dc. koTa AHEC works with our communities to provide opportunities which cannot be 

otherwise o ::-.:c. : ned .  Fo: -chese reasons, I urge you to vote yes on  HB 1282. 

Than .< yo · ,  

-------- --- --- ---
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Dr. Jenna I nnes 
Veterinarian at West River Veterinary Cl in ic 

Mr. Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Dr. Jenna I nnes. 

I am submitting written testimony in favor of HS 1 282, an appropriations bill for the purpose of supporting 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (AH EC) Program. The North Dakota AHEC focuses on 
provid ing su pport across the health care workforce pipeline, to address critical health care workforce 
shortage, th rough d istribution d iversity supply and quality health care professionals. 

As an individual who practices veterinary medicine, I was impressed that AHEC recognized and 
understood the need for this facet of medicine, in  addition to those that serve the publ ic as human health 
care workers. AHEC being focused on rural  North Dakota, understands the needs of a rural community. I 
experienced this first hand as they played a vital role in recruiting me to rural Hettinger, ND .  Through their 
support I was able to relocate and find a successful veterinary practice to perform not only my two month 
cl in ical requirements, but to then join the practice as a veterinarian .  I am now a member of this rural 
community and look forward to continu ing to bui ld my career and l ife in a reg ion that, without AHEC, I 
may have never known as a possibi l ity. 

AHEC also al lowed me the opportun ity to participate in the HOSA Future Health Professional program 
during the 2 0 1 4  Spring Leadership Conference. I was able to judge and mentor high school students 
interested in veterinary medicine and discover their passion for health care. AHEC provides the HOSA 
program to members throughout North Dakota, inspiring their interest at the high school level ,  to explore 
al l  medical related occupations. Th rough hands on activities, HOSA provides an opportunity for students 
to delve into and  unearth the versatility of the medical profession .  

I n  closing ,  I would l ike to apologize for my inabi l ity to testify in  person ,  but thanks to AHEC, I am gainful ly 
employed and unable to currently take time off. I appreciate your support of AHEC and hope you wi l l  
vote yes on H B  1282 . Tha n k  you for you r  t ime and consideration .  

Dr .  Jenna I nnes 
Veteri;iarian at West River Veterinary Cl inic 
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Legislative Testimony for Appropriations Bill 1 282 

Mr. Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Rachel Fearing, and I am submitting 
written testimony in favor of appropriations for the North Dakota Area Health Education Center 
(AHEC). 

As a third year medical student at the University of North Dakota I've been given the opportunity to 
participate in Rural Opportunities in Medical Education and directly benefit from the AHEC this 
past fall in Hettinger, ND. While there I learned about the challenges physicians in rural 
communities face, including the lack of equipment and staff, but also observed physicians from 
several different specialties working together on a daily basis in order to provide the optimal care for 
their patients. I personally experienced the reward of becoming part of a close knit community 
through volunteerism and the opportunity to serve people in such an intimate way. 

Being a student I was given responsibilities above and beyond what I would have been exposed to in 
a larger training facility. I enjoyed the challenges and learning opportunities we faced daily, yet truly 
believe I contributed towards helping these professionals serve their patients. 

I'm sure you know those of us who choose to practice medicine face not only significant educational 
and regulatory hurdles to begin our goal of diagnosing and treating people back to health, but often 
at significant financial expense. According to the Association of American Medical Colleges, the 
most recent medical students graduated with an average of over $ 1 76,000 in debt. Apart from 
physicians so far earning good incomes once they beginning practicing, this is another significant 
barrier for young adults to consider a profession in medicine or embark on a rural clinical 
expenence. 

Without these programs students wouldn't be exposed to rural health and a unique community 
experience, likewise rural hospitals and communities wouldn't benefit from the spirit and sweat of 
medical students. Thank you for considering my testimony in support of appropriating funds for 
AHEC. 

Thank you. 

Rachel M. Fearing, MSIII 
University of North Dakota School of Medicine 
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State Parl iamentari a n - M ichael Hertz-Bismarck Pu blic School 

N o rth Da kota Chapter a n d  Advisors 

Bismarck Pub l ic  Schools- Heather Fry 

Century H igh/M issouri River CTE-Jolean 

Lowman & Jessie M arkovic 

Hettinger Area H igh School -Ch risti M i l ler 

K i l ldeer Publ ic Schoo l-Ch erie Roshau 

North Va l ley Career and  Technology Chapter­

Va ler ie Heuchert 

Langdon H igh School-Car la Symons 

Sheyenne H igh School- Hol ly Stra nd & Amy 

Anderson 

Red River H igh Schoo l-Dan i  Rowekam p  

Grand Forks Central H igh Schoo l-Ki m  Adams 

Mission o f  HOSA-Future Health Professionals 

HOSA-Future Hea lth Professionals is fi l l ing the pipel ine with 

tomorrows workforce. The mission of HOSA is to enha nce the 

del ivery of com passionate, qua l ity health care by providing 

opportunities for knowledge, ski l ls  and leadership  

development of a l l  health science students, therefore, helping 

students to meet the needs of the health ca re commu nity. 

About HOSA-Future Health Professionals 

HOSA is a national  stu dent organization that provides a 

u nique program of leadership development, motivation and 

recognition exclusively for secondary, postsecondary, 

col legiate a n d  a d u lt stu dents enrol led in health science 

classes. HOSA is 100% hea lth ca re !  

HOSA's competitive events program, a l igned with the 

National  Healthcare Ski l l s  Sta ndards, helps students graduate 

and be ca reer and col lege rea dy offers six event categories 

including:  (1)  health science, (2 )  health professions, 

(3) emergency prepared ness, (4) leadership, (5)  teamwork, 

(6) recognition. 

ND HOSA Contact Information 

If  you a re interested i n  sta rting a HOSA Future 
Hea lth Professiona ls  Chapter i n  you school and  
need he lp?  Contact the  N D  HOSA State Advisor 

Christ M i l ler  at: 

Stands for Jobs 
N O R T H D A K O T A  A H [ C  

christi .m i l ler@mayvi l lestate .edu 

701 .637.0178 
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LIST OF LETIERS OF SU PPORT 

U N D  School of M edic ine & Health Sciences, Joshua Wynne 

N ationa l  AH EC, Robert Trachtenberg 

North Dakota AHEC, JoNel l  Bakke 

Eastern N D  AH EC, Roger Baier 

Western ND AHEC, Christopher Schauer 

N D  Center for N u rsing, Patricia Mou lton 

Sanford M ayvi l le, Roger Baier 

ND Hospital  Association, Jerry J u rena 

Mayvi l l e  State Un iversity, Gary Hagen & Keith Stenehjem 

N DSU Col lege of Pharmacy, N u rsing and Al l ied Sciences, Dean Gross 

Un iversity of M innesota School of Dentistry, Pau l  Schu lz  

West River Ambulance Service, Christopher Schauer 

City-Cou nty Hea lth District, Theresa Wi l l  

Carrington Hea lth Center, M aria n n  Doe l ing 

Langdon Area H igh/Midd le  School, Daryl Timian & Carla Symons 

Career Academy, Dale Hoerauf 

Red River H igh School, Dan i  Rowekam p  

Rura l  Behavioral Health Network, Susan R a e  Helge land 

ND Long Term Care, Shel ly Peterson 

1,\· • . ".'). IJ�I h;_l·:· . .:..·f.:1 

U N D  School of M edic ine & Health Sciences l nterprofessiona l  Education, Eric Johnson 

CHAD, L inda Ross 

HOSA, Cassie Andress 

HOSA, Jessica Sta i r  

I 



UND.edu 

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & HEALTH SCIENCES Office of the Dean 
SMHS, Room 1 930 

January 16, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
D i rector ND A H EC 

Center for Rural Hea lth, U N  DSM HS 
501 N Co lum b ia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E. Krivarchka 

501 N Colu mbia Road Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202-9037 
Phone: 701 . 777.251 4 
Fax: 701 .777.3527 

med.UND.edu 

Denise Andress 

Eastern N D  AHEC Director 
Sa nford Medical Center Mayvil le 
42 5th Ave. SE 

Western ND AHEC Director 

109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 

Mayvi l le, ND 58257 Hettinger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of the U n iversity of North Dakota School of Medicine and Health Sciences, I am writing to support 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Center ( N D  AH EC) Program administered through the Eastern and 
Western Nort h  Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND 

AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to 

address health care workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supply and qual ity health care 

p rofessionals. The AHECs work closely and in a coordinated fashion with the School and its Center for Rural 
Health in  addressing healthca re workforce issues for the state of North Dakota. 

The School and its Center for Rura l Health are pleased to continue this relationship that is beneficial to us and 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health 

Education Centers. We bel ieve th is partnership is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students 
and professional  providers, rural comm unities and qual ity health for North Dakota .  Thank you.  

Sincerely yours, � lt{jn1l11!1·� {JS,) 
Joshua Wynne, M.D., M . B.A., M . P.H.  

Vice President for H ea lth Affairs 
Dean 

The University of North Dakota Is an equal opportunity I affirmative action Institution. 
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J anuary 2 ,  2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS, Di rector ND AHEC 

Dr. B i l l  E. Kriva rchka, Eastern ND AHEC Di rector 

Denise Andress, Western N D  AHEC D irector 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and  Ms. Andress, 

D 58202-4i03 7 • 70l. 7 77.3H48 
.\'I.I'll. I ,cl II:!•-. � rv 

It is my great p leasure on behalf of the N D  AHEC Advisory board to write this letter of support 

for the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (AHEC) Program .  This is a nat ional  p rogram 

that started i n  1997 with the m ission of supporting and advancing the recru itment, tra in ing and 

retention of  a d iverse hea lth work force i n  u nderserved com m u n ities. For  the past seven years, 

the N D  AHEC has focused on prompting the col laboration of schools and commun ity 

organ izations to engage in a com prehensive strategy to he lp e l im inate the shortage of hea lth 

care profess iona ls  i n  u nderserved a reas and correct the u n even d istr ibution of hea lth care 

providers i n  o u r  state. We currently have establ ished an  office in Mayvi l le  and Hettinger to 

work on this m ission.  

Our  programs inc lude i ntroducing students of a l l  ages to a variety of hea lth careers through 

school vis its, career fa i rs, and  hands-on activities. Although our  p rogram is not a part of the 

U N D  School of M edic ine, we do work closely with U N D  to provide c l in ica l  experiences i n  rural  

sett ings for col lege students i n  hea lth care programs of study. The ND AHEC a lso provides 

i nformation o n  scholarships, loan repayment opportun ities, cont inu ing education programs, 

and supports com m u n ity education programs. 

In closi ng, I wou ld  l i ke to say that the AHEC Advisory board is p leased to continue  to work with 
the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education P rograms to provide the health care professiona ls that 

our  state needs to meet the demands of our citizens i n  both the rura l  and  u rban areas of our  

state. The Advisory Board bel ieves th i s  support is worthy and m eets the needs of future hea lth 
care students and  professiona l  providers, rural commun ities and qua l ity health care for North 

Dakota .  Tha n k  you .  

S incerely, 

JoNe l l  A .  Ba k ke 

JoNe l l  A. Bakke, Cha i r  

N D  AHEC Advisory Board 
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Jan uary 15, 2015 

ynette Dick on, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UN DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Knva rchka 
East rn ND AHEC Director 
anford Medical Center Mayvlile 

42 6th Ave SE 
Mayvi lle, D 5825 7 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. And res 

~ ern.n ;, 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Di rector 
103 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

As Chairman of Eastern ND AHEC Advisory Board, I am writin this letter to support the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center (ND AHEC) and th Easte rn orth Dakota Area Heal th Education Center (Eastern ND 
AHEC). The ND AH EC/ Eastern ND AHEC fo u es on providing upport aero s the health care workforce pipeline 
to addre s health care workforce shortag s throu h distn bu t1on, diversity. supply and quality health care 
professiona s. 

We have found that support afforded us through E stern ND AH EC, such as the mobile training and support of 
1 EMS to our Eastern counties, show how we are meeting ome of the goals of Eastern ND AHEC in 
iding support for quality hea lth care in rural areas. 

In closing, I would like to say tha t Ea tern N AH ·C Advisory ard i p eased to continue a relationship that is 
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area H a Ith Edu t10n Center nd the Eastern North Dakota Area Health 
,ducation Center. We believe this support is worthy and me ts the needs of future health care students and 

profe s1onal providers, rural communitie and quali health for orth Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards. 

oge Baier 
Chai rman of Eas ern ND AHEC Advisory Board 
On behalf of Eastern ND AHEC Advisory Borad 



/-)/-15' 
Stands for Jobs 

1 2/22/2 0 1 4  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
D i rector ND AHEC 

W (  T ( tt  

Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
5 0 1  N Columbia Rd,  Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, N D  5 8 2 0 2  

O T A A H [ C  

PO Box 615 109 South Main Hettinger, N D  58639 • 701.637.0177 
western.ndahec.org 

Dr. Bi l l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern N D  AHEC Director 
Sanford M edical Center M ayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayvi lle, ND 58257 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 6 1 5  
H ettinger, N D  58639 

Dear Ms.  D ickson, D r. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of the Western ND AHEC board of  directors, I am writing this l etter to support the North Dakota Area 
H ea lth E d u cation Center (ND A HEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern N D  AHEC, Western ND AH EC). The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on providing 
support across the health care workforce pipel ine to address health care workforce shortages through 

· stribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals . 

. e Western ND AHEC board has been integral in the establishment of the Western ND AHEC from the beginning 
of the program. We have shepherded it through its establishment to where it is today. In western ND, the AHEC 
can provide numerous resources to assist the medical community in servicing the needs of our rural agricultural 
population, as well as providing resources to the Oil Patch as it struggles to maintain health care, particularly in 
the smaller communities. Assisting in recruiting new health care providers, from high school students becoming 
EMTs to recruiting potential doctors and nurses, and bringing cutting edge technology to rural providers to assist 
in continuing education are just some of the potential benefits from having a stable AHEC in ND. 

In  closing, we would like to say that the Western ND A H EC is pleased to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and 

the North Dakota Area H ealth Education P rogram and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area H ealth Education Centers. 
We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and professional 
providers, rural communities and quality h ealth for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Christophe r  Schauer, PhD 
Western ND AHEC board chairman 
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A unified voice for nursing excellence. 

January 14, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Di rector ND AHEC 

Center for Rura l  Hea lth, UN DSM HS 

501 N Columb ia Rd, Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. B i l l  E .  Krivarch ka 

Eastern N D  AHEC Director 

Sanford Medica l  Center M ayvi l le  

42 6th Ave. SE 

Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

Dear Ms. D ickson, Dr .  Kriva rch ka, and Ms. Andress, 

Den ise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Di rector 

109 S Ma in  St 

PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the North Dakota Center for Nursi ng, I am writ ing this letter to support the North Dakota Area 

Hea lth Education Center ( N D  AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Education 

Centers ( Eastern ND AH EC, Western ND AH EC). The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on provid ing 

support across the hea lth care workforce p ipe l ine to address hea lth care workforce shortages through 

d istribution, d iversity, supp ly and q ua l ity hea lth care professiona ls. 

e North Dakota Center for N u rsing proud ly serves on the ND AHEC Program Office Advisory Board and the 

D AHEC has membersh ip on the ND Center for N u rsing Board of Directors. Several of our  i n it iatives a re 

complementary and we a re ab le to effectively leverage resources i n  order  to ensu re a qua l ity health care 

workforce in North Dakota .  

I n  closing, I wou ld  l ike to say that the North Dakota Center for N u rsing is p leased to contin ue a relat ionship 

that is benefic ia l  to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North 

Dakota Area Health Education Centers. The North Dakota Center for N u rsing bel ieves th is support is worthy 

and  meets the needs of future hea lth care students and professional providers, rural commun ities and qual ity 

hea lth for North Dakota.  Thank  you .  

Best regards, 

Patricia Mou lton, Phb 

Executive Di rector 

North Dakota Center for N u rsing 

417 Ma in  Avenue #402 

argo, ND 58103 



December 23, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UN DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
anford Medical Center Mayville 

42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

f 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of Sanford Mayville, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (N D AHEC) Program, the East rn and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western D AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages 

rough distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

Being rural, we find that sending taff di tances for trainin is !most impos ible as it take staff away 
from our facility. With the EAHEC mobile training. unit available, we w re able to train some of our staff 
in our own facility. What a positive way to meet needs in rural N rth Dakota. 

In closing. we would like to say that Sanford Mayville is pleased to continue a relationship that is 
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North 
Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe this upport is worthy and meets the needs of future 
health care students and professional pro iders, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. 
Thank you. 

Roger Baier 
Chief Executive Officer 

RB:kjm 

426thAvenue E Mayville, D58257 701 - 88-3800 F x: 701-788-2145 

1 
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North Dakota Hosp:ital Association 

Decernber 22, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UN DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvil le 
42 5th Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

/- J I- ,,,,,... . 

Vision 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

will take an active leadership role in major 
Healthcare issues. 

Mission 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

exists to advance the health status of persons 
served by the membership. 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the North Dakota Hospital Association (NDHA) I am writing this letter in support of the North Dakota 
Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) Program. This includes the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area 
Health Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). 

I appreciate the attention the ND AHEC has p laced on providing support across the state of North Dakota in 
addressing the health care workforce shortage. I hear daily from my membership on the critical need for health 
care workers. The shortages are in a l l  areas of the del ivery of healthcare; from support staff non-l icensed through 
licensed professional health care providers. 

We wil l  continue to work with you and to be supportive of your efforts in the education/training of individuals 
with a desired to be part of the health care del ivery model . We cannot solve this crisis without the help of 
organizations like yours. 

To reiterate; the North Dakota Hospital Association is pleased to be associated with AHEC and look forward to 
continuing our work together to solve this crisis. Sharing of information and education are the solutions to this 
problem and we both need to be in this together. 

Thank you. 

PO Box 7340 Bismarck, ND 58507-7340 Phone 701 224-9732 Fax 701 224-9529 
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D\!cernbcr 19. 2014 

Lynelle Dickson, M 
Direcror ND HE 

emer for Rural Heahh. UNDSMHS 
50 l N olumbia Rd, • top 903 7 

rand Fork . ND 202 

Dr. Bi ll E. Krivarch a 
E.srern D llEC Dir ctor 
·anford Medi · I 'enter Mayv ille 
2 611' vc. ' E 

Mayville, D 8257 

Ol!ar M . LJick n, Dr Kri arcl1ka, and Ms. ndrc ·s. 

/-J 1-/S 

D nis Andress 
We t m D AHEC Director 
109 o. Main 1 

PO Box 6 15 

Henina.er. D 8639 

n b hal f of uyvill ,' tote Uni ersit •. w ar 1 ri t ing thi. l ctcr t upp rt the N rth Dakota Ar a 
Health Etlu ation nter ND H ) Pr gram. the Eastern nd We t rn onh Dakota Area 
1 lealth Education enters (Eastern D HE , We tern D Al rEC . The ND 
AHE /East m/We tem ND HEC focuses on pr iding support er ss th healt car workforce 
pipeline to ddress health care workfi r e hortagc th r ugh distribution, divcrsi y, supply nnd 
quality health are pr e ionals. 

Over the past 

curriculum. Mayvill ' rate ni 
Western H · un<.I ND I I 

ur ·ing 
program in 

that Mayville tate Univcr ity is pleased to continue u relationship 
nh tlola r..:a e•tlth ~ducati n Program and the 
rca He Ith Education e11ters. We believe thi · upp n i · worth)' 

and me t the:: nc d r utur h Ith care tud nt and pro c:: ion I provid • rural communities 
and quality he Ith for N rth Oak tn . Thank you . 

Best regards, 

~z!.?~~< 
M ayville .'rate Uni ersit · 

1~0 Thud Str~·· t NE. Mav'lidl North 0.1kota r;sr;- - 1701 · 7Rs .. no1 
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NDSU NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY 701 .231 .7395 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 

Department of Nursing 

College of Pharmacy, Nursing, and Allied Sciences 
NDSU Depl 2670 
136 Sudro Hall, P.O. Box 6050 
Fargo, ND 58108-6050 

January 13, 2015 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 

Center for Rural Health, UN DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 

Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress : 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Dir. 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the NDSU Nursing Department we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area 

Health Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health 
Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC 
focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce 

shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

AHEC has provided support for our family nurse practitioner students in rural clinics. These student 
opportunities would not be possible without the support we have received from AHEC. Several 

students, after their participation in these rural sites, have sought out rural sites for employment upon 
graduation from the NDSU DNP/FNP program, subsequently improving access to primary health care in 
the rural areas of North Dakota. 

In closing, we would like to say that the NDSU Doctor of Nursing practice/Family Nurse Practitioner 
Program is pleased to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe 
this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and professional providers, 
rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you . 

Best regards, 

Dean Gross Ph.D. FNP 
DNP/FNP Program Director 
Assistant Professor I Nursing Department 
NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY 
136 Sudro Hall 222F 
Dept.# 2670, P.O. Box 6050 
Fargo, ND 58108-6050 
Office: (701) 231-8355 
Fax: (701) 231-6257 
www.ndsu.edu I() 

NDSU is an equal opportunity institution. 



University of Minnesota School of Dentistry 

Division of Outreach 

December 23, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, M S  

Director ND AHEC 

Center for Rural Health, U N DSMHS 

501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, N D  58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 

Eastern ND AHEC Di rector 

Sanford Medical Center M ayvil le 

42 5th Ave. SE 

Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

. - "] -/:;; 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Director 

109 S Main St 

PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the Division of Outreach for the University Of Minnesota School Of Dentistry, we are writing this 

letter to support the North Dakota Area H ealth Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern North 

Dakota Area Health Education Centers. The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on providing 

support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages thro ugh 

distribution, diversity, supply and q uality health care professiona ls. 

The Division of Outreach at the University Of Minnesota School Of Dentistry is committed to providing clinical 

Outreach rotatio n  o pportunities for our  students to underserved patients. Our students value the cl inical 

opportunities that Outreach clinics provide and understa nd the importance of treating underserved 

populations throughout the region. We collaborated with the
.
Minnesota AHEC in the past and understand 

h ow the AHEC mission overlaps with the service mission at our School of Dentistry. 

I n  closing, we would l ike to say that the University Of Minnesota School Of Dentistry Division of Outreach is 

looking forward to exploring a re lationship that is beneficia l  to both the North Dakota Area Health Education 

Program and our School.  We bel ieve that exploring the possibi l ity of collaboration between our School and 

the Eastern AHEC association provides the possibil ity of increased access to dental care in North Dakota and 

valuable clinica l education for our students. Thank you.  

Best regards, 

Paul D. Schulz 

Director of the Division of Outreach 

University of Minnesota School of Dentistry 

5 15 Delaware Street SE, Moos 9-426 

M inneapolis Minnesota, 55455 

612-624-5331 

I I  



West River Ambulance Service 

PO Box 205 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

1 2/22/2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Hea lth, UNDSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medica l  Center Mayvil le 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

/ -d i -!-' 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of West R iver Ambulance Service volunteers, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota 

Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Hea lth 
Education Centers ( Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses 
on provid ing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address hea lth care workforce shortages 
through d istribution, d iversity, supply and qual ity hea lth care professionals. 

As a rural volunteer ambulance service, our largest issues are recruiting new members and providing 

continuation education to our ambulance squad. The AHEC can provide assistance in these a reas through 

recruitment of high school students into the medical field utilizing Emergency Medical Services as a learning 

experience for future medical careers, and through assisting in continuing education. For a volunteer 

ambulance service time is our most precious commodity; the AHEC provides the resources to utilize our 

time more efficiently, assistance in recruiting new members and technology to make providing continuing 

education training on par with our urban counterparts. 

In closing, we would l ike to say that the West River Ambulance Service is p leased to continue a relationship 
that is beneficia l  to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North 
Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future 
health care students and professional providers, rural communities and qual ity health for North Dakota. 
Thank you .  

Chri�opher Scha ue� 
Volunteer Squad Leader, West River Ambulance Service 

)) 



Public Health 
Prevent. Promote. Protect . 

City·CoUAty Health District 

PHONE: 701-845-8518 

December 23, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Di rector N D  AHEC 

Center for Rural  H ea lth, U N  DSM HS 

501 N Col u mbia Rd,  Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, ND 58202 

CITY-COU NTY H EALTH D ISTR I CT 

FAX: 701-845-8542 

Dr. Bi l l  E .  Kriva rchka 

Eastern ND AHEC D irector 

Sanford Medical  Center Mayvi l le  

42 61h Ave. SE  

Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

PU BLIC H EALTH AND HOME (ARE 

BARN ES COU NTY COU RTHOUSE 

230 4TH Street NW, Room 102 

Va l ley City, ND 58072 

WEB: WWW. CITYCOUNTYHEAL TH. ORG 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Director 

109 S Main St 

PO Box 615 

Hetti nger, N D  58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson,  Dr. Kriva rch ka, and Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of City-County Health Distri ct, we are writing this letter to support the N orth Dakota Area Health 

Ed ucation Center ( N D  AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Da kota Area Hea lth Education Centers 

( Eastern ND AHEC, Western N D  AH EC). The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on provid ing support 

across the health care workforce pipel ine to address health care workforce shortages thro ugh distribution, 

diversity, su pply a n d  q u a l ity hea lth care professionals.  

Over the yea rs City-Cou nty Health District has col laborated with N DAHEC on several projects which potentia l ly 

benefitted a l l  Barnes Cou nty residents. NDAHEC sees the benefits that publ ic health provides a n d  is supportive of 

projects that effectively promote better commu nity health. With the additions support provided through AH EC, we 

have been able to provid e  com m u n ity education rega rding preventive strategies to promote better health a n d  the 

val u e  of policy, systems and environment cha nges for improved health. Cultural d iversity has been a nother area in  

which NDAHEC a l l owed us fu nding to educate key com mu nity workers a l lowing us to work more effectively with 

the many foreign-born residents who are moving to our community. 

The first project was a presentation to N D  health care professionals by Drs. Ja mes Hart a n d  Stephen McDonough . 

They addressed two goals :  i ncreasing ski l ls rega rding how to effectively promote better comm u nity health by 

incorporating proven preventive strategies i nto dai ly activities, a n d  increasing u nderstanding of the policy a n d  

system changes need ed t o  su pport health im provement. T h e  second project featu red Kostas Voutsas, a respected 

tra i ner/speaker a n d  Professor of Business at Dickinson State University. He addressed cultural  d iversity in the 

commu nity and school settings. This presentation was especia l ly h elpfu l  to those who work di rectly with foreign­

born residents in o u r  commu nity. 

In  closing, we would  l ike to say that City-County Health District is pleased to continue a relationship that is 

beneficia l  to us and the North Da kota Area Health Ed u cation Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area 

Health Ed ucation Centers. We bel ieve this support is worthy a n d  meets the needs of future health care students 

and professional  providers, rural com m u n ities and qua l ity health for North Da kota. Thank you . 

Best regards, 

� w� M  
Director, City-Co unty Health District 

)3 



Carrington Health Center 

J a n u a ry 28, 2013 

Dr. B i l l  E .  Krivarchka 
E astern N D  AHEC D i rector 

Sanford M edica l  Center M ayvi l le  

42 6th Ave SE 

Mayvi l l e, N D  58257 

Dear  D r. K rivarchk a :  

I - J �15' 
t C AT H O L I C  H E A LT H  

I N I T I AT I V E S"' 

On beha lf of Carrin gton H ea lth Center we are writ ing t h is letter to suppo rt t h e  N orth Da kota Area Hea lth 
Education Center ( N D  AH EC) a n d  the Eastern North Da kota Area Health Ed u cation Center (Eastern N D  AHEC) .  
The N D  AHEC/Eastern N D  A H E C  focuses on p rovid ing support across the h ealth care workforce p ipel ine to 
add ress health care workforce shortages t h rough d istri b ution, d iversity, supply  a n d  q u a l ity h ea lth  care 

professiona ls. 

Carrington Health Center j u st fi n ished a very successfu l Scrubs Ca m p  t h at has been the cause of excitement 

ong our you n g  stu dents who are now i nte rested in hea lth care ca reers .  

Carrington Health Center is a lso working closely with N D  AHEC as we are excited to be part of a new 
opport u n ity to tra i n  more h igher  ed ucation l evel stu dents at one t ime over a period of months as they p u rsue 

a variety of hea lt h  care f ie lds  a cross the cont i n u u m  of  care. 

I n  closi ng, we would l i ke to say that Carrington Health Center is p leased to conti n u e  a relat ionsh i p  that is 
ben efic ia l  to us and the N o rth Dakota A rea Health Education Center and the Eastern North Da kota Area H ealth 
Education Center. We bel ieve t h is s u p port is worthy and meets the needs of futu re health ca re students and 
p rofess ional  providers, rural  com m u n ities and qua l ity health for North Dakota.  Tha n k  you .  

Best regards, 

���� 
P resid ent 

Carrington Hea lth Center 

.-! spirit o(i1111or1atio11. n fer;«<)' ofau-e. 

jl/uii; at�czd)Jfi{ 
N ico le  Threadgold 

( 

Foundation Develo p m ent Officer 

Carrington Hea lth Center 

800 North Fourth Street P.O. Box 461 Carrington, ND 5642 1 -046 1  



Carrington Health Center 

J a n u a ry 2 8 ,  2013 

Lyn ette D ickson, MS 

D i rector ND AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Health,  U N DS M H S  

5 0 1  N Col u m b i a  R d ,  Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, ND 582 02 

D e a r  M s .  D ickson : 

t C AT H O L I C  H E A LT H  
I N I T I A T I V E S"' 

On beh alf of Carrington Hea lth  Center we a re writ ing t h is letter to support t h e  North Dakota Area Health 
E d u cation Center ( N D  AHEC) and the E astern North Da kota Area Health Ed u cat ion Center (Eastern ND AHEC) .  
T h e  N D  AH EC/Eastern N D  AHEC focuses on p rovid ing su pport across t h e  hea lt h  care workfo rce p ipe l ine  to 
a d d ress healt h  care workforce sho rtages t h rough d istrib ution, d iversity, sup p l y  a n d  q u a l ity h ea lth care 
profess iona ls. 

Carr ington Health Center j ust fin i s h ed a very successful Scru bs Ca m p  that has been the ca use of excitement 

mong our young stud ents who are now i nterested in h ea lth care ca ree rs. 

Carrington Health Center is  also working c losely with ND AHEC as we a re excited to be part of a new 

opportun ity to tra i n  more h igher e d u cation level stu dents at one t ime over a p e riod of months as they p u rsue 
a variety of  hea lth care fie lds a cross the conti n u u m  of care. 

In c los ing, we would l i ke to say that  Carr ington H ealth Center is p l eased to cont i n u e  a relationship that is 

ben efic ia l  to us and the N o rth Da kota Area Health E d ucation Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Hea lth 

Education Center. We bel ieve t h is su p port is worthy and meets the needs of futu re hea lth care students and 

p rofessional  providers, rural  com m u n it ies and qua l ity health for North Dakota . Tha n k  you .  

Best regards, ��n� 
M a riann Doel ing 
P resident 

Carrington Hea lth  Center 

ness and D isease M a n agem en t  M anager 

arrington Health Center 

,.\ .1/Jiri1 of i11 11oun1io11, a ltgo(y of cm�. 

)v'u; ri ;1AJJa. � 
N icole Th readgold 

Foundation Developm ent Officer 

Carri ngton Health Center 

BOO North Fourth Street P.O.  Box 461 Carrington, ND 5842 1 -0461 
. ../ 
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Carrington Health Center 

J a n u a ry 28, 2013 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Di rector 
109 S M a i n  Street 
PO Box 615 

Hett inger, N D  5 8639 

Dear Ms. And ress : 

/-J!--15' 
t C A T H O L I C  H E A LT H  

I N I T I A T I V E Sti> 

On beha lf  of Carr ington H ealth Center we are writ i ng t h is letter to support t h e  North Da kota Area Health 

Ed ucation Center ( N D  AHEC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area H ea lth Ed u cation Center ( Eastern N D  AHEC).  

The N D  AH EC/Eastern ND AHEC focuses on p roviding su pport across t h e  hea lth  care workforce p ipe l ine  to 

a d dress healt h  care workforce shorta ges t h rough d istribution, d ivers ity, s u p pl y  a n d  qu a l ity h ealth care 

p rofessionals .  

Ca rri ngton Health Center j ust fin ished a very successful Scrubs Cam p  t h at has been t h e  cause of excitement 
ong o u r  you n g  stu d ents who are now i nterested i n  h ealth care care e rs.  

Ca rrington Health Center is  a lso working closely with N D  AHEC as we are excited to be p a rt of a new 
opportu n ity to tra i n  m o re h igher e d ucation level students at one t i m e  over a period of months as they p u rsue 

a variety of hea lt h  care fie lds  a cross the conti n u u m  of  care .  

In  closing, we wou l d  l i ke to say that  Carrington H ea lth Center is p l eased to cont inue a relationsh ip  that  i s  
beneficia l  to us and the Nort h  Dakota Area H ealth Education Center and t h e  Eastern N orth Da kota Area Health 
Education Center. We bel ieve this  support i s  worthy and meets the n eeds of futu re hea lt h  care students a n d  

professiona l  p roviders, rura l com m u n ities and q u a l i ty health for North Dakota.  Th a n k  you .  

Best rega rds, 

�/)� 
M a riann Doel ing  

President 

Carrington Health Center \ A i 
' , 1 1kt� / 

n n if� VJ!J 1 tman �ss a n d  Disease M a n agement Man ager 

'-arri ngton Hea lt h  Ce nter 

A sfiiril oj i111w11fltioJ1, 11 l�gm:Y of care. 

jV c\0 7/JiuJadf/4 
Nico le Th readgold 

Found ation Development Officer 

Ca rri ngton Hea lt h  Center 

800 North Fourth Street P.O. Box 461 Carrington, ND 5842 1 -0461 
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LANGDON AREA HIGH/MIDDLE SCHOOL 
"HOME OF THE CARDINALS" )-;J/-/5 

OR EXCELLENCE 

PHONE: Home 70 1 -256-2687 
Work 70 1 -256-529 1 

FAX: Work 70 1 -256-2606 

December 1 8,20 1 4  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501  N Columbia Rd, Stop 903 7 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

PRINCIPAL: DARYL TIMIAN 

7 1 5  1 4TH Avenue 
Langdon, ND 58249 

E-mail :  daryl.timian@sendit.nodak.edu 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western ND AHEC Director 
1 09 So. Main Street 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, ND 5 8639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Ms. Andress: 

On behalf of Langdon Area High School, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (ND AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through 

· stribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals .  

e have worked closely with the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) for several years. 
AHEC has offered educational opportunities for our students in collaboration with our health care facilities and 
medical professionals to expand their understanding of the many health careers available. Examples would be 
the HOPE grant, health careers information and statistics (including powerpoints), and expansion of HOSA 
(Health Occupations Students of America) into North Dakota. 

In closing, we would like to say that Langdon Area High School is pleased to continue a relationship that is 
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern North Dakota Area 
Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students 
and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Daryl Timian 
Principal 
Carla Symons, RN 
Instructor-Health Careers 

l'1 J r  
r I 
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BISMARCK PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
1 221 College Drive 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

December 1 9, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
5 0 1  N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
1 09 S. Main St 
P 0 Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

../' / - d.-/-/j 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

On behalf of the Medical Careers Instructors for the Bismarck Public Schools we are writing this letter to support 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota 
Area Health Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND 
AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce 
shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

NDAHEC has been a wonderful support to our program over the past years. They have assisted with many hands 
on days to expose students to a variety of health careers. Activities have included experiential activities in dental 
health, first aid and CPR, surgical skills and the digestive system. NDAHEC has also helped to bring HOSA -
future health professionals to the state. This is an extremely beneficial organization for students interested in a 
career in medicine. This organization helps to build leadership skills with our students as well as provide them 
with an exposure to a variety of health careers. There is currently a shortage of healthcare workers in ND. 
NDAHEC through educational programming and HOSA is working to address that issue. NDAHEC is 
instrumental in helping to build a future workforce in healthcare. 

In closing, we would like to say that the Medical Careers Instructors for the Bismarck Public Schools are pleased 
to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the 
Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the 
needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North 
Dakota. 

Dale Hoerauf 
Director 

701 .323.4341 

dale_hoerauf@bismarckschools.org 

www.bismarckcte.org 

701 .323.4345 fax 

P.O. Box 5587 

Bismarck, ND 58506 

J8 Brian Beehler 
Assistant Principal 

70 1 .323.4350 

brian beehler@bismarckschools.org 
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BISMARCK PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

1221 College Drive 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

'1j • . 
·-

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Joelean Lowman 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 

. ·1 

{ .~Q~ ~v '-/Yi {/Jz-~i/ j 
t/ :rr 
Jessica Mehlhoff Sarah Berreth 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 

Bismarck Career Academy/ Bismarck Career Academy 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 
Bismarck Career Academy 

Missouri River Educational Consortium 

~ iYJ llAt OU i"'(J 
Je'1e Markovic 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 
Century High School 

Lorie McCarthy 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 

l i -(L \11 ,JLA r ~ 
--L~Frey - , tJ 

Medical Related Careers Instructor 
Bismarck High Schools 

Blaine Steiner 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 

Bismarck Career Academy/Legacy High School Bismarck Career Academy/Legacy High School 

Dale Hoerauf 
Director 
701.323.4341 
dale_hoerauf@bismarckschools.org 

www.bismarckcte.org 
701 .323.4345 fax 

P.O. Box 5587 
Bismarck, ND 58506 /9 Brian Beehler 

Ass ist ant Principal 

701.323.4350 
h , ;,n h= hlPrrcllbismarckschools.org 



RED RIVER H IGH SCHOOL 
Mr. Kristopher G. Arason, Principal 
Dr. Kelly D. Peters, Associate Principal 
Mr. Christopher C. Douthit, Associate Principal 
Mr. Nathan R. Olson, Activities Director 

January 14th, 2014 

Lynette D ickson,  MS 

D i rector ND AHEC 

Di rector 

Center for Rura l  Health, U N  DSM HS 

501 N Colu mbia Rd, Stop 9037 

Grand  Forks, ND 58202 

1 --)1 -!0 HOME OF THE ROUGHRIDERS 

Dr. B i l l  E .  Krivarchka 

Eastern ND AHEC D irector 

Sanford M ed ical Center Mayvi l le  

42 6th Ave. SE  

Mayvi l l e, N D  58257 

22 1 1  17 'h Avenue South 
Grand Forks, ND 5820 1 

(70 1)  746-2400 
Fax (70 1) 746-2406 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC 

109 S Ma in  St 

PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and  Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of Red River H igh School Medica l  Careers Program and  HOSA Organ ization, we a re writing 

this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health Education Center ( N D  AH EC) Program, the Eastern 

and Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Ed ucation Centers ( Eastern ND AH EC, Western ND AH EC). The 

N D  AHEC/Eastern/Western N D  AHEC focuses on provid ing support across the hea lth care workforce 

p ipe l ine to address h ea lth care workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supply and q ual ity 

hea lth care professiona ls. 

N DAHEC has been instrumental i n  the i n it ia l  start up  process and support of the student lead 
organ i zation H ealth Occupation Students of America (HOSA). Without N DAHEC we would  not have 

H OSA chapters i n  the state of ND .  These organ izations focus on student leadership and prepare them 

to enter the healthcare fie ld .  There is a nationa l  shortage of hea lthcare workers and it is imperative 

that we support organ izations that assist student learn ing  and guide them a long the health career 

pathway. N DAHEC has been very supportive of the M ed ical Related Careers Programs around the 

state. ADAH EC has a lso gives students a round the state the opportun ity to experience d ifferent 
careers in hea lthcare through hands on activities l ike CPR and  surgical ski l ls. 

In closing, we wou ld  l ike to say that RRHS M ed ical Careers Program is p leased to continue a 
relationsh ip  that is benefic ia l  to us and  the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Program and the 

Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We bel ieve th is support is  worthy and  

meets the  needs of  future hea lth care students and professional  providers, rural commun it ies and 

q ua l ity health for North Dakota. Thank  you .  

Best regards, 

Dan i  Rowekam p, BSN 

M ed ical Careers/CNA Instructor 

Red River H igh School 
JO 

A nrjQo,.,t nlnri:l tn nrriw nnrl l�nrnl 

"Grand Forks Public Schools will provide a n  environment of educational excellence that engages all learners to develop 

their maximum potentia l  for commun ity and global success." 



I Rural 

I Behavioral 
Health 
Network 

u 
RBHN M1ss1on :  To improve access to behavioral healthcare and eliminate behavioral health disparities in rural and tribal  communities 

RBHN GOVERNANCE 

COMMITTEE 

Coal Country Community 

Health Centers 

Essentia Health 

Mental Health America 

of North Dakota 

A Nation 

North Dakota Area Health 

Education Center 

North Dakota Federation 

of Families for Children's 

Mental Health 

Sakakawea Medical 

Center 

January 1 4, 2015  

Lynette Dickson, M S  
Director N D  AHEC 
Director Center for Rural Health 
UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, N D  58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center 
42 6th Ave. S 
Mayvi lle, N D  58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson,  Dr. Kievarchka and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC 
Director 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 
58639 

The ND Rural Behavioral Health Network (ND RBHN) supports the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health 
Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC) and (Western ND AHEC). The ND 
AHEC/Eastern/Western AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce 
pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and 
quality health care professionals. 

ND AHEC is an orig inal member of the ND RBHN .  Our mission is to improve access to 
behavioral healthcare and eliminate health disparities in rural and tribal communities. 
The ND RBHN also includes the following agencies: Coal Country Community Health 
Centers; Essentia Health; Mandan Hidatsa Arikara Nation; ND Federation of Families for 
Chi ldren's Mental Health ; Mental Health America of ND and Sakakawea Medical Center. 

In closing, we would l ike to say that ND RBHN is pleased to continue a relationship that is 
beneficial to ND RBHN and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the 
Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers and, most important, the 
people we both serve. We believe the ND AHEC Centers are worthy for the support of N D  
RBHN since i t  meets the needs of future health care students, professional providers, rural 
and tribal communities and quality health care for North Dakota. 

Sin�� L--
Susan Rae Helgeland, MS 
N D  RBHN Project Director 

:2) www.ndrbhn.org 
North Dakota Rural Behavioral Health N etwork • c/o Coa l Country Community Health Centers 

1312 Highway 49 N, Beulah, ND 58523 • Telephone: 701-873-4445 • Fax: 701-873-4199 
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January 19, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, Ms 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UN DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bil l E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42- 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

) -J/-/cJ' 
Shelly E. Peterson, President • email: shelly@ndltca.org 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of North Dakota Long Term Care Association, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area 
Hea lth Education Center, (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Are Health Education Centers 
(Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEc.) The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on providing support across 
the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply 
and quality health care professionals. 

Sufficient staffing continues to be the number one concern facing Long Term Care facil ities. Seventy percent of nursing 
facilities used contract nursing agencies in 2014. Over 15 Million was spent on contract nursing in 2014, an increase of 
over 22%. Facilities are stopping admission because of staffing. The future looks even more chal lenging with one-third 
of the work force currently over SO years of age. 

}! 
In closing, we wotild l ike to say that North Dakota Long Term Care Association is pleased to continue a relationship that 
is beneficial �o: us;�nd the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area 
Hea lth Educ�tion centers. We believe this support is worthy and meet the need of future health care students and 
professionai (prqvi�ers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you.  . . 

\ 
\ / "'::-- · ·-' 

.· . 

(701 )  222.0660 •fax: (701 )  223.'09.77 • 1900 North 1 1th Street, Bismarck, ND 58501 • Web site: www.ndltca.org 

An affiliate of tire American Health Care Association and the National Center for Assisted living 



l.NU School of Medicine & Health Sciences 

January 15, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Hea lth, UN DSM HS 

501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. B i l l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern N D  AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvil le 
42 5th Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

/ -JJ-;:J 

Den ise Andress 
Western N D  AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 

PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the University of North Dakota School of Medicine and Hea lth Sciences, I am writing this letter to 
support the North Dakota Area Health Education Center ( N D  AHEC) Progra m, the Eastern and Western North 
Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern N D  AHEC, Western ND AHEC) . The N D  AHEC/Eastern/Western 

N D  AHEC focuses on provid ing support across the health care workforce pipel ine to address health care 
workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supply and qua l ity health care professionals. 

I have worked with them extensively over the last 2 years on interprofessional hea lth science education 
projects in rura l areas. These projects seek to have students from different hea lth science programs ( i .e., 
med icine, pharmacy, nursing, PT, OT, etc) interact with each other in more d irected ways to improve team­
based health care . These types of activities are known to improve qua l ity and promote a cu lture of safety in 
prevention strategies and treatment of a variety of different health care needs. We hope this a lso gives 
students opportu nities to understand that this can be done in rura l  areas effectively and that they a l l  support 
each other in those environments. 

In closi ng, we would l i ke to say that the U n ive rsity of Nort h  Dakota School of Medici ne and Hea lth Scien ces is  

pleased to continue a relationship that is beneficia l  to us and the North Da kota Area Hea lth Education 
Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We bel ieve this support is 
worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and professional providers, rura l  communities and 
qua l ity health for North Dakota. Thank you .  

501 N.  Columbia Road 
;r3 

-- --- ------------



Grand Forks, N D  58201.. 

D i rector lnterprofessional  Education 

UN DSM HS 

Med ical  Di rector 

Physician Assistant Program 

U N  DSM HS 

Assistant Med ical  Di rector 

Altru Dia betes Center 

F M C-Altru Hea lth System 

Assista nt Medical  D irector 

Val ley Memorial  Homes 

President 

Tobacco F ree North Dakota 

(701)  795-2000 Cl in ic  

(701)  777-3811 U N O  



Bismarck Office 
1003 East Interstate Avenue, Ste 1 
Bismarck, ND 58503 

one: (701)  221 -9824 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director N D  AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Hea lth, UN DSM HS 

501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

----

CHAD /-)/-/S�ux Falls Office 

Community HealthCare 
Association of the Dakotas 

1 400 West 22nd Street 
Sioux Falls, SD 57105 

Phone: (605) 357- 1 5 1 5  

Dr. B i l l  E .  Krivarchka 
Eastern N D  AHEC Director 
Sanford Medica l Center Mayvi l le 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 

109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, N D  58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of the Community Hea lthCare Association of the Dakotas (CHAD), we a re writing this letter to support the 
North Dakota Area Health Education Center ( N D  AHEC) Program, the Eastern a nd Western North Dakota Area Health 
Education Centers ( Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health ca re workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through 
d istribution, diversity, supply and qua lity health ca re professionals. 

CHAD has a long stand ing history of co l laboration with ND AHEC in providing va luable educational  opportunities for 
our  health center providers and staff. We have util ized many programs in North Dakota hea lth centers that were 

ped by N D  AHEC to assist with tra ining and education needs. Additional ly, N D  AHEC provides great support to 
n our efforts to assist health centers in recruitment and retention of qual ified hea lth care professiona ls, 

es cia l ly in a reas where we experience chronic shortages of such staff. We va lue the relationship we have bui lt with 
N D  AHEC and greatly appreciate the work done by their h ighly skil led and ded icated staff. 

I n  closing, we would l ike to say that CHAD is pleased to continue a re lationship that is beneficia l to us and the North 
Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We 
believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural 
communities and qua l ity health for North Dakota . Thank  you.  

Best regards, 

Linda Ross, M BA 
Chief Executive Officer 

Mission: Enhance Access to Quality Primary Care Through Services to Our Members 

www.communityhea lthcare.net 
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January 20, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Di rector N D  AHEC 

Center for Rura l  Health, U N DSMHS 

501  N Columbia Rd ,  Stop 9037 

Grand  Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bil l E .  Kriva rchka 

Eastern ND AHEC D irector 

Sanford M edical Center M ayvi l le  

42 61h Ave . SE  

M ayvi l le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr.  Kriva rch ka,  a n d  Ms. Andress, 

J-J /-/§ 

Den ise Andress 

Western N D  AHEC Director 

109 S Main  St 

PO Box 615 

Hettinger, NO 58639 

I am writ ing this letter to support the N orth Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center ( N D  AHEC) Program, the 

Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers ( Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC) .  The 

ND AHEC focuses on provid ing support across the hea lth care workforce p ipe l ine to address health care 

workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supply and qua l ity health care professiona ls. 

When I became interested in  hea lthcare, I started a HOSA Future H ea lth Professionals chapter in my local 

town, H ettinger. I am currently the Loca l President and the State Treasurer. As the president, I do many th ings 

such as run meetings, br ing n ew ideas for events and  fun draisers to the tab le, and make sure everything we 

need done gets accomplished . I have a great team of people he lp ing me and I hope to give H OSA enough 

momentum to keep it going long after I graduate. 

H OSA provides members with many opportun it ies to make a d ifference. H OSA is the o n ly program that offers 

healthcare activities to students.  H OSA not on ly provides opportun it ies and experiences, but a lso, HOSA he lps 

students achieve scholarships to he lp  them through the ir  futures. H OSA is a passion for students around the 
wor ld and we hope we can keep expanding to more and more. 

I n  closing, I wou ld l ike to say that ND AHEC is a benefic ia l  program in the hea lthcare fie ld for a l l  of N orth 

Dakota .  I be l ieve this support is worthy and meets the needs of futu re health care students and profess ional  

providers, rura l  com m unities and qua l ity hea lth  for North Dakota . Thank  you.  

Best regards, c\,l ��( ��� 
Cassandra Andress, State Treasurer, N D  H OSA 

-- -- ----- ------ --- -- -



December 15, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, M S  

D i rector N D  A H EC 

Center for Rural  Hea lth,  U N  DSM HS 

501 N Col u m bia Rd,  Stop 9037 

Grand Fo rks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E .  Kriva rchka 

E astern ND AHEC Director 

Sanford Medica l  Center M ayvi l l e  

42 5th Ave.  S E  

Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

Dear Ms.  D ickson, Dr.  Krivarch ka, and M s. And ress, 

)--J/-/5' 

D e n i se And ress 

W estern ND AHEC Director 

109 S Main  St 

PO Box 6 1 5  

Hett inger, N D  58639 

On behalf of the stud e nts who a re i nvolved i n  HOSA- Future Healt h  Professional .  I am writ i n g  this lett e r  for the 

s u p port of the North Dakota Area H ea lth E d u cation Center (ND AHEC) Progra m .  The N D  AHEC focuses on 

p rovi d i n g  support across t h e  health care workforce pipel ine to a d d ress h e a lth  care wo rkforce shortages 

t h rough d i stribut ion,  d iversity, s u p p ly and q u a l i ty health care p rofessio n a ls .  

ND AHEC h a s  been a won d e rfu l s u p po rt to t h e  HOSA student orga n izat ion over the past three years.  H OSA has 

been a wonderfu l way to expose stu d ents to d i fferent hea lth related careers whi le also servi n g  their  
com m u n ity. We a re ab le  to learn, stu dy, a n d  compete in  d i fferent com petit ions that a l l re late to hea lth 

careers.  HOSA is the on ly stu d e nt o rga n ization that is  soley for h e a lth rel ated ca reers. In just th ree years we 

have grown from 15 stu d ents to now over 170 which I be l ieve show how much of an i m pact that th is  

organ ization is  having with students  from a l l  across t h e  state.  With  conti n u e d  s u p p o rt we would be a b l e  to 

cont inue exp a n d i n g  to m o re s m a l l  towns a n d  a lso reach more stu d ents interested i n  p u rsuing a h e a lt h  career. 

Through a fa l l  leade rsh i p  conference stu dents a re a lso able to ga i n  new leadership experience, and a lso 
p artic ipate i n  d iffe rent activ it ies that  expose a stu d ent to d ifferent ski l l s  used such a s  start i n g  an IV, o r  CPR 

tra i n i ng. 

In closi ng, we wou l d  l ike to say that HOSA- F ut u re Hea lth Profess iona ls  a re p leased to conti n u e  to grow a n d  

reach more stu dents through N o rth Dakota Area Healt h  Education Program .  We b e l i eve t h i s  support i s  
worthy a n d  meets t h e  needs  of fut u re hea lth care stu d ents a n d  p rofess iona l  provid e rs, rural  comm u n ities and 

q u a l ity h ea lth for N o rth Dakota.  Tha n k  you .  

Best rega rds, 

Jessica Sta i r  

N D  HOSA State Pres ident 

Bismarck Publ ic  School 



Stands for Jobs 
N A T I O N A L  A H E C  O R G A N I Z A T I O N  
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Headquarters Office 
7044 S .  1 3th Street 

Oak Creek, WI 5 3 1 54 
Tel :  (414)  908-4953 

(888) 4 1 2-7424 
Fax : (414) 768-8001 

www. nationalahec. org 
i nfo@nationa lahec. org 

The Nationa l  AHEC O rg a n ization su pports a nd adva nces the AHEC Network to improve hea lth by lead ing the 
nation in the recru itment, tra in ing  and retent ion of a d iverse health workforce for u n derserved commun ities. 

December 18, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

D i rector ND AHEC 

Center for Rura l  Hea lth, UN DSM HS 

501 N Columbia  Rd, Stop 9037 

G rand  Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. B i l l  E. Kriva rchka 

Eastern ND AHEC D irector 

Sanford M ed ical Center Mayvi l le 

42 6th Ave. SE 

M ayvi l le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. D ickson, Dr .  Kriva rchka, and  Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Di rector 

109 S Main  St 

PO Box 615 

Hett inger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the N ationa l  AH EC Organ ization (NAO), I am writi ng this letter to support the North Dakota Area �th Education Center ( N D  AH EC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Ed ucation 

ers ( Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AH EC). The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on provid ing 

pport across the hea lth care workforce p ipe l ine to address hea lth care workforce shortages through 

d istribution, d iversity, supp ly and qua l ity hea lth care professiona ls. 

NAO is the national  member association that supports and advances the AHEC N etwork to improve health by 

lead ing the n ation in the recruitment, tra i n ing and retention of a d iverse hea lth workforce for u nderserved 

com mun ities, which we do by working closely with our  membersh ip of 52 medica l  schools AH ECs, 3 n u rsing 

school AHECs and over 250 comm u n ity-based AHECs throughout the country i n  a great variety of ways. 

Our  col lective vision is that the AHEC network become the national  leader in developing a h ighly com petent and 
d iverse hea lth care workforce for u nderserved populations. The North Dakota AHEC is a vital component of our  

n ational  efforts i n  working  to ensu re access to qua l ity hea lth care, particu la rly primary and preventive care, by 

i m proving the supply a n d  d istri bution of hea lthcare professionals through commun ity/academic educationa l  

partnersh ips .  

NAO is p leased to cont inue a relationsh ip  that is benefic ia l  to both our  organ ization and  the North Dakota Area 

Hea lth Education Program and  the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Centers. I bel ieve this 

support is worthy and meets the needs of future hea lth care students and profess ional  providers, rural 

com m u n ities and qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota. 

t regards, 

A. \�� 
Robert M .  Trachtenberg, MS 

Ch ief Executive Officer 
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Date: January 28, 20 1 5  

S u bj ect: H B  1 282 provides funding through the Department of Commerce for A H EC .  

Question : ls there dupl ication of services, particularly with Ski l l s  U S A ,  and poss ibly other programs that are 

active in secondary schools? 

The A H EC is dedicated to working in partnership with existing programs, serv ices and resources, related to 

health career development. More importantl y, the A H EC is  com m itted to developing new and/or 
augmenting existing programs, services and resources to schools and communities where there are m i nimal 
or no such avai l able resources for our North Dakota students with the u lt imate goal of addressing the health 
workforce shortages in our state. 

For example: 
Existing secondary school p rogram/service: Ski l ls USA -is supported by the ND Department of Career 
and Technical Education (CTE) wh ich is a partnership of students, teachers and industry work ing together to 
ensure America has a ski  I led workforce. S ki l ls USA of ND holds an annual conference where high school 
students participate in sk i l l s  competit ion, supported by industry. 

C hallenge or gap in p rograms/services : Ski l lsUSA has successfu l l y  establ ished industry support 
for the annual student competit ion and activities throughout the school year; however, there is  l i mited to no 
support from the health care industry; therefore students and instructors, i nterested in health careers, are less 
l i kely to participate. Ski l lsUSA also requires the healthcare student to be enrol led in a healthcare course that 
the majority of North Dakota' s  students to not have access to. 

Solu tion - AHE C ' s  Role: The AHEC staff have establ ished relationships in the health care industry 
throughout the state and have expanded and secured support for students in health care related ski l l s  
competition; as  wel l  as  rural job shadowing opportun ities and other related act ivities outside the annual 
conference. 

C hallenge or gap in p rograms/services: Students interested in pursu ing careers in health care are 
required to be enrol led in a health career/occupation course in order to part ic ipate i n  Ski l l s  USA. As of 20 1 4-

20 1 5  only 3 1  of the 1 68 public h igh schools secondary schools  ( in  2 1  commun ities) i n  ND offered th is  type 
of coursework. There are I 0 d i fferent health career courses offered . 

Solution - AHE C 's Role: A H EC supports the establ ishment of local HOSA-Future Health 
Professionals chapters ( formerly known as Health Occupation Students of America), as requested by 
instructors/school .  HOSA does not requ i re that students be enrol led in a health career/occupation course to 
start or belong in a chapter. HOSA also does not requ i re that the advisor for a chapter be a health career 
instructor. Therefore, a HOSA Chapter may be especial ly beneficial to students in rural areas where there 
may not be a health career/occupation course offered in the ir schoo l ;  and/or there is no access to a nearby 
Career Technology Center ( I  0 in the state). HOSA in North Dakota offers exposure to 1 6  d ifferent careers 
through 29 d i fferent competit ive events. As N D  HOSA cont inues to grow we w i l l  incl ude more events 
m i rroring those offered on the National . Due to the lack of health care i n formation at the S k i l lsUSA 
conferences AHEC has developed a Fall  HOSA Leadership Academy that is  I 00% focused on health care 
and held the first in the fal l  of 20 1 4 . The 3rd annual Spring Leadership w i l l  be held separately from 
Ski l l sUSA in Jamestown University from March 22-24 and we are working c lose ly with their health care 
departments. 

Existing secondary ed ucation p rogram/service: Career adv ising avai lable in ND secondary schools.  

I 
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Backgro u n d :  A l l  secondary schools m ust have at least one masters prepared school counselor (num bers are 
determ ined by a counselor/student ratio).  If a school has a career development program, they may apply to 
Career and Technical Education (CTE) to credent ial their program. If the program is approved, they receive 
funding support (as avai lable) and the counselor is  designated as a Career Development Counse lor. Other 
secondary schools may use a teacher, or other professional, that receives add itional train ing and is designated 
as a 'Career Advisor' ; however, this  person m ust work under the direction of the school counselor. 

Challenge or gap in p rogra ms/services: In  many schools, espec ial ly rural, the school counselor is 
providing behavioral counsel ing as well as academic and career counsel ing which creates a s ignificant 
workload and compet ing priorities. With regard to career counsel i ng, they are expected to provide academ ic 
and career guidance to students for any and a l l  career opportun ities.  

Solution - AHEC's  Role: Ease the burden for school/career counselors by provid ing up to date 
resources and i n formation, specific to health careers and opportunities in ND, that a counselor e ither doesn ' t  
have ready access t o  o r  t h e  t i m e  t o  research and have available; AHEC produces a monthly newsletter for 
counselors focused on a specific health career and other resources; and the A H EC staff have presented health 
career relevant information (e.g. need for health professions in N D, scholarships, loan repayment, and 
preparatory classes to be completed in high school)  to parents and students attend i ng the state supported 
Crash Courses. (Crash Course is a grant funded opportunity through the Bank of North Dakota, Youth 
Forward, and R UReadyND. com. Parents and students in grades 7- 12 can attend. Eight Crash Course 
events are being held throughout the state.) 

Existing secondary education p rogram/service: Health career/occupation courses in secondary schools.  

Challenge or gap in p rograms/services: Health career/occupat ion courses are avai lable i n  only 3 1  

of 1 68 secondary schools i n  N D  (3 ,  1 26 students enro l led), leav ing 1 3  7 secondary schools, majority rural,  
w ith no health career/occupation related course. A l so, these classes are geared to 9- 1 2  grade, not m iddle 
school .  Using the average course enrol lment numbers, there are potentia l ly 6,000-7,500 students m issing the 
chance to learn about opportunit ies in health care. I n  addition to not having a dedicated course, schools have 
l i mited budgets and are unable to purchase a l l  the educational materials  they may need and/or coordinate an 
event related to health careers. 

Solution - AHEC's  Role: The AHEC fi l l s  the gap by making avai lable resources, to a l l  schools, 
espec ial ly those without dedicated programs related to health careers. 
For exam ple: 

o Educational resources for loan (at no cost) to schools;  
o Marketplace for K ids programs that target lower elementary and give them a brief hands on 

activ ity to develop career i nterest. 

o R-Cool Health Scrubs Camps - m i n i -grants to rural schools to conduct a one-day health 
career camp;  

o R-Cool H ealth Scrubs Academy - Students apply to attend a 3 day on-cam pus experience, 
exposing them to a variety of health careers); 

-For the fi fth year an Academy w i l l  be held at UND in J une (m iddle school students) 
-The third annual Scrubs Academy 2 w i l l  be held in B ismarck in J une for h igh school 

students 
o H ealth Occupations Partnering with Education (HOPE) m in i -grants supporting health career 

related act iv ities (e.g. career fair, field trip to health care faci l ity, etc . )  
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Workforce development is a combination of multiple activities using a variety of 'touch points' to positively 
impact the future supply of healthcare professionals by "growing our own" with K-12 activities; arranging 
rural job shadowing for secondary school students, clinical rotations for health professionals students, and 
IPE experiences to engage students, facilities and communities in order to increase interest in working in a 
rural community; recruiting health professionals to rural North Dakota communities; and maintaining 
competence and skills by providing continuing education and training to health care professionals in rural 
North Dakota. 

For more information, contact: 
Lynette Dickson, AHEC Program Office Director - lynette.dickson@med.und.edu 701.777.6049 
Bill Krivarchka, Eastern AHEC Director- bill@ndahec.org 701.788.4477 
Denise Andress, Western AHEC Director- denise@ndahec.org 701.637.0177 
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Date : February 2, 2015 

H B  1282: Projected H e a lth Care Needs fo r N orth Da kota 

North Dakota largest employer next to government - Health Care 
• 9 1% of N o rth Da kota counties h ave less t h a n  the natio n a l  a verage of physicians. 

• There wi l l  be a s h o rtage 200 ru ra l  fa m i ly practice physicians in N o rth Da kota by 2020. 

• 50% of rural n u rses w i l l  retire in the n ext five years. 

Rural Health i mpact on a com m unity: (Source: National Center for Rural Health Works) 

• Qua l ity ru ra l  hea lth se rvices in rural  co m m u n ities a re needed fo r good paying j o bs, rewa rding 

e m p loyment, l oca l eco n o m ics, e n h a nce l oca l ed u cation, vita l ity of M a i n  Street, and create a n d  

attract business a n d  i n d u stry .  

• On average, 14% of the total e m ployment in rura l  com m u n ities is attributed to the hea lth 

secto r. 

Rural Primary Care Physician impact: (Source: Nat ional  Center for Rural Health Works) 

• O n e  pri m a ry care p hysicia n in a rura l  com m u n ity creates 24.2  j o bs a n n u a l ly .  

• O n e  pr imary care physician in a rura l com m u nity generates $1 .4 m i l l ion in wages, sa lar ies a nd 

benefits. 

• O n e  pr imary care p hysician in a rura l  com m u n ity generates $1 .8  m i l l i o n  in tota l  a n n u a l  reve n u e .  

• The tota l  eco n o m i c  i m pact of a typica l critica l a ccess h ospita l is 195 e m p loyees a n d  $8.4 m il l ion 

i n  payro l l .  

Most J o b  Openi ngs in  Hea lth Care (Source: Job Service North Dakota) 

North Dakota Nationally 

1.  Registered N u rse 1. Registered N u rse 

2.  N u rsing Assist a nt 2. Personal  Ca re Aides 

3 .  Licensed Practica l N u rse 3. N u rsing Ass ista nt 

4. Persona l  Ca re Aide 4. Home H e a lth Aid 

5 .  H o m e  H e a lth Aide 5 .  Licensed Practica l N u rse 

Health Care Openi ngs Pending Retirement i n  N D  (Source: Center for N u rsing, 2014) 
Occupation % to retire by 2022 
Licensed Practica l N u rse 50% (2026) - 20% (2014) 

Registered N u rse 50% (2027) - 20% (2014) 

Dentist 

Social  Workers 

Basic E MT 

I ntermed iate E MT 

Laboratory 

37% 

2 1% 

10% ( n ot enough in the N D  workfo rce )  

17% ( n ot e n o u g h  in  the N D  workforce ) 

19% 

I 



ND Area Health E ion Center(AHEC} Budget 

ND AHEC Projected Budget Needs 
Calendar 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 

Years Eastern Western Pro ram Eastern Western Pro ram Eastern Western Pro ram Eastern Western Pro ram 

161,522 243,511 86,089 166,030 250,604 88,671 174,000 257,696 91,331 182,500 264,789 94,070 

80,072 80,118 10,512 82,474 80,225 10,836 84,948 80,333 11,161 87,497 80,440 11,49~ 

241,594 323,629 104,329 248,504 330,829 99,507 258,948 338,029 102,492 269,997 345,229 105,565 

HRSA Federal Fundin 157,504 157,504 104,329 76,500 174,000 83,500 76,500 76,500 51,000 76,500 76,500 51,000 

State Funding 100,000 100,000 0 100,000 100,000 0 225,000 225,000 50,000 225,000 225,000 50,000 

Otto Bremer Foundation 50,000 

i-----~~--------+--2_5~7,_5_04__. 257,504 104,329 176,500 324,000 99,507 
15,910+ 

Eastern ND AHEC 
• 3 full time staff: Director, Education 

Coordinator, and Project Coordinator 
• Operational Support includes: 

• K-12 programming 
• Administration of HOSA-Future 

Health Professionals Program 
needs 

• Rural Clinical Rotation support­
including lnterprofessional 
Clinical Rotations 

• Dental clinical rotations 
collaborations 

66125 0 72004 6829 0 

Western ND AHEC 
• 3 full time staff: Director, Education 

Coordinator, and Project Coordinator 
• Operational Support includes: 

• K-12 programming 
• Administration of HOSA-Future 

Health Professionals Program 
needs 

• Rural Clinical Rotation support -
including lnterprofessional 
Clinical Rotations 

• Graduate Medical Education 
(GME) program 

Federal Investment 
2008-2013 = $2,949,731 
2014-2020 = $1,372,000 

301,500 301,500 101,000 301,500 301,500 101,000 

17552 6503 43729 4565 

Program Office 
• 1 FTE (divided between 7 positions) at the 

UND Center for Rural Health 
• Director of the ND AHEC program 
• Program Evaluation/Tracking and 

Reporting 
• Workforce Specialist 
• Program Coordination 
• Communications/marketing 
• Website/graphic design 
• Administrative Support 

• Operational Support includes: 
• ND AHEC Advisory Board 
• Small portion of program expenses 

Total Federal Investment is $4,321,731 (2008-2020) 
• Federal funding, through the US Department of Health Human Services through the Health Resources Services Administration 

requires a 1:1 (non-federal) match (future federal funding, beyond 2015, is contingent on the federal budget). 



March 9, 2015 

Legislative Test imony for House B i l l  1282 

Senate H u man Services Com mittee - Chairman, Judy Lee 
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Madam Chairman Lee and members of the committee, my name is Denise Andress. I am a registered 

nurse and Director of the Western North Dakota Area Health Education Center. I am here to testify in  

support of House Bi l l  1282. 

Thank  you for the opportunity to provide testimony regard ing the North Dakota Area Health Education 
Center (AHEC).  In the last session, ND AHEC received $400,000 in state appropriated dol lars, 
admin istered through the Department of Commerce, to support programming for health ca re workforce 

development in North Dakota.  As a reminder, the ND AHEC has three core focus areas: Kindergarten 
through col lege, rura l  c l inical rotations for hea lth profession students, and continu ing education for 
hea lth ca re professionals. Each of these core areas is vital for meeting the health ca re workforce needs 
of rural North Dakota . 

I am excited to share the accomplishments since the last biennium, N D  AHEC has: 
1 .  Reached over 4,140 participants a n d  in  every county in  ND; 
2 .  Supported hea lth occupation activities for students; 

3 .  Assisted 85 students in  rura l  cl in ica l rotations; 

4. Contributed towards continuing education for hea lth professiona ls; and 

5. Increased the number of HOSA-Future Hea lth Professionals student led h igh school organ ization 

chapters from 3 to 9; and student membership grew from 30 to 191 with 10 advisors. 

I will h ighl ight three key programs: 

HOSA-Future Hea lth Professionals is a student led h igh school organ ization.  It is the ONLY health care 

specific student organ ization in the state. As I previously mentioned, we currently are working with 191 

students and have begun tracking them as they pa rticipate in HOSA activities. Currently, in  the 167 

publ ic h igh schools in  the state, on ly 46 offer a health ca reer course; with only 34 hea lth career 

instructors; 24 of which are in  our four  large or urban communities and on ly 10 serving rura l .  HOSA­

Future health professionals program fi l ls the gap in rural  communities by util izing rural hea lth care 

professionals to mentor students. Through this program we are working to grow the pipeline of 

students who become heath ca re providers in the state of North Dakota . 

N D  AHEC also supports health profession students in existing rura l  experiences and a lso assists with 

arranging new rural c l in ica l rotations. More importantly, we work d irectly with these students to engage 

them in local activities outside of work. Recru itment of hea lth care providers is easier if they have had 

the opportun ity to 'live local' and get to know the people and the community environment. Sometimes 

the activities include, but are not l imited, to a vol leyba l l  game or even a chi l i  feed fundra iser for the 

volunteer fire department. We are also tracking these students in  an effort to identify what health care 

related activities they pa rticipated in and where they put roots down. 
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Graduate Medical Education (GME) is an  exciting opportun ity for ND AH EC to col laborate with our rural 

hospita ls and the U N O  School of Medicine and Hea lth Sciences to establish a framework to identify the 

feasibi l ity and potential of expanding rura l  fami ly residency train ing. This is one more example of how 

the ND AHEC is expanding health ca re programs in rural  communities which can improve recruitment 

and retention .  

With a l l  our programs, we are continuously eva luating them to ensure effectiveness in  achieving our  

mission .  For  students in  high school and co l lege we are working with them to identify i f  they p lan  to 

attend col lege, where they are going to col lege ( in  or out of state), what hea lth care ca reer path they are 

pursu ing, and whether they would l ike to work in primary care area or in a rura l  and/or an  underserved 

area . To receive federa l  funds we are obl igated to report specific program data; however, we have 

expanded our data col lection efforts to better identify the reach of the AHEC and to best meet the 

needs of our rura l  communities. 

Our rura l  a reas need hea lth ca re providers, it is more chal lenging to recruit providers to rural a reas as 

opposed to the urban areas. North Dakota is an agriculture state, the #1 driver of our economy is 

agriculture. Our  communities that support our farmers and ranchers need health ca re in their 

community. I n  2022, the number one job in North Dakota and national ly wil l  be a Registered Nurse. We 

are working to support the health care workforce needs in the state by coord inating and sha ring existing 

resources and programs and developing new programs, where there are gaps, such as HOSA-future 

health professionals, rural cl inical rotations and Graduate Medica l Education.  

I understand the fluctuations in oi l  prices, and food prices; however, most importantly, as a registered 

nurse I understand and know health ca re. No matter what the prices are, people wil l  sti l l  need to be 

ca red for and N D  AHEC supports the health care workforce needs in rura l  North Dakota . 

A sincere thank you, for your support in the last legislative session .  In order to continue the successful 

work of North Dakota AHEC, and on behalf of our rural  communities, please support House Bi l l  1282 . 

Thank you, 
Denise Andress, RN, MBA 
Director, Western ND AHEC 
PO Box 615 
Hett inger, ND 58639 
Phone - 701.928.0830 
Emai l  - denise@ndahec.org 
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Madam Chairman Lee and members of the Senate of Human Services Committee. We represent the 

State Officers of HOSA - Future Health Professionals Student Organization. 

We urge you to pass B i l l  1282 to request funding for North Dakota AHEC. AHEC has been instrumental in  

the establ ishment of HOSA - Future Hea lth Professionals student organ ization in  our state. 

HOSA has given us many opportun ities to not only compete, but expand our knowledge in a whole 

d ifferent aspect. I n  three years, HOSA has been ab le to grow not only in  numbers, but in  qual ity. The 

first year HOSA started, we on ly had thirty students. Now, three years later, HOSA has grown to more 

than 170 members from a l l  across the state. Through this tremendous growth, we were able to receive a 

national charter in only two years. HOSA members now a l l  gather for leadership tra ining in the fa l l ,  a 

state competition in the spring, and some being able to advance onto nationals. 

HOSA gives students benefits for their futures. They are ab le to d iscover many hea lthca re professions 

they d id not even know existed. It teaches dedication and perseverance through the use of competition. 

Students a re able to use their leadership ski l ls to create new network connections and a lso to get 

involved in their communities. HOSA provides rea l  l ife experiences to help students obta in different 

scholarships and job opportunities. HOSA is the only student organ ization that provides hea lthcare 

activities. 

By voting yes on HB 1282, it will a l low HOSA to expand to more rura l  a reas throughout the state. This 

gives more students the opportunity to participate in this organ ization.  Thank you for your 

consideration.  

Jessica Sta i r, State President, N D  HOSA 

Morgan Sterling, State Vice President, ND HOSA 

Abby Kaseman, State Secreta ry, ND HOSA 

---?> Cassie Andress, State Treasurer, ND HOSA /�+i-{ied 
Michael Hertz, State Parl iamentarian, ND HOSA 
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Madam Chairman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is Heather Frey, I am here testify in  

favor of Appropriations Bi l l  1282 for these reasons: 

I urge you to pass Bi l l  1282 to request funding for North Dakota AHEC. AHEC has been instrumental in 

the establ ishment of HOSA - Future Health Professionals student organ ization in our state. HOSA 

provides an opportunity for high school students develop leadership skil ls and it helps them to deepen 

their desire to pursue a ca reer in a medical field.  Many places in North Dakota are a l ready experiencing 

a health care worker shortage, this is especial ly true in rura l a reas. The Bureau of Labor and Statistics 

predicts that there wil l  be a h igh demand for nearly all health ca re workers within the next 10 years. 

AHEC has partnered with HOSA to help students foster an interest in health ca re so that we can meet 

these demands. I have been involved with HOSA for the past three years. Since this time, our chapter 

has grown from 15 members to 41 members. I have watched students develop leadership skil ls 

throughout their involvement as wel l  as foster their passion for pursuing a ca reer in health ca re. HOSA, 

which is partnered with AHEC can help a l leviate the shortage of health care workers in our state by 

providing students with these opportunities. Funding of AHEC and HOSA is so important to our students 

and the future of our state and that is why I urge you to pass Bi l l  1282. Thank  you.  

When you have completed your  testimony, ask if  there any questions and pause .  Thank the committee 

and return to your seat. Further questions may be forthcoming when a l l  testimony has been entered. 

Thank you, 

Heather Frey 
Medical Re lated Careers Instructor 
Bismarck H igh Schools 
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F o r  t h e  re co rd my n a m e is  B l a ke Crosby.  I a m  the Executive Di rector of the N o rt h 

Da kota Le a g u e  of Cit ies re p resent ing t h e  357 cit ies a c ross t h e  State . 

We a re a l l  q u ite awa re of t h e  cr it ica l need i n  r u r a l  N o rt h Da kota fo r a ccess to 

h e a lthca re . It m a kes no d iffe re n ce if my c it ies h ave a c l i n i c  or hosp ita l if t h e re is 

no workfo rce . C it ies in ru ra l  N o rt h Da kota a re s e e i n g  re s u rgence in popu l a t i o n, 

w h i c h  i s  a d d i n g to h e a lthca re n e eds,  i n  a d d it ion to the n e e d s  b rought a bout  by 

t h e  "grayi n g" of a l a rge co h o rt of t h e  state res i d e nts .  

H B  1282 i s  a m a tc h i n g  fu n d s  b i l l  so t h e  rece i v i n g  e ntity wi l l  h a ve "ski n- i n-the­

ga m e " .  This  i s  n ot a g ive-away p rogra m a n d  we have seen the Depa rtment  of 

Co m m e rce, u n d e r  the d i re ct ion of Co m m i s s i o n e r  A n d e rson,  exh i bit great ca re i n  

t h e i r  u sage of ta xpaye r' s  d o l l a rs .  

W h i l e  t h e  League wo u l d  l i ke t o  s e e  t h e  a p propr i at ion at t h e  $1 m i l l i o n  leve l  we 

u n d e rsta n d  t h e  concern  of t h e  cu rrent o i l  p r ices .  W h e n  that  co m m od ity p rice 

i n creases a n d sta b i l i zes  for a p e r i o d  of t i m e ,  u n d e rsta n d i ng t h e  S e n a te a n d  H o u s e  

a re l o o ki ng t o  save a few d ays o f  t h i s  sess ion,  p e rh a ps t h e re co u l d  be a 

cont ingency t h at t h e  a p propr iat ion be i n creased beyo n d  t h e  a m e n d ed a m o u nt of 

$200,000. 

On b e h a lf of the N o rth Da kota Lea g u e  of Cit ies; I res pectfu l ly requ est a Do-Pass 

o n  H B  1282 .  

TH AN K YO U F O R  YO U R  TI M E  AN D C O N S I D E RATI O N .  I wi l l  try to a n swe r a ny 

q u estio n s .  
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I am submitting written testimony in favor of H B  1 282, an appropriations bi l l  for the purpose of supporting 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (AHEC) Program. The North Dakota AH EC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipel ine, to address critical health care workforce 
shortage, through d istribution d iversity supply and qual ity health care professionals. 

As an ind ividual who practices veterinary medicine, I was impressed that AH EC recogn ized and 
u nderstood the need for this facet of medicine, in  addition to those that serve the public as human health 
care workers. AHEC being focused on rural North Dakota, understands the needs of a rural community. I 
experienced this first hand as they p layed a vital role in recru iting me to rural Hettinger, ND.  Throug h thei r 
support I was able to relocate and find a successfu l veterinary practice to perform not only my two month 
cl in ical requ i rements, but to then join the practice as a veterinarian.  I am now a member of this rural 
community and look forward to continu ing to bui ld my career and l ife in a reg ion that, without AHEC, I 
may have never known as a possibil ity. 

AHEC also allowed me the opportun ity to participate in the HOSA Future Health Professional program 
during the 2 0 1 4  Spring Leadership Conference. I was able to judge and mentor high school students 
interested in veterinary medicine and d iscover their passion for health care. AHEC provides the HOSA 
program to members throughout North Dakota, inspiring their interest at the high school level, to explore 
all medical related occupations. Through hands on activities, HOSA provides an opportun ity for students 
to delve into and unearth the versatil ity of the medical profession. 

I n  closing, I would l ike to apologize for my inabil ity to testify in person,  but thanks to AH EC,  I am gainfully 
employed and unable to currently take time off. I a ppreciate you r  support of AHEC and hope you wi l l  
vote yes on HB 1282.  Thank you for you r  t ime and considerat ion.  

Dr. Jenna I n nes 
Veterinarian at West River Veterinary Cl in ic 
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Good morning, Senator Lee and com m ittee mem bers. M y  name i s  Lynette D ickson and l am an 

Associate D i rector at the Center for R ural Health, which is l ocated within the School of 

Medicine and Health Sciences (SMHS);  and Director of the Area H ealth Education Center 

( AH E C ) .  I would fi rst l i ke to thank you, and your fel low l egislators, for providing support in the 

l ast bienn i um for healthcare workforce activit ies, thro ugh the AHEC. I wil l  provide a brief 

background of the AHEC program . In 2008, the Center for Rural Health was awarded a new 

A H EC grant through the Health Resources and Service Admi nistration ( H RSA), Department of 

Health and H uman Services. A HEC programs are requ ired to be adm inistered through medical 

schoo l s  (unless there is not a medical school i n  the state) .  Today, 554 AHEC programs with 

more than 225 centers operate across the country. In North Dakota, the Center for Rural Health, 

located in the School of Medic i ne;  adm i n isters the federal grant and i s  designated as the AHEC 

S tate Program Offi ce.  The federa l  AHEC program guidelines task the Program Office with 

suppo11ing and guiding the regional centers wh ich are req uired to be located i n  rural 

comm unities in order to direct ly serve rural communit ies.  [n add it ion, 75% of the federal funding 

must be d i stributed d i rectly to the regional centers and there is also a 1 :  1 non-federal match 

req uirement. The C R H  uses the (25%) federal funds to assist the regional centers with 

part ic ipant/program track ing, eval uation, graphic  design, web design and maintenance, 

communication/promotion so they can use their  t ime and resources for the ir  programs which you 

wi l l  hear about today. The $400,000 received in the most recent biennium, admi n i stered through 

the N D  Department of Commerce; as wel l  as other foundation funding is  typical l y  used onl y  i n  

the two regional centers, unless otherwise designated. 
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We acknowledge and agree that recruiting and retaining primary care providers. and other health 

professionals. is the responsibility of local health care facilities. However, we also know the 

reality of how very stretched the limited staff and finances are in our rural communities. 

Therefore, the AHEC, and other statewide partners are integral to expand the reach oflocal 

recruiting efforts by coordinating activities and leveraging a variety of resources. As is common 

in most initiatives, building collaborative trust relationships is fundamental to success. The 

AHEC staff has successfully served as "the glue" that brings the needed resources to 

communities, local health organizations, health providers, schools (e.g. 

elementary/secondary/post-secondary), and others, to improve health workforce options and 

opportunities for all North Dakotans. As you will hear today workforce development is multi-

faceted and we cannot rely on any one agency, institution or program as THE solution. It is 

critical to approach this at various points along the workforce pipeline - 'growing our own' 

through K-12 activities; exposing current health professional students to rural experiences; 

assisting with recruitment of current health professionals. 

In your packet you will find several letters of support and/or testimony from key 

stakeholders/partners. If time permits, I would like to share a couple of those testimonies. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present today. 

Lynette Dicl<son, MS, RD, LRD 
Associate Director, Community Outreach and Engagement/Center for Rural Health 
Director/Area Health Education Center(AHEC) 
University of North Dakota, School of Medicine and Health Sciences 
501 N Columbia Rd. STOP 9037 I Office 4926 I Grand Forks, North Dakota 58202-9037 
701-777-6049 direct I main office 701-777-6779 I cell 218-779-6471 
lynettc. dickson(cDrn£ilJfild. cdM 
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Madam Cha i rman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is B i l l  Kriva rchka, Di rector of 

the Eastern N D  Area Hea lth Education Center (AH EC), I a m  here to testify in favor of House B i l l  

1282. 

The pub l ic is wel l  aware of the medical contributions that rural health providers de l iver to rural 

res idents but the economic contributions that rural health care provides to the loca l commun ity 

a re equa l ly important. It is crucia l  that rural residents have access to qua l ity health care. It is 

crucia l  to generate and reta in  hea lth care services and health care jobs i n  rural a reas. 

Cu rrently, 

• Of the 11 largest employers i n  the state of North Dakota, (with state government being 

the largest employer), the next 10 la rgest employers a re al l  related to health care . 

• 91% of North Dakota counties have less than the national average of physic ians.  

• There wi l l  be a shortage 200 rural fami ly practice physic ians in North Dakota by 2020. 

• 50% of rural nu rses wi l l  reti re i n  the next five years. 

Rura l  Health i mpact on  a comm u n ity: 

• On ly about 10% of the physicians practice in rural America, despite the fact that nearly 

one fourth of the population l ives in rural a reas. 

• Qua l ity rural hea lth services i n  rural commun ities a re needed for good paying jobs, 

rewarding emp loyment, and "trickle" down loca l economics, enhance local education, 

vital ity of Ma in  Street, and create and attract business and industry. 

• On average, 14% of the total employment i n  rural  commun ities is attr ibuted to the 

health sector. ( Lisbon, N D, popu lation 2300, has a health care workforce of over 650. 

Northwood, N D, population 1000, has a health care workforce of"J:t)SQ, the la rgest 

employer i n  the commun ity). 2�o 

Rura l  Pr imary Care Physician impact: 

• One primary care physician i n  a rural commun ity creates 24.2 jobs annua l ly. 

• One primary care physician i n  a rural commun ity generates $1 .4 m i l l ion i n  wages, 

sa laries and benefits. 

• One primary care physician i n  a rural commun ity generates $1.8 mi l l ion i n  total  annua l  

revenue .  

• The total economic impact of a typical critical  access hospita l is 195 employees and $8.4 

mi l l ion  in payro l l .  



Most Job Openings in Health Care 

North Dakota Nationally 

1. Registered N u rse 1. Registered N u rse 

2 .  N u rsing Assistant 2 .  Personal  Care Aides 

3 .  Licensed Practical N u rse 3. N u rsing Assistant 

4. Persona l  Care Aide 4.  Home Health Aid 

5 .  Home Hea lth Aide 5 .  Licensed Practical N u rse 

Health Care Openings Pending Retirement 

Occupation 

Licensed Practical N u rse 

Registered N u rse 

Dentist 

Socia l  Workers 

Basic EMT 

Intermed iate EMT 

Laboratory 

% to retire by 2022 
50% (2026) - 20% (2014) 

50% (2027) - 20% (2014) 

37% 

21% 

10% (not enough in the N D  workforce) 

17% (not enough in the N D  workforce) 

19% 

How do we attract and retain qua l ity hea lth care in rural North Dakota? 

• By excit ing students to explore, to study, and to become rural health care providers. 

• By assist ing col leges and un iversities to create c l in ical  experience rotations and 

i nterprofess ional  experiences with rura l  hea lth care organ izations, critical access 

hospitals and  rural  health p roviders. 

• By support ing contin u ing education for hea lth care workers i n  rural a reas. 

• By creating pol icy to encourage and support admissions i n  health care professionals .  

The first AH EC was establ ished i n  1972 at Duke Un iversity i n  North Carol ina .  Their forty two 

years of eva luation and research has shown that any student "touched" by the AHEC Programs 

and m ission wi l l  have an  18% increase in return ing to provide hea lth care to rural commun ities. 

An 18% return to ru ral, wou ld trans late to an i ncrease of 11 medica l  students ( 1st year  class of 

60 med ica l students) of North Dakota's sons and daughters becoming health p rofessionals who 

work to improve hea lth care access and economic development in our  rura l  and underserved 

commun it ies. 
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[ I nsert North Dakota AHEC Budget] 

A cou ple of weeks ago a YouTube phenomenon went vira l .  I nd iv iduals were shown a dress and 

were asked what color d ress the saw. Many saw a black and  blue d ress and  equa l ly as many 

saw a gold and white d ress. But everybody d id  agree that indeed they saw a d ress. 

When you look at AHEC what do you see? 

A $200,000 Department of Com merce/ AHEC funded program wi l l  possibly look l i ke a ( 1 )  ha lf­

t ime staff in each AHEC region with the sparse ab i l ity to support AHEC programs and  its 

m ission .  

A $400,000 Department of Commerce/ AHEC funded program wi l l  possibly resemble (2) ha lf­

t ime staff in each AHEC region and support exist ing AHEC programs but support of dental 

c l in ica l  rotations and G raduate Med ical Education wou ld  not exist. 

A $600,000 Department of Com merce/ AHEC funded program a l lows for continuance of fu l l  

staffing i n both AHEC regions a l lowing cont inued support for a l l  AHEC programs and the 

imp lementation of dental c l in ical  rotations and Graduate Medical  Education .  

With the ab i l ity to access and develop externa l  fund ing sources, a sol id foundation a l lows for 

the AHEC we now see ! 

What AHEC do you see? 

The North Dakota AHEC respectfu l ly requests fund ing of f F • II as stated i n  House B i l l  1282 

to sustain a successfu l statewide, commun ity-based AHEC infrastructure to support health 

workforce priorities. 

Thank  you for you r  support and I u rge "do pass" on House B i l l  1282. 

Respectfu l ly submitted, 

Bil l Krivarchka, Di rector 

Eastern ND AHEC 

42 6th Ave SE,  Mayvi l le, N D  

701.788.4477 

B i l l . kriva rchka@ mayvi l lestate.edu 
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Madam Chairman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is Joelean Lowman and I am a 

medical related careers teacher. I am here testify in favor of House Bill 1 282, an appropriations 

bill for the purpose of supporting the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (AHEC). The 

North Dakota AHEC strives to improve access to healthcare in rural and underserved areas. 

I have worked with North Dakota AHEC in the high school setting on a number of projects over 

the past few years. As a teacher of students interested in careers in health, AHEC has provided 

many learning opportunities to help students develop and expand their interest in health careers 

and encourage them to pursue a career in medicine. 

North Dakota AHEC has been a wonderful support to the medical careers programs over the past 

years. They have assisted with many hands-on days to expose students to a variety of health 

careers. Opportunities NDAHEC have provided to our students have included experiential 

activities in dental health, first aid and CPR, surgical skills, IV' s, injections and the digestive 

system to name a few. NDAHEC has also helped to bring HOSA - future health professionals to 

the state. This is an extremely beneficial organization for students interested in pursuing a career 

in medicine. This organization helps to build leadership skills necessary in health care workers. 

Through HOSA students have competed in state competitions where they are compete against 

students from across the state in areas related to healthcare. HOSA also hosts a fall leadership 

conference which allows students to network with other students across the state, learn about 

careers in medicine and further develop leadership skills. There is currently a shortage of 

healthcare workers in ND. NDAHEC, through educational programming and HOSA, is working 

to build a future workforce in healthcare for the state of North Dakota. 

I believe NDAHEC is helping to meet the future health care needs of our state through its 

support of students, professional providers, and rural communities. 

Joelean Lowman 
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Madam Chairman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is Dr. Catherine Houle. 

I am submitting written testimony in favor of HS 1 282, an appropriations bi l l  for the purpose of supporting 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (AHEC) Program, on behalf of Un ited Cl in ics physician 
and West River Health Services. The North Dakota AHEC focus on providing support across the health 
care workforce pipeline to address critical health care workforce shortage through distribution d iversity 
supply and qual ity health care professionals. 

As you are aware, the State of North Dakota faces critical shortages in all areas of health care workforce. 
This ranges from certified nurse assistants, qual ified LPNs and RNs, midlevel care providers, such as 
nurse practitioners and physician assistants, qual ified mental health professionals, and, of course, 
physicians. As a practice that operates in a very rural part of our state we know acutely how important it is 
to have a good pipeline of students in al l  of these d isciplines who have a strong rural background and an 
understanding of the needs of rural people. Through our collaboration with the local AHEC in western 
North Dakota and through our contacts with the Center for Rural Health in the North Dakota AHEC, our 
facility has in the past been able to have assistance with programs such as the Search Program for 
undergraduate medical professionals through assistance with our ROME program, which is the rural 
opportun ities for medical education program. In addition, the AHEC in Western North Dakota has been 
helpful in the establ ishments of a rural training program in family medicine that will be beginning in 
Hettinger th is next summer. Through their support, we have been able to network with the appropriate 
agencies and individuals in the state to help with this in itiative. 

In addition,  the AHECs are charged with reaching into undergraduate training and even into the high 
school and elementary curriculum to try to help steer students with interest and abil ities into the health 
science professions. Locally this effort has taken many forms, most recently with the development of 
HOSA (Health Occupation Student Association) chapter that was establ ished in a local high school. As a 
physician , I find this very exciting because it opens the eyes of some of our students to the skil ls needed 
for health care careers and also to some of the opportunities avai lable. On a more personal level as the 
mother of a high school student who is interested in health careers it gives h im an opportunity to see his 
options through the eyes of someone who is not nagging him about his homework. 

I really appreciate the services the AHECs offer and I think that they wil l  become a more and more 
valuable tool as we look to the future meeting some of our critical shortages in health care providers from 
certified nursing assistants all the way up  through specialists. 

In closing, I would l ike to say that Un ited Clinic physician and West River Health Services are please to 
continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and 
the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. I believe this support is worthy 
and meets the needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural communities and wil l 
help provide qual ity health for North Dakota. 

I a ppreciate you r  support of AHEC and hope you wi l l  vote yes on H B  1282. Thank you. 

Catherine Houle, MD 
President of United Clinic Physicians 
S ite Director Hettinger Rural Training Program 
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March 9, 2015 

Legislative Testimony in  Support of the ND AHEC 

Senate Human Services Committee - Cha irman, Judy Lee 

Madam Chairman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is Jeff Hostetter. I am the program 

d irector of the U N O  Center for Fami ly Medicine residency here in Bismarck. As an employee of the U N O  

School of  Medicine and Hea lth Sciences (SMHS) and thus the state of  ND, I w i l l  not be giving testimony 

in support of a specific bi l l ;  however, I wi l l  give testimony and provide education to the committee 

about the outstanding work the AHEC's perform in development of the medica l  workforce in ND. 

The AHEC program is a cooperative federa l, state, and private endeavor with a long and successful 

h istory of medica l workforce development in many states in our region. The ND AHEC was in itia l ly set up 

with the guidance and expertise of the Center For Rura l  Health in  the U N O  SMHS, and whi le  the AHEC is  

now its own separate entity outside the Center and the SM HS, a l l  three sti l l  work cooperatively to 

coord inate our workforce enhancement efforts as much as possible. 

You wil l  l i ke ly hear other testimony about many of the various programs supported by the AHEC. I wi l l  

address my remarks to three examples of AHEC programs that enhance residency and med ica l school 

education.  

First, th is  Februa ry, myself a long with consu ltants from the federa l ly-funded Rura l  Assistance Center wi l l  

be completing a feasibi l ity study in  the Watford City and Hazen/Beulah areas in  order to start the 

process of developing a plan to eventua l ly bring resident physicians to tra in  in  these two hospita ls. As 

you may know, approximately 80% of residents practice within 100 mi les of where they d id their 

residency. This fact d ictates that the best way to recruit physicians to rural a reas is to tra in  them there. 

This has led to the development of rural  residency sites around the country and most recently in 

Hettinger and Wil l iston .  This newest effort in Watford and Hazen/Beulah would not have come to 

fru ition if not for the efforts of the AHEC staff in gathering people and resources to produce the grant 

proposal that was eventual ly funded. This is only the first step for these two communities, but it is a 

crucial one. 

Second, the AHEC coord inates and puts on many camps, c lubs and other activities for h igh school and 

jun ior  h igh students l ike the Scrubs Camps and the HOSA chapters that give young people the 

opportun ity to learn about medica l ca reers and to help them make more informed decisions about 

whether one is right for them. These activities a lso provide opportun ities to connect these young people 

to practitioners who can serve as mentors and guides as they navigate the complexities of medica l 

tra ining. 

Fina l ly, the AHEC provides much needed scholarship funding to students in  medical tra ining in  many 

fields to do rotations and classes in  rural hospita ls and cl inics. Without these scholarsh ip funds, the 

hospita ls nor the students would be able to afford to have them come to the rura l  site to experience 

tra ining that is un ique to rura l  medicine. This in turn increases the chances that the student will one day 

practice in  a rural  setting.  



In summary, the AHEC serves as a key pa rtner with the Center for Rura l  Health and the SMHS, and has 

made possible many opportun ities for ND young people that wil l undoubted ly influence them to be 

among the future health care providers of the state. 

Thank  you for your  time, efforts, and attention.  

Respectful ly, 

Jeffrey E. Hostetter, MD 

Program Director 

UND Center for Fami ly Medicine Bismarck 



March 9, 2015 

Legis lative Test imony i n  Support of HB 1282 

Senate Human  Services Comm ittee - Chairman, Judy Lee 

Madam Chairman Lee and members of the House Human Services Comm ittee. I am Darrold 

Bertsch, CEO of Sakakawea M ed ical Center in Hazen and the CEO of Coal Country Com m u n ity 

Hea lth Center in Beu lah .  I a m  provid ing test imony in support of H B  1282. 

The ND AHEC focuses on provid ing support across the hea lth care workforce p ipel i ne  to address 

hea lth care workforce shortages through distri bution, d iversity, supply and q ua l ity health care 

professiona ls. As a member of the Western AHEC Advisory Board, I work closely with the North 

Dakota Area Health Education Center (AHEC). The ND AHEC has been i nstrumental  in  assist ing 

Coal Cou ntry Commun ity Hea lth in Beulah,  Sakakawea M ed ica l Center in Hazen, and McKenzie 

County Hea lth Care Systems i n  Watford City by provid ing guidance i n  pursu ing the development 

of a G raduate Medical  Education (GME)  program at these sites. These faci l it ies serve rural 

populations that a re impacted by energy development, which has been accompan ied by 

i ncreasing pressures on the hea lth care systems in these a reas. The increased demand; 

however, has a lso presented increased opportun ities for medical  tra in i ng. The rural G M E  

program creates a un ique  opportun ity to enhance the recruitment a n d  retention of physicians 

to rural  a reas, wh i le  provid ing an  exceptional  tra in ing experience to fam i ly medici ne  i n  rural 
western North Dakota such as residency rotations and future rural  tra in ing tracks. 

N D  AHEC has bu i lt the i nfrastructure for the HOSA-Futu re Hea lth Professionals p rogram.  Whi le 

working with students and advisors in h igh schools i n  North Dakota. The membersh ip for th is  

100% health care based programs excites students about the opportun ity for hea lth care 

professions. They a re bu i ld ing the p latform for the people of North Dakota who wi l l  be i n  our  

hea lth care workforce. 

By provid ing  resources to hea lth care students for rural c l in ica l  rotations assists rural health 

care organ izations with added opportunity to provide c l in ica l rotations to students in an effort 

to recru it hea lth care providers. S ince the regional  centers have been establ ished i n  the rural 
a reas of North Dakota, they understand the chal lenges we face i n  the health care workforce. 

I n  closi ng, I wou ld l ike to say that Coal Country Commun ity Hea lth and Sakakawea M ed ical 
Center a re p leased to continue a relationsh ip  that is beneficia l  to us and the North Dakota Area 
Hea lth Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers. We bel ieve this support is worthy and meets the needs of future hea lth care students 

and  professiona l  p roviders, rura l  commun ities and qua l ity health for North Dakota.  Therefore, I 

u rge a do  pass on House B i l l  1282. 

Thank  you .  

Darrold Bertsch, CEO 

Coa l  Country Commun ity Hea lth 

Sakakawea Med ical Center 
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Legislative Testimony for HB 1282 

Senate Hyman Services Committee - Chairman, Judy Lee 

Madam Chairman Lee and members of the committee, my name is Christopher Schauer, I am here 

testify in favor of HB1282: 

I am here today to urge your support for HB 1282, an appropriations bi l l  for the purpose of supporting 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (AH EC) Program.  The AHEC is a statewide organization 
that assists in the recruitment, d istribution, supp ly, and development of qual ity personnel who provide 
health services in rura l  communities in North Dakota . 

As the Chairman of the Board for the Western AHEC and a founding board member, I have witnessed 
the evolution of the ND AHEC, both at the regional and state level .  The ND AHEC was created initia l ly 
with federa l  funding and has been supported with additional grant funds. Legislated appropriations are 
being sought at this time to support the ongoing efforts of the North Dakota AHEC, providing stabi l ity to 
a program that is vital to the state. The work of the AHEC addresses a fundamental qual ity of l ife issue: 
health ca re in rural communities. Specifica l ly in western ND, the AHEC can provide numerous resources 
to assist the medica l community in servicing the needs of our rura l  agricu ltura l  population, as well as 

providing resources to the Oil Patch as it struggles to ma intain qual ity and timely health care, 
particularly in the smal ler communities that may not have competitive sa laries and rely on volunteers 
for much of their emergency health care. Assisting in recruiting new health ca re providers, from high 
school students becoming EMT's and serving on their loca l volunteer services, to recruiting potential 
doctors, nurses, dentists, and other health care providers to serve our rural communities, is the vita l 
mission that is not addressed adequately and that AHEC's can assist in .  Additional ly, providing new 
experiences for potential ND residents through cl inica l rotations, and provid ing continuing education 
opportunities to services that cannot provide their own is a service that AHEC can provide. As one 
example, our rura l  ambulance services (which I serve on as an EMT on as wel l  as squad leader} do not 

have the resources in place to address these issues, as 90-95% of rural emergency personnel in ND are 
volunteers and simply do not have the time to adequately recruit new members and educate their 
current members. However, as a l ifelong ND resident, I bel ieve that if we can recruit our youth to the 

healthcare community, either as a vo lunteer or employee, which once they get here they wil l  stay here !  
But, we need extra time and labor to accompl ish this m ission. 

In  summary, the ND AHEC is committed to provid ing K-16 programs to increase hea lth career 
awareness, assist hea lth profession students with rural cl inical experience placements, and provide 
continuing education for a va riety of rural health care providers. All of these efforts result in maintaining 
support and susta inabi lity of qua l ity healthcare in our rura l  communities. I appreciate your support of 
sustainable rura l  hea lthca re and hope you wi l l  continue your support by voting yes on H B  1282. Thank 
you.  

Sincere ly, 

Christopher Schauer, PhD 

Chairman of Board, Western AHEC 
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Legislative Testimony for House Bi l l  1 282 
Senate Human Services Committee - Chairman, Judy Lee 

Madam Chairman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is Julie Traynor. 

I am in favor of HB 1 282, an appropriations bill for the purpose of supporting the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center (AHEC) Program. This organization has assisted the Dakota Nursing Program 
in accessing simulation equipment for students in Mayvil le, Minot, Will iston and New Town during the 
past 2 years. AHEC has offered not only the use of the simulators but also the expertise of AHEC 
personnel in running the simulators so the nursing faculty could faci l itate the learning with students. 
These are the students who are the future nurses working in health care faci l ities in rural communities in 
the state of North Dakota. 

AHEC has collaborated with the Dakota Nursing Program to implement the nursing program into the 
Mayvil le area. There is a great need for nursing not only in rural ND but also in the more populated Red 
River Valley cities. AHEC saw a need and got the right people together to develop the program. Lake 
Region State Col lege has a practical nursing and a registered nurse program located on the Mayvi l le State 
University campus. As a result of this collaboration we are now developing an articulation agreement 
with Mayvil le State University to facil itate our students to articulate into a baccalaureate program. 

AHEC representatives col laborate with the ND Partners in Nursing Gerontology Consortium Project as 
active members of the committees. They bring networking, marketing and education expertise to the 
table. AHEC staff have presented at many nursing and medical conferences and meetings throughout the 
state since they became active in ND. 

I see AHEC involved in Career Fairs and Scrubs Camps across the state in the towns also served by the 
Dakota Nursing Program. They are committed to increasing health career awareness in our elementary 
and high school students. They have the staff with the knowledge and connections to be able to be a 
legitimate resource. 

Our rural nursing students have been supported with AHEC funds as they travel to clinical in different 
locations. For example, all of our practical nursing students travel to Jamestown for a 2 day clinical at the 
ND State Hospital. They stay in a hotel and have other travel expenses. AHEC has been able to assist 
them and ease the heavy financial burden that they carry. 

We are looking forward to collaborating with AHEC in the future to create interdisciplinary opportunities 
for our students. The Institute of Medicine encourages nursing students to work with other healthcare 
students to develop that teamwork mentality that will help them to be safer practitioners in the future. 

I appreciate your support of AHEC in helping us to "Grow our own nurses" in North Dakota and hope 
you wil l vote yes on HB 1 282. Thank you. 

Julie Traynor, MS, RN 
Director 
Dakota Nursing Program 
Jul ie.Traynor@lrsc.edu 
70 1 .662. 1 492 (Office) 



March 9, 2015 

Legislative Testimony for House Bi l l  1282 

Senate Human Services Committee - Chairman, Judy Lee 

Madam Chairman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is Dr. Bleaux Johnson, I am one of the 

partners at West River Veterina ry Clinic in Hettinger, North Dakota . I am providing written testimony in 

favor of House Bi l l  1282. 

I n  the spring of 2014, we were fortunate to obtain the services of North Dakota Area Health Education 

Center where they provided financial resources for Jenna Innes' rural  cl inica l rotation in veterinary 

medicine. With the assistance we received, we were able to recruit, Dr. Innes as a full time veterinarian 

in a rural a rea. 

It is our experience, as our business has grown, that it is difficult to recruit young, single, professionals to 

remote areas. With the assistance of the North Dakota AHEC, we were able to entice Dr. I nnes into a 

rura l  cl inica l rotation .  Dr. Innes' was required to complete a two month rotation through Auburn 

University. I n  that time, we were able to determine if she was a right fit for the business and community 

and offered her a position as a fu l l  time veterina rian. 

Required cl inical rotations to rura l  a reas are costly to students and AHEC assistance provide incentive 

that help in our recruiting process. The incentive through travel reimbursement or housing a l lowance 

which assists the student as it a l lows then to focus on being a student and having a great experience in a 

rura l  community. 

The recruitment of these professionals does not end with their employment. As a smal l  business we are 

constantly working to reta in professiona ls. We are greatly chal lenged by l iving in a remote area of North 

Dakota. We have worked with our young professionals to assist in recruiting other professiona ls in the 

areas. With the assistance of the ND AHEC, we are able to make connections in the state to recruit 

other positions necessary for us to do business. 

Living in rura l North Dakota I understand the needs of a community. No matter what the future holds 
for North Dakota, we are in critica l need of hea lth ca re providers. Recru itment to rura l  a reas should be 

a priority. North Dakota AHEC works with our communities to provide opportunities which cannot be 

otherwise obtained. For these reasons, I urge you to vote yes on HB 1282. 

Thank  you, 

Bleaux Johnson, DVM 

West River Veterinary Cl inic 
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Legislative Testimony for House Bill 1 282 
Senate Human Services Committee - Chairman, Judy Lee 

Madam Chairman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is Rachel Fearing, and I am 
submitting written testimony in favor of appropriations for the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (AHEC). 

o. 9 

As a third year medical student at the University of North Dakota I've been given the opportunity to 
participate in Rural Opportunities in Medical Education and directly benefit from the AHEC this 
past fall in Hettinger, ND. While there I learned about the challenges physicians in rural 
communities face, including the lack of equipment and staff, but also observed physicians from 
several different specialties working together on a daily basis in order to provide the optimal care for 
their patients. I personally experienced the reward of becoming part of a close knit community 
through volunteerism and the opportunity to serve people in such an intimate way. 

Being a student I was given responsibilities above and beyond what I would have been exposed to in 
a larger training facility. I enjoyed the challenges and learning opportunities we faced daily, yet truly 
believe I contributed towards helping these professionals serve their patients. 

I'm sure you know those of us who choose to practice medicine face not only significant educational 
and regulatory hurdles to begin our goal of diagnosing and treating people back to health, but often 
at significant financial expense. According to the Association of American Medical Colleges, the 
most recent medical students graduated with an average of over $1 76,000 in debt. Apart from 
physicians so far earning good incomes once they beginning practicing, this is another significant 
barrier for young adults to consider a profession in medicine or embark on a rural clinical 
expenence. 

Without these programs students wouldn't be exposed to rural health and a unique community 
experience, likewise rural hospitals and communities wouldn't benefit from the spirit and sweat of 
medical students. Thank you for considering my testimony in support of appropriating funds for 
AHEC. 

Thank you. 

Rachel M. Fearing, MSIII 
University of North Dakota School of Medicine 
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Legislative Testimony for House Bi l l  1282 

Senate Human Services Committee - Cha irman, Judy Lee 

Madam Chairman Lee, and members of the committee, my name is Megan Oase, I am a Nurse 

Practitioner at West River Hea lth Services in the Bowman North Dakota sate l l ite cl inic and I am here 

testifying in favor of House Bi l l  1282. 

I am a recent graduate in the Nurse Practitioner program through Regis University in Denver, Colorado. 

I currently work ful l  time as a Nurse Practitioner in a rura l a rea in southwestern North Dakota . As a 

hea lth care student and now working in a rura l  a rea, I understand the cha l lenges rura l  communities face 

in the critica l need for hea lth ca re providers, not on ly on a professional level, but a lso on a personal 

level .  The access to ca re of qua lified health ca re professionals is important for our rura l  communities. I 

am fortunate for the staffing today at our  cl inic that I am able to attend this testimony in person .  Very 

often this is not the case . 

I was able to utilize the resources of N D  AHEC to supplement the cost of my required cl inica l rotation .  

The cost of travel for students who are in school can sometimes be taxing and some students cannot 

afford to do so. The support from ND AHEC during my cl inica l rotation, gave me the opportunity to 

experience how rura l  sate l l ite cl inics work and most importantly how I would fit in as a provider. I was 

recruited to this rural cl inic, and AH EC assisted with the rotation assuring me this was the best fit from 

my future practice. 

My experience with ND AHEC was nothing but positive. I found the appl ication process to be simple and 

straight forward, and I was fortunate enough to receive fund ing through N D  AHEC for the mi leage I 

traveled during my cl inica l rotations in rural sate l l ite clinics throughout the spring of 2014. On a typica l 

cl inica l day, I was driving approximately 40 mi les in one direction for my cl inical hours, and the funds I 

received were truly instrumenta l in my abi l ity to continue doing so. After mu ltiple interactions with 

d ifferent employees, I received nothing but professional and courteous assistance. 

I look forward to the other program of the ND AHEC, such as HOSA-Future Health Professionals. This 

would be a great for me to mentor students to encourage them to choose a hea lth care profession, and 

hopefu lly work in a rura l  a rea, just as I do. I want to let them know what community is about and how it 

has greatly impacted my l ife. 

ND AHEC was incredibly helpful for me during my school ing and clinical rotations, and no other 

organization had stepped forward to assist me in my cl inica l rotation. ND AHEC understands the 

cha llenges in recru iting and reta ining health care professionals. Therefore, I urge a do pass on House Bi l l  

1282 to a l low them to continue the great work in North Dakota. 

Thank You, 

Megan Oase 
Nurse Practitioner 



Calendar Years 
Eastern 

161,522 

80,072 

241,594 

157,504 

State Fundln 100,000 

Eastern ND AHEC 
• 2 full time staff : Director and Project 

Coordinator 
• Operational Support includes: 

• K-12 programming 
• Administration of HOSA-Future 

Health Professionals Program 
needs 

• Rural Clinical Rotation support -
including lnterprofessional 
Clinical Rotations 

• Dental clinical rotations 
collaborations 

ND Area Health on Center(AHEC) Budget 

ND AHEC Pro ected Bud et Needs 
2013-2014 2014-2015 

Western Eastern Western 
243,511 166,030 250604 

80,118 82,474 80,225 

323,629 248,504 D),829 

76,500 174, 

100,000 100, 

Western ND AHEC 
• 3 full time staff : Director, Education 

Coordinator, and Project Coordinator 
• Operational Support includes: 

• K-12 programming 
• Administration of HOSA-Fut ure 

Health Professionals Program 
needs 

• Rural Clinical Rotation support -
including lnterprofessional 
Clinical Rotations 

• Graduate Medical Education 
(GME) program 

Federal Investment 
2008-2014 = $3,283,731 

2015-2020 = $1,038,600 (Projected) 

174,000 

84,948 

258,948 

76,500 

137,500 

TQtal Federal Investment is $4,322,331 (2008-2020) 

2015-2016 2016-2017 

Western Eastern 
257,696 m 182,500 

80,333 11-161 87,497 

338,029 -- 269,997 

76,500 76,500 76,500 

137,500 137,500 137,500 

Program Office 
• 1 FTE (divided between 7 positions) at the 

UNO Center for Rural Health 
• Director of the ND AHEC program 
• Prcsram Evaluation/Traddng and 

Reportins 
• Workforce Specialist 
• Prosram Coordination 
• Communications/marketing 
• Website/graphic design 
• Administrative Support 

• Operational Support includes: 
• ND AHEC Advisory Board 
• Small portion of program expenses 

• Federal funding, through the US Department of Health Human Services through the Health Resources Services Administration 
requires a 1:1 (non-federal) match (future federal funding, beyond 2015, is contingent on the federal budget). 



ND Area Health Education Center(AHEC) Budget 

$200,000 - State Fundln2 lmDact 

Calendar Years 2015-2016 
Eastern Western ...__ 

Eastern 
Personnel Expenses 174,000 257,696 91,331 182,500 
Ooeratina ExDenses 84,948 80,333 11161 87,497 
Annual Proposed Full Bud11:et 258,948 338,029 lOZ.492 269,997 

HRSA Federal Funding 76,500 76,500 51.(IOO 76,500 

State Funding 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 
Otto Bremer Foundation .............. 126,500 126,500 51,000 U6,SOO 

Bud11:et surplus/deficit DIU'h~m :·.-:-: - m~PJ. 't" H!k~~ ..... 

Eastern ND AHEC 
2 part time staff : Director and Project Coordinator 
Operational Support includes: 

Minimal K-12 programming 

2016-2017 

Western 
264,789 
80440 

345,229 

76,500 

50,000 

126,500 
ID: 

Administration of HOSA-Future Health Professionals Program needs 

,......, 
94,070 
11.495 

:IOS,565 

51,000 

0 

51,000 
~ 

Decreased support for rural clinical rotations - no support for interprofessional Clinical 
Rotations 
Dental clinical rotations collaborations M 

Western ND AHEC 
2 part time staff : Director and Project Coordinator 
Operational Support includes: 

Minimal K-12 programming 
Administration of HOSA-Future Health Professionals Program needs 
Decreased support for rural clinical rotations - no support for lnterprofessional Clinical 
Rotations 
Graduate Medical Education (GME) progra 

Program Office 
1 FTE (divided between 7 positions) at the UNO Center for Rural Health 

Director of the ND AHEC program 
Program Evaluation/Tracking and Reporting 
Workforce Specialist 
Program Coordination 
Communications/marketing 
Website/graphic design 
Administrative Support 

Operational Support Includes: 
ND AHEC Advisory Board 
Small portion of program expenses 

$400,000 - State Fundln2 lmDact 
Calendar Years 2015-2016 2016-2017 

Eastern Western Pl'Olmlm Eastern Western Pf'Qlnlm 

Personnel Expenses 174,000 257,696 91..331 182,500 264,789 94,070 
Operating Expenses 84,948 80,333 11.161 87,497 80,440 11.495 
Annual Proposed Full Budget 258,948 338,029 102,492 269,997 345,229 105,565 

HRSA Federal Funding 76,500 76,500 51,000 76,500 76,500 51,000 
State Funding 100,000 100,000 0 100,000 100,000 0 
Otto Bremer Foundation 
'lllM. ....... 176,500 176,500 51,000 176,500 176,500 51,000 
Budget surplus/deficit ~·;;;- H::U't'~I .. _, m ._, ~ ... :•~~· ~""!~ ..,,o., 

Eastern ND AHEC 
1 full time staff Director and 1 part time Project Coordinator 
Operational Support includes: 

High School career programming 
Administration of HOSA-Future Health Professionals Program needs 
Rural Clinical Rotation Support- minimal support for lnterprofessional Clinical Rotations 
Dental clinical rotations collaboration 

Western ND AHEC 
1 full time staff Director and 1 part time Project Coordinator 
Operational Support includes: 

High School career programming 
Administration of HOSA-Future Health Professionals Program needs 
Rural Clinical Rotation support - minimal support for lnterprofesslonal Clinical Rotations 
Graduate Medical Education (GME) programM 

Program Office 
1 FTE (divided between 7 positions) at the UNO Center for Rural Health 

Director of the ND AHEC program 
Program Evaluation/Tracking and Reporting 
Workforce Specialist 
Program Coordination 
Communications/marketing 
Website/graphic design 
Administrative Support 

Operational Support includes: 
ND AHEC Advisory Board 
Small portion of program expenses 
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N D  A H EC LIST OF LETTERS OF SUPPORT 

U N O  School of Medicine & Health Sciences, Joshua Wynne, Vice President for Health Affa irs, Dean 

National  AHEC, Robert Trachtenberg, Ch ief Executive Officer 

North Dakota AHEC, JoNel l  Bakke, ND AHEC Advisory Board 

Eastern ND AHEC, Roger Baier, Chairperson of Eastern ND AHEC Advisory Board 

Western ND AHEC, Christopher Schauer, Chairperson of Western ND AHEC Advisory Board 

ND Center for Nursing, Patricia Moulton, Executive Director North Dakota Center for Nursing 

Sanford Mayvil le, Roger Baier, Ch ief Executive Officer 

ND Hospita l Association, Jerry Jurena, President 

Mayvil le State University, Gary Hagen, President & Keith Stenehjem, VP for Academic Affa irs 

N DSU Col lege of Pharmacy, Nursing and All ied Sciences, Dean Gross, Ph .D .  FNP, DNP/FNP Program Dir. 

University of Minnesota School of Dentistry, Paul Schulz, Director of the Division of Outreach 

West River Ambulance Service, Christopher Schauer, Volunteer Squad Leader 

City-County Hea lth District, Theresa Will, Director 

Ca rrington Hea lth Center, Mariann Doeling, President 

Langdon Area H igh/Middle School, Daryl Timian, Principal & Carla Symons, RN 

Career Academy, Da le Hoerauf, Director 

Red River H igh School, Dani Rowekamp, BSN, Medical Careers/CNA Instructor 

Rura l  Behavioral Hea lth Network, Susan Rae Helgeland, Project Director 

ND Long Term Care, Shelly Peterson, President 

UNO School of Medicine & Health Sciences lnterprofessional Education, Eric Johnson, MD 

CHAD (Community Health Ca re Assoc. o f  the Dakotas), Linda Ross, Ch ief Executive Officer 

HOSA Future Health Professiona ls, Cassie Andress, State Treasurer 

HOSA Future Health Professiona ls, Jessica Sta ir, President 

McKenzie County Healthcare System, Dan Kel ly, Ch ief Executive Officer 



I O . l-

UND.edu 
SCHOOL O F  MEDICINE & HEALTH SCIENCES Office of  the Dean 

SMHS, Room 1 930 

January 16, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Hea lth, UN DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 

501 N Colu mbia Road Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202-9037 
Phone: 701 .777.2514 
Fax: 701 .777.3527 

med . U N D.edu 

Denise Andress 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Med ical Center Mayvil le  
42 6th Ave. SE 

Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 

Mayvi l le, ND 58257 Hettinger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. D ickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of the Un iversity of North Dakota School of Medicine and Health Sciences, I am writing to support 
the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (ND AHEC) Program administered through the Eastern and 
Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND 
AH EC/Eastern/Western N D  AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to 

address health care workforce shortages through distribution, d iversity, supply and qual ity health care 
p rofessionals. The AHECs work closely and in a coordinated fashion with the School and its Center for Rural 
Health in addressing hea lthcare workforce issues for the state of North Dakota. 

The School and its Center for Rural Health are pleased to continue this relationship that is beneficial to us and 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health 
Education Centers. We believe this partnersh ip is worthy and meets the needs of future hea lth care students 
a n d  professional  providers, rural communities and qua lity health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

S incerely yours, � 1qfri; 111 #A f JSJ 
Joshua Wynne, M.D., M.B.A., M.P .H .  
Vice President for H ealth Affairs 
Dean 

The UnivtJrsity of North Dakota Is an equal opportunity I affirmative action Institution. 



Stands for Jobs 
N A T I O N A L  A H E C  O R G A N I Z A T I O N  

Headquarters Office 
7044 S. 13th Street 

Oak Creek, WI 5 3 1 54 
Tel :  ( 4 14) 908-4953 

(888) 41 2-7424 
Fax :  (414) 768-8001  

www.nationa lahec.org 
i nfo@nationa lahec.org 

The Nationa l  AHEC O rga nization su pports a nd advances the AH EC Network to improve health by l ead ing the 
nation in the recruitment, tra i n i ng a nd retention of a d iverse health workforce for u nderserved com m u n ities. 

December 18, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Di rector N D  AHEC 

Center for Rura l  Hea lth, UN DSM HS 

501 N Columbia  Rd, Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, N D  58202 

Dr. B i l l  E .  Kriva rchka 

Eastern ND AHEC Di rector 

Sanford M ed ical Center M ayvi l le  

42 6th Ave. SE 

Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

Dear Ms. D ickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Director 

109 S Ma in  St 

PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the N at ional  AH EC Organ ization (NAO), I am writ ing this letter to support the North Dakota Area 

Hea lth Education Center ( N D  AH EC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 

nters (Eastern N D  AH EC, Western ND AH EC). The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on provid ing 

port across the hea lth care workforce p ipe l ine to address health care workforce shortages through 

r ibution, d iversity, supply and q ua l ity health care professiona ls. 

NAO is  the national  member association that supports and advances the AHEC Network to improve health by 

lead ing the nation in the recruitment, tra i n ing and retention of a d iverse hea lth workforce for u nderserved 

com m u n it ies, which we do by working closely with our  membersh ip of 52 medical  schools AH ECs, 3 n u rsing 

school AH ECs and over 250 com m u n ity-based AHECs throughout the country i n  a great variety of ways. 

Our  col lective vision is that the AH EC network become the national leader in developing a h igh ly competent and 
d iverse health care workforce for u nderserved populations. The North Dakota AHEC is a vita l component of  our  
nationa l  efforts i n  working to  ensure access to  qua l ity hea lth care, particu larly p rimary and preventive care, by 

improving the supp ly and  d istribution of healthcare professionals through com m un ity/academic ed ucational  
partnersh ips. 

NAO is p leased to continue a relationsh ip  that is benefic ia l  to both our organ ization and the N orth Dakota Area 

Hea lth Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Centers. I bel ieve this 

support is worthy and meets the needs of future hea lth care students and professional providers, rural 

commun ities and qua l ity health for North Dakota .  

Best regards, 

A. l�� 
ert M .  Trachtenberg, MS 

ief Executive Officer 



A H E �' Ie 1 Stands for Jobs 

LI N O ll T H  D A K O T A  A liU: t 

January 2, 2015 

501 . Cc>lombia Road, Stop 9CJ37 Graml Forks, D 58202-C1037 • OU77.:384B 
\WJ'/I. !lddilE!C. JIYJ 

Lynette Dickson, MS, D i rector N D  AHEC 

D r. B i l l  E .  Krivarchka, Eastern ND AHEC Di rector 

Den ise Andress, Western N D  AHEC D i rector 

Dear Ms. Dickson,  Dr. Krivarchka, and  Ms. Andress, 

It is my great p leasure on behalf of the N D  AHEC Advisory board to write this letter  of support 

for the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (AH EC) Program .  This is a nationa l  p rogram 

that sta rted in 1997 with the m ission of supporting and advancing the recru itment, tra in ing and 

retention of  a d iverse health work force i n  u nderserved commun ities. For the past seven years, 
the N D  AHEC has focused on prompting the col laboration of schools and  com m u n ity 

organ izations to engage in a comprehensive strategy to help e l im inate the shortage of hea lth 

care professionals i n  underserved a reas and correct the uneven d istr ibution of hea lth care 

providers i n  our  state. We currently have establ ished an  office i n  Mayvi l l e  and  Hettinger to 

work on this m ission .  

Our  programs inc lude i ntroducing students of  a l l  ages to  a variety of  hea lth careers through 

school visits, career fa i rs, a n d  hands-on activities. Although our p rogram is not a part of the 

U N O  School of M ed ic ine, we do work closely with U N O  to provide cl i n ica l  experiences i n  rural 

sett ings for col lege students in health care programs of study. The ND AHEC a lso provides 

i nformation on scholarships, loan repayment opportun ities, continu ing education programs, 

and supports comm u n ity education programs. 

I n  closing, I wou ld  l i ke to say that the AHEC Advisory board is p leased to continue  to work with 
the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Programs to provide the hea lth care professionals that 

our  state needs to m eet the demands of our  citizens in both the rura l  a nd u rban a reas of our  
state. The Advisory Board bel ieves th is  support is worthy and meets the needs of  future hea lth 

care students and  profess ional  providers, rural commun ities and  qua l ity hea lth care for North 
Dakota. Tha n k  you .  

S incerely, 

JoNe l l  A .  B a k ke 

JoNel l  A. Bakke, Cha i r  

ND AHEC Advisory Board 



Stands for Jobs 
EAST ERN N ORTH DAKOTA AHE C 

42 6th Avenue SE Mayville 58257 • 701-788-4477 
eastern.ndahec.org 

January 15, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AH EC 
Center for Rural Health, UN DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Or. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
anford Medical Center Mayville 

42 6th Ave SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
103 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

As Chairman of Eastern ND AHEC Advisory Board, l am writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center (NO AHEC) and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health Education Center (Eastern ND 
AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern ND AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline 
to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care 
professionals. 

We have found that support afforded us through Eastern ND AHEC, such as the mobile training and support of 
ral EMS to our Eastern counties, shows how we are meeting some of the goals of Eastern ND AH EC in 
viding support for quality health care in rural areas. 

closing. l would like to say that Eastern ND AHEC Advisory Board is pleased to continue a relationship that is 
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Center and the Eastern North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and 
professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

~ 
Roger Baier 
Chairman of Eastern ND AHEC Advisory Board 
On behalf of Eastern ND AHEC Advisory Bo rad 



Stands for Jobs 
W C S T ( R  N O A T H  D A K O T A  A H ( C  

PO Box 615 109 South Main Hettinger, N D  58639 • 701.637.0177 
western.ndahec.org 

12/22/2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director N D  A H EC 
Center for Rural H ealth, U N  DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 5 8 2 0 2  

D r. B i l l  E .  Krivarchka 
Eastern ND A H EC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. D ickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and M s. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AH EC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
H ettinger, N D  58639 

On behalf  of the Western N D  AH EC board of directors, I am writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center (ND AH EC) Program, the Eastern a nd Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern ND AH EC, Western ND A H EC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on providing 
support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through 
distribution, diversity, supply and qual ity h ealth care professionals. 

e Western ND AHEC board has been integral in the establishment of the Western ND AHEC from the beginning 
he program. We have shepherded it through its establishment to where it is today. In western ND, the AHEC 
provide numerous resources to assist the medical community in servicing the needs of our rural agricultural 

population, as well as providing resources to the Oil Patch as it struggles to maintain health care, particularly in 
the smaller communities. Assisting in recruiting new health care providers, from high school students becoming 
EMTs to recruiting potential doctors and nurses, and bringing cutting edge technology to rural providers to assist 
in continuing education are just some of the potential benefits from having a stable AHEC in ND. 

In closing, we would l ike to say that the Western ND AHEC is p leased to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and 

the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area H ealth Education Centers. 
We believe th is  s upport is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and professional 
providers, rural  communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Christopher Schauer, PhD 
Western ND AHEC board chairman 



ORTH DA OTA 
CENTER FOR U RSI N G  
A unified voice for nursing excellence. 

January 14, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

D i rector ND AH EC 

Center for Rura l  Hea lth, U N  DSM HS 

501 N Colu mbia Rd, Stop 9037 

G rand  Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E .  Krivarchka 

Eastern N D  AHEC Di rector 

Sanford M ed ical Center Mayvi l le  

42 6th Ave. SE 

Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

Dear Ms.  Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. And ress, 

Jo . rJ 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AH EC Di rector 

109 S Ma in  St 

PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the North Dakota Center for N u rsi ng, I am writ ing this letter  to support the North Dakota Area 

Hea lth Education Center (N D AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Education 

Centers (Eastern N D  AH EC, Western ND AH EC). The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on provid ing 

support across the hea lth care workforce p ipe l ine to address health care workforce shortages through 

d istribution, d iversity, supply and qua l ity health care professionals .  

Jhe North Dakota Center for N u rs ing proudly serves on the ND AHEC Program Office Advisory Board and the 

D AH EC has membership on the ND Center for N u rs ing Board of Di rectors. Severa l of our  i n it iatives a re 

mp lementary and we are ab le  to effectively leverage resources i n  order to ensure a qua l ity hea lth care 

workforce i n  North Dakota .  

In  closi ng, I wou ld l i ke to  say that the  North Dakota Center for N u rs ing is pleased to  continue a relationsh ip  
that is beneficia l  to  us and the  North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Program and the  Eastern/Western North 

Dakota Area Hea lth Education Centers.  The North Dakota Center for N u rs ing bel ieves this support is worthy 
and meets the needs of future hea lth care students and professiona l  providers, rural commun ities and qual ity 

hea lth for North Dakota . Thank  you .  

Best regards, 

Patricia Mou lton, PhD 

Executive D irector 

North Dakota Center for N u rs ing 

417 Main Avenue #402 

Fargo, N D  58103 



December 23, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress. 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of Sanford Mayville, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages 
through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

eing rural, we find that sending staff distances for training is almost impossible as it takes staff away 
rom our facility. With the EAHEC mobile training, unit available, we were able to train some of our staff 

in our own facility. What a positive way to meet needs in rural North Dakota. 

In closing, we would like to say that Sanford Mayville is pleased to continue a relationship that is 
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North 
Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future 
health care students and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. 
Thank you. 

Be t regards, 

v 
y~ 

Roger Baier 
Chief Executive Officer 

RB:kjm 

42 6th Avenue SE Mayville, D 58257 701-788-3800 Fax: 701 -788-2145 



N 
North Dakota Hospi tal Association 

December 22, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural  Health, UN DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayvil le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

10 . q 

Vision 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

will take an active leadership role In major 
Healthcare issues. 

Mission 
The North Dakota Hospital Association 

exists to advance the health status of persons 
served by the membership. 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the North Dakota Hospital Association (NDHA) I am writing this letter in support of the North Dakota 
Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) Program. This includes the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area 
Health Education Centers ( Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC) . 

I appreciate the attention the ND AHEC has placed on providing support across the state of North Dakota in 
addressing the health care workforce shortage. I hear daily from my membership on the critical need for health 
care workers. The shortages are in a l l  areas of the del ivery of healthcare; from support staff non-licensed through 
licensed professional hea lth care providers. 

We wil l  continue to work with you and to be supportive of your efforts in the education/train ing of individuals 
with a desired to be part of the health care delivery model. We cannot solve this crisis without the help of 
organizations l ike yours. 

To reiterate; the North Dakota Hospital Association is pleased to be associated with AHEC and look forward to 
continuing our work together to solve this crisis. Sharing of information and education are the solutions to this 
problem and we both need to be in this together. 

Thank you.  

P O  Box 7340 Bismarck, ND 58507-7340 Phone 701 224-9732 Fax 701 224-9529 



Mayvil e State University 
OHic<' ot tht> P resident 

December 1 9. 20 1 4  

/O Jo 

Dr. B i l l  E. Krivarchka Denise Andress Lynette D ickson, M S  
Director N D  A H EC 
Center for Rural Health. UN D M H  
SO I N Columbia Rd, top 9037 
Grand Forks. ND 58202 

Eastern NO AH l::C Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayv i l le 
42 6'11 Ave. E 

Western ND AHEC Director 
I 09 So. Main I 
PO Box 6 1 5  

Mayv i l le. ND 58257 Hettinger. D 8639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. K rivarchka, and M . Andress. 

On behalf of Mayvi l le Late University, we are wri t ing this letter to support the North Dakota A rea 
Health Education Center (ND AHEC) Program . the Eastern and Western North Dakota A rea 
Health Education Centers (Eastern N D  A HEC. Western ND A H EC). The D 
A H  C/Eastem/Westem ND A HEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce 
pi pel ine to address health care workforce hortagc through distribut ion, diversity, supply and 
q ual i ty health care profe sionals .  

Over the past few years (20 1 0-20 1 4), Mayvi l le State Un i versity (MaSU) has been a strong 
supporter and col laborator with the ND A H EC/E A H EC/W A H EC by agreeing to be the Rec ipient 

to the on tractor ( l Jniversity of North Dakota) to :i.s�ic:t the performance of the £astern and 
Western ND A H E  scope of work. In add it ion Mayvi l le tale U n ivers ity has supported ND 
A l-I EC through partnering with K- 1 2  health arccr fairs, establishment or the Dakota Nur ing 
Program on the Mayvi l le 'tate Un i versity campus, e tabl ish ing the Ma U RN to BSN program in  
the fall  20 1 4. and collaboration with Ma U TEM ( cience, Technology, Engineering, Math) 
curricu l um. Mayvi l le tate Un iversity also supports N D  A H E  by being an Eastern A H EC. 
Western A H EC and N D  Al I EC Ad i ory Ooard member. 

In closing, we would l ike to say that Mayvi l le tate U n iversity is pleased lO conti nue a relationship 
that is beneficial to us and the orth Dakota A rea Health Education Program and the 
Eastern/Western orth Dakota A rea Health Education Centers. We bel ieve th is support i · worthy 
and meets the needs of future health care tudents and professional providers, rural commllnit ies 
and qual ity health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

�z?.:i:L . Ke i th Stenehje , VP for Academ ic A ffairs 
Mayvi l le State Un ivers ity Mayv i l l e  State University 

HO Third Str1-Pl NE. M ayvtll<', North Dakota 5 8 2 5 7  · ( 70 1 ) 788-230 1  
www rn<1vville tate.edu 

-- -- ----- ------ -- -------------------
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NDSU N O R T H  D A K O T A  S T A T E  U N I V E R S I T Y 701 . 231. 7395 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Di rector ND AHEC 

Department of Nursing 

College of Pharmacy, Nursing, and Allied Sciences 
NDSU Depl 2670 
136 Sudro Hall, P. 0. Box 6050 
Fargo, ND 58108-6050 

January 28, 201 5 

Dr. B i l l  E. Krivarchka 

Center for Rura l  Health, UN DSM HS 

501 N Columbia Rd,  Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Eastern N D  AHEC Di rector 

Sanford Med ical Center Mayvi l le  

42 6th Ave. SE 

Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

Dear M s. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. And ress : 

Den ise And ress 

Western N D  AHEC Dir .  

109 S Main St 

PO Box 615 

Hetti nger, ND 58639 

On behalf of the N DSU N u rs ing Department we are writ ing this letter to support the North Dakota Area 

Hea lth Education Center ( N D  AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Hea lth 

Education Centers ( Eastern ND AH EC, Western ND AHEC). The N D  AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC 

focuses on provid ing support across the health care workforce p ipe l ine to add ress hea lth care workforce 

shortages through d istr ibution, d iversity, supply and  qua l ity health care professiona ls. 

AHEC has provided support for our fam i ly n u rse practit ioner students i n  rural c l in ics. These student 

opportun ities wou ld  not be possib le without the support we have received from AHEC. Severa l 

students, after their participation i n  these ru ral sites, have sought out rural sites for em ployment upon 

graduation from the N DSU D N P/FNP  program, subsequently improving access to primary health care i n  

the  rural a reas of  North Dakota . 

I n  closi ng, we wou ld l i ke to say that the NDSU Doctor of N u rsing practice/Fami ly N u rse Practitioner 

Program is p leased to continue  a relat ionship that is benefic ia l  to us and the North Dakota Area Health 
Ed ucation Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Ed ucation Centers. We bel ieve 

this support is worthy and m eets the needs of future hea lth care students and professional p roviders, 
rura l  commun ities and  qua l ity health for North Dakota . Thank  you .  

Best regards, 

Dean Gross Ph.D. FNP 

DNP/FNP Program Director 
Assistant Professor I Nursing Department 

NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY 

136 Sudro Hal l  222F 

Dept. # 2670, P.O. Box 6050 

Fa rgo, ND 58108-6050 

Office: (701) 231-8355 
Fax: (701) 231-6257 
www . ndsu .edu 

NDSU is an equal opportunity institution. 



University of Minnesota School of Dentistry 

Division of Outreach 

December 23, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, M S  

Director ND AHEC 

Center for Rural Health, UN DSM HS 

501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, N D  58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 

Eastern ND AHEC Director 

Sanford Med ical Center Mayville 

42 5th Ave . SE 

Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, D r. Krivarchka, and Ms.  Andress, 

/o , /t-

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Director 

109 S Main St 

PO Box 615 

Hettinger, N D  58639 

On behalf of the Division of Outreach for the University Of M innesota School Of Dentistry, we are writing this 

letter to sup port the N o rth Dakota Area Health Education Center ( N D  AHEC) Program, the Eastern N orth 

Dakota Area Health Educatio n  Centers. The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western N D  AHEC focuses on providing 

support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through 

distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care p rofessiona ls. 

The Division of Outreach at the University Of M innesota School Of Dentistry is committed to providing clinical 

Outreach rotation opportunities for o u r  students to u nderserved patients. Our stu dents value the clinical 

opportunities that Outreach clinics provide and understand the importance of treating underserved 

populations throughout the region. We collaborated with the Minnesota AH EC in the past and understand 

how the AHEC mission overlaps with the service mission at our School of Dentistry. 

I n  closing, we wou l d  like to say that the University Of Minnesota School Of Dentistry Division of Outreach is 

looking forward to exploring a relationship that is beneficia l  to both the North Dakota Area Health Education 

P rogram and our School .  We believe that exploring the possibility of collaboration between our  School and 

the Eastern AHEC association p rovid es the possibi lity of increased access to dental care in North Dakota and 

valuable clinical education for our students. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Paul  D. Schu lz 

D irector of the Division of Outreach 

University of Minnesota School of Dentistry 

5 15 Delaware Street SE, Moos 9-426 

Minneapolis Minnesota, 55455 

612-624-5331 



West River Ambulance Service 

PO Box 205 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

12/22/2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS  

Director N D  AHEC  

Center for Rura l  Hea lth, U N  DSM HS 

501 N Col u m bia  Rd ,  Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, N D  58202 

Dr. Bil l E .  Krivarchka 

Eastern ND AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center M ayvi l le 

42 6th Ave. SE 

Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson,  Dr. Krivarch ka, and Ms. Andress, 

/OJ3 

Den ise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Director 

109 S Main  St 

PO Box 6 15 

Hett inger, N D  58639 

On beha lf  of West River Ambu lance Service volu nteers, we a re writing this letter to support the North Dakota 

Area Hea lth Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western N orth Dakota Area Hea lth 

Education Centers ( Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC).  The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses 

on provid ing support across the hea lth care workforce pipel ine to address hea lth ca re workforce shortages 

th rough d istrib ution, d iversity, supply and  qua l ity hea lth care professiona ls. 

As a rural volunteer ambulance service, our largest issues are recruiting new members and providing 

continuation education to our ambulance squad. The AHEC can provide assistance in these areas through 

recruitment of high school students into the medical field util izing Emergency Medical Services as a learning 

experience for future medical careers, and through assisting in continuing education. For a volunteer 

a mbulance service time is our most precious commodity; the AHEC provides the resources to utilize our 

time more efficiently, assistance in recruiting new members and technology to make providing continuing 

education training on par with our urban counterparts. 

In closi ng, we would  l ike to say that the West River Am bulance Service is pleased to contin ue a re lationship 

that is beneficia l  to us and the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Program and the Eastern/Western North 

Dakota Area Hea lth Education Centers. We bel ieve this support is worthy and m eets the needs of future 

hea lth care stu dents and professional  providers, rural commun ities and qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota. 

Thank you .  

Christopher Sch a uer, 

Volunteer Squad  Leader, West River Ambu lance Service 
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Public Health 
Prevent. Promote. Protect. 

PHONE: 701-845-8518 

January 21, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Di rector ND A H EC 

Center for Rura l  Hea lth, U N  DSM HS 

501 N Col u m bia Rd,  Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, ND 58202 

CITY-COU NTY H EALTH D I STR ICT 

FAX: 701-845-8542 

Dr. Bi l l  E. Krivarchka 

Eastern ND AHEC Di rector 

Sa nford Medical Center M ayvi l le 

42 61h Ave. SE 

Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

PUBLIC H EALTH AND HOME CARE 

BARN ES CO U NTY COU RTHOUSE 

230 4TH Street NW, Room 102 

Val ley City, ND 58072 

WEB: WWW. C/TYCOUNTYHEAL TH. ORG 

Denise And ress 

Western ND AHEC Director 

109 S Main  St 

PO Box 615 

Hetti nger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of City-County Hea lth District, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 

Education Center ( N D  AH EC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Da kota Area Health Education Centers 

( Eastern ND AH EC, Western ND A H EC).  The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western N D  AHEC focuses on provid ing support 

across the health care workforce pipeline to add ress health care workforce shortages through distribution, 

diversity, supply and qua lity health care professiona ls. 

Over the yea rs City-County H ea lth District has col laborated with N DAHEC on several projects wh ich potential ly 

benefitted a l l  Barnes County residents. N DAHEC sees the benefits that publ ic health provides a n d  is supportive of 

projects that effectively promote better commu nity health.  With the additions support provided through AH EC, we 

have been able to provide commu nity education rega rding preventive strategies to promote better health a n d  the 

value of policy, systems and environ ment cha nges for improved health.  Cultural  diversity has been a n other area in 

which N DAHEC a l lowed us fu nding to educate key com mu nity workers a l lowing us  to work more effectively with 

the many foreign-born residents who are moving to our community. 

The first project was a presentation to N D  health care professionals by Ors. James Hart and Stephen McDonough. 

They addressed two goals: i ncreasing ski l ls regarding how to effectively promote better com mu nity health by 

incorporating proven preventive strategies into dai ly activities, and increasing u ndersta nding of the policy and 

system changes needed to su pport health im provement. The second project featured Kostas Voutsas, a respected 

tra i ner/speaker and Professor of Busi ness at Dickinson State University. He add ressed cultural diversity in the 

commu nity a n d  school setti ngs. This presentation was especial ly helpful to those who work di rectly with foreign­

born residents in our com mu nity. 

In closing, we wou ld like to say that City-Cou nty Health District is pleased to continue a relationship that is 

beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area 

Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students 

and professional  providers, rural com mu nities and qua l ity health for North Da kota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

�w� M  
Director, City-County Health District 
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January 12, 2015 

Lyn ette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Health, UN DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd,  Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bi l l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AH EC Director 
Sanford Med ical Center Mayvi l le 
42 5th Ave. SE 
Mayvi l le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Den ise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Di rector 
109 S Main  St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of CH I  Carri ngton Health-Carrington ND, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AH EC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on provid ing 
support across the health care workforce pipel ine to add ress hea lth care workforce shortages through 
distribution, d iversity, supp ly and q uality health care professionals .  

ND AHEC is beneficia l  to CH I Ca rri ngton in  our rural setting by col laborating organizations to help e l iminate 
shortage of health care professionals in rural areas. ND AHEC works to recru it and susta i n  health professionals 
in  North Dakota receiving the support from CHI Carrington Hea lth . Rura l  tra in ing and cont inu i ng education 
opportunities that ND AEH C  provides is beneficial to all rural com munities in North Dakota .  

I n  closing, we would l i ke to  say that CHI  Carri ngton Health - Carrington ND is pleased to  continue a 
re lationship that i s  beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Progra m and the 
Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Centers. We bel ieve this support is worthy and meets 
the needs of future health care students and professional providers, rura l  communities and qua l ity hea lth for 
North Dakota. Than k  you . 

Best regards, 

Mari ann  Doeling 
President 

M KD:bp 



LANGDON AREA HIGH/MIDDLE SCHOOL 
"HOME OF THE CARDINALS" 

1 0 . r& 

FOR EXCELLENCE 

NE: Home 70 1 -256-2687 
Work 70 1 -256-529 1 

FAX: Work 70 1 -256-2606 

December 1 8,20 1 4  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
5 0 1  N Columbia Rd, Stop 903 7 
Grand Forks, ND 5 8202 

PRINCIPAL: DARYL TIMIAN 

7 1 5  1 4TH Avenue 
Langdon, ND 58249 

E-mail : daryl.timian@sendit.nodak.edu 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 61h Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 5 8257 

Denise Andress, RN 
Western ND AHEC Director 
1 09 So. Main Street 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, ND 5 8639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka and Ms. Andress: 

On behalf of Langdon Area High School, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (ND AHEC) Program and the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education 
Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through 
distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

e have worked closely with the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) for several years. 
EC has offered educational opportunities for our students in collaboration with our health care facilities and 

medical professionals to expand their understanding of the many health careers available. Examples would be 
the HOPE grant, health careers information and statistics (including powerpoints), and expansion of HOSA 
(Health Occupations Students of America) into North Dakota. 

In closing, we would like to say that Langdon Area High School is pleased to continue a relationship that is 
beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern North Dakota Area 
Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students 
and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Daryl Timian 
Principal 
Carla Symons, RN 
Instructor-Health Careers 



BISMARCK PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
1 221 College Drive 
Bismarck, ND 58501 

December 1 9, 2014  

Lynette Dickson, M S  
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
5 0 1  N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037  
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
1 09 S. Main St 
P 0 Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayvil le, ND 5 8257 

/O . 11 

On behalf of the Medical Careers Instructors for the Bismarck Public Schools we are writing this letter to support 
the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota 
Area Health Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AHEC/Eastern/Western ND 
AHEC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce 
shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and quality health care professionals. 

NDAHEC has been a wonderful support to our program over the past years. They have assisted with many hands 
on days to expose students to a variety of health careers. Activities have included experiential activities in dental 
health, first aid and CPR, surgical skills and the digestive system. NDAHEC has also helped to bring HOSA -
future health professionals to the state. This is an extremely beneficial organization for students interested in a 
career in medicine. This organization helps to build leadership skills with our students as well as provide them 
with an exposure to a variety of health careers. There is currently a shortage of healthcare workers in ND. 
NDAHEC through educational programming and HOSA is working to address that issue. NDAHEC is 
instrumental in helping to build a future workforce in healthcare. 

In closing, we would like to say that the Medical Careers Instructors for the Bismarck Public Schools are pleased 
to continue a relationship that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the 
Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We believe this support is worthy and meets the 
needs of future health care students and professional providers, rural communities and quality health for North 
Dakota. 

ale Hoerauf 
Director 
701 .323.4341 

dale_hoerauf@bismarckschools.org 

www.bismarckcte.org 

701 .323.4345 fax 

P.O. Box 5587 

Bismarck, ND 58506 

Brian Beehler 
Assistant Principal 

701 .323.4350 

brian beehler@bismarckschools.org 



1221 College Drive 
Bismarck. ND 58501 

Thank you . 

Best regards, 

Joelean Lowman 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 

. ·1 

(74~,_, 1Y;Z /j /zffe 
Jessica Mehlhaff Sarah Berreth 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 

Bismarck Career Academy/ Bismarck Career Academy 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 
Bismarck Career Academy 

Missouri River Educational Consortium 

~ fYJMtou1tJ 
Je£lie Markovic 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 
Century High School 

Lorie McCarthy 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 

l ; -
(L \<l A A r~ 
---~::Frey - , tJ 

Medical Related Careers Instructor 
Bismarck High Schools 

Blaine Steiner 
Medical Related Careers Instructor 

Bismarck Career Academy/Legacy High School Bismarck Career Academy/Legacy High School 

Dale Hoerauf 
Director 
701.323.4341 
dale_hoerauf@bismarckschools.org 

www.bismarckcte.org 
701 .323.4345 fax 

P.O. Box 5587 
Bismarck, ND 58506 

Brian Beehler 
Assistant Principal 

701.323.4350 
h • l 2 n h<>PhlPr®bismarckschools.org 
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RED RIVER HIGH SCHOOL 
Mr. Kristopher G. Arason, Principal 
Dr. Kelly D. Peters, Associate Principal 
Mr. Christopher C. Douthit, Associate Principal 

r. Nathan R. Olson, Activities Director 

Janua ry 14th
, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

D irector ND AHEC 

D irector 

Center for Rura l  Health, U N  DSM HS 

501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 

Grand Forks, ND 58202 

/o . ;q 
HOME OF THE ROUGHRIDERS 

Dr. B i l l  E .  Krivarch ka 

Eastern N D  AHEC D i rector 

Sanford M edica l  Center Mayvi l le 

42 6th Ave. SE  

Mayvi l le, N D  58257 

22 1 1  17 rh Avenue South 
Grand Forks, ND 5820 1 

(70 1) 746-2400 
Fax (70 1) 746-2406 

Denise Andress 

Western N D  AHEC 

109 S Ma in  St 

PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND 58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson,  Dr. Krivarchka, and  Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of Red River H igh School Medical  Careers Program and HOSA Organ ization, we are writing 

this letter  to support the North Dakota Area Health Education Center (ND AH EC) Program, the Eastern 

and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers ( Eastern N D  AHEC, Western N D  AH EC). The 

N D  AH EC/Eastern/Western N D  AHEC focuses on provid ing support across the hea lth care workforce 

p ipe l ine  to address hea lth care workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supply and q ua l ity 

hea lth care professiona ls. 

N DAHEC has been instrumental in the i n it ia l  start up process and support of the student lead 

organ ization Hea lth Occupation Students of America (HOSA). Without N DAHEC we would not have 

HOSA chapters in the state of N D. These organ izations focus on student leadersh ip  and prepare them 

to enter the healthcare fie ld .  There is a nationa l  shortage of hea lthcare workers and it is imperative 

that we support organ izations that assist student learning and gu ide them a long the hea lth career 

pathway. N DAHEC has been very supportive of the M ed ical Related Careers Programs a round the 

state. ADAH EC has a lso gives students around the state the opportun ity to experience d ifferent 
ca reers in hea lthcare t h ro ugh h a n d s  on a ctivit ies l i ke C P R  a n d  s u rgical s ki l ls. 

I n  c losing, we wou ld l i ke to say that RRHS M ed ical Careers Program is p leased to cont inue a 
re lationship that is benefic ia l  to us and  the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Program and the 
Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We bel ieve this support is worthy and  
meets the  needs of  future hea lth care students and profess ional  providers, ru ra l  commun ities and 
qua l ity hea lth for North Dakota . Thank  you .  

Best regards, 

Dan i  Roweka m p, BSN 

M ed ical Careers/CNA I nstructor 

Red River H igh School 

-KAND FORKS �LIC SCHOOLS 
A nrt01"1t nlnrP tn nrn.W' nnr+ IPnrnf 

"Grand Forks Public Schools will provide an environment of educational excellence that engages all  learners to develop 

their maximum potential for community and global success." 
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RBHN Mission : To improve access to behavioral healthcare and eliminate behavioral health disparities in rural and tribal communities 

RBHN GOVERNANCE 

COMMITTEE 

Coal Country Community 

Health Centers 

Essentia Health 

Mental Health America 

of North Dakota 

MHA Nation 

rth Dakota Area Health 

ucotion Center 

North Dakota Federation 

of Families for Children's 

Mental Health 

Sakakawea Medical 

Center 

January 14,  201 5  

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director N D  AHEC 
Director Center for Rural Health 
UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center 
42 6th Ave. S 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Kievarchka and Ms. Andress, 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC 
Director 
PO Box 6 1 5  
Hettinger, ND 
58639 

The ND Rural Behavioral Health Network (ND RBHN) supports the North Dakota Area Health 
Education Center (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health 
Education Centers ( Eastern ND AHEC) and (Western ND AHEC). The N D  
AHEC/EastemJWestern AHEC focuses o n  providing support across the health care workforce 
pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply and 
quality health care professionals. 

ND AHEC is an original member of the ND RBHN. Our mission is to improve access to 
behavioral healthcare and eliminate health disparities in rural and tribal communities. 
The ND RBHN also includes the following agencies: Coal Country Community Health 
Centers; Essentia Health; Mandan Hidatsa Arikara Nation; ND Federation of Famil ies for 
Children's Mental Health; Mental Health America of ND and Sakakawea Medical Center. 

In closing, we would l ike to say that ND RBHN is pleased to continue a relationship that is 
beneficial to ND RBHN and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the 
EastemJWestern North Dakota Area Health Education Centers and, most important, the 
people we both serve. We believe the ND AHEC Centers are worthy for the support of N D  
RBHN since i t  meets the needs of future health care students, professional providers, rural 
and tribal communities and quality health care for North Dakota. 

Sin�� L--
Susan Rae Helgeland, MS 
ND RBHN Project Director 

www.ndrbhn.org 
North Dakota Rural Behavioral Health Network • c/o Coal Country Community Health Centers 

1312 Highway 49 N, Beulah, ND 58523 • Telephone: 701-873-4445 • Fax: 701-873-4199 



January 19, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, Ms 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayville 
42- 6th Ave. SE 
Mayville, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

Shelly E. Peterson, President • email: shelly@ndltca.org 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 
Hettinger, ND 58639 

On behalf of North Dakota Long Term Care Association, we are writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area 
Health Education Center, (ND AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Are Health Education Centers 
(Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC.) The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on providing support across 
the health care workforce pipeline to address health care workforce shortages through distribution, diversity, supply 
and quality health care professionals. 

Sufficient staffing continues to be the number one concern facing Long Term Care facilities. Seventy percent of nursing 
facilities used contract nursing agencies in 2014. Over 15 Million was spent on contract nursing in 2014, an increase of 
over 22%. Facilities are stopping admission because of staffing. The future looks even more challenging with one-third 
of the work force currently over SO years of age. 

t" .� 

In closing, we'.�oiJ.ld like to say that North Dakota Long Term Care Association is pleased to continue a relationship that 
is beneficial �p:�l:Js:and the North Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area 
Health Educ�tiOh ¢enters. We believe this support is worthy and meet the need of future health care students and 
profes�j�nal (prg�i�ers, rural communities and quality health for North Dakota. Thank you. 

Best t�r�i�s, r 0 <fr-5 � .. : . : ��\S'� . -� . H '--m f:>1 Shelly Pe,ters()n, President "' Kf , 
North D�kot� Long Te7· Care Association r� ff , '\ lli ;:; ;,'; fl !� :/ 

�. :J M ' I '\ � i: "' � M � t q Ii ":· . f.I ii 
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. . .  

{701) 222.0660 •fax: (701) 223JJ9.77 • 1900 North 1 1th Street, Bismarck, ND 58501 • Web site: www.ndltca.org 

An affiliate uf tlie American Health Care Association and the National Center for Assisted Living 



l,NU School of Medicine & Health Sciences 

January 15, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Director ND AHEC 

Center for Rural Health, UNDSMHS 

501 N Colu mbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, N D  58202 

Dr. Bil l  E. Krivarchka 

Eastern ND AHEC Director 

Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le 

42 6th Ave. SE 

Mayvil le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, a nd Ms. And ress, 

/() , J,J. 

Denise Andress 

Western ND AHEC Director 

109 S Main  St 

PO Box 615 
Hettinger, N D  58639 

On behalf of the University of North Dakota School of Medicine and Health Sciences, I am writing this letter to 

support the North Dakota Area Health Education Center ( N D  AHEC) Progra m, the Eastern and Western North 

Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC).  The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western 

N D  A H EC focuses on providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address health care 

workforce shortages thro ugh distribution, diversity, supply and q uality health care professiona ls. 

I have worked with them extensively over the last 2 years on i nterprofessional hea lth  science education 

rojects in rural areas. These projects seek to have students from d ifferent health science programs ( i .e., 

medicine, pharmacy, n ursing, PT, OT, etc) i nteract with each other in more d irected ways to i mprove team­

based h ealth care. These types of activities are known to improve quality and promote a c u lture of safety i n  

prevention strategies and treatment o f  a variety o f  different health care needs. W e  hope this also gives 

students opportunities to understand that this can be done in rural areas effectively and that they a l l  su pport 

each other in those environments. 

I n  closi ng, we would l ike to say that the University of North Dakota School of Medici ne and Hea lth Sciences is 

pleased to continue a relationsh ip that is beneficial to us and the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education 

Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We bel ieve this support is 

worthy and meets the n eeds of future health care students and professional providers, rural communities and 

qual ity health for North Dakota. Tha n k  you .  

01 N .  Columbia Road 



\� 12;3 
Grand Forks, N D  58201.. 

Director l nterprofessiona l Education 

UN DSM HS 

Medical Director 

Physician Assistant Program 

U N  DSM HS 

Assistant Medica l Director 

Altru Diabetes Center 

FMC-Altru Health System 

Assistant Medical Director 

Val ley Memorial Homes 

President 

Tobacco Free North Dakota 

(701)  795-2000 Clinic 

(701)  777-3811 U N O  



Bismarck Office 
1 003 East I nterstate Avenue, Ste 1 
Bismarck, ND 58503 

one: (701 )  221 -9824 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND  AHEC 
Center for Rura l  Hea lth, U N DSMHS 

501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

1 0  . Jt/ 
CHAD 
Community HealthCare 
Association of the Dakotas 

Sioux Falls Office 
1 400 West 22nd Street 
Sioux Falls, SD 57105 

Phone: (605) 357-1 515  

Dr. Bi l l  E. Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center Mayvi l le 
42 6th Ave. SE  

Mayvi l le, ND  58257 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Director 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND  58639 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

On behalf of the Comm unity Hea lthCare Association of the Dakotas (CHAD), we are writing this letter to support the 

North Dakota Area Health Education Center ( N D  AHEC) Program, the Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health 
Education Centers ( Eastern ND AHEC, Western ND AHEC). The ND AH EC/Eastern/Western ND AHEC focuses on 

providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address hea lth care workforce shortages through 
distribution, diversity, supply and qua l ity health care professionals. 

CHAD has a long standing history of collaboration with ND AHEC in providing va luable educational opportunities for 
our health center providers and staff. We have uti l ized many programs in North Dakota health centers that were 

developed by N D  AHEC to assist with training and education needs. Additional ly, ND AHEC provides great support to 
C in our efforts to assist hea lth centers in recruitment and retention of qua l ified health care professionals, 

l ly in a reas where we experience chronic shortages of such staff. We va lue the relationship we have built with 
EC and greatly appreciate the work done by their highly skil led and ded icated staff. 

I n  closing, we would l ike to say that CHAD is pleased to continue a relationsh ip that is beneficia l  to us and the North 
Dakota Area Health Education Program and the Eastern/Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers. We 
bel ieve this support is worthy and meets the needs of future health care students and professiona l providers, rura l 
communities and qual ity health for North Dakota. Thank  you. 

Best regards, 

Linda Ross, M BA 
Chief Executive Officer 

Mission: Enhance Access to Quality Primary Care Through Services to Our Members 

www.communityhealthcare.net 



January 20, 2015 

Lynette Dickson, MS 

Director ND AHEC 

Center for Rura l  Health, UN DSM HS 

501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
G rand Forks, ND 58202 

Dr. Bill E. Krivarchka 

Eastern ND AHEC Director 

Sanford M edical Center M ayvi l le 

42 5th Ave. SE 

M ayville, N D  58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarch ka, and Ms. Andress, 

Jo . if 

Denise Andress 

Western N D  AHEC Director 

109 S Main St 

PO Box 615 
Hettinger, N D  58639 

I am writing this letter to support the North Dakota Area Health Education Center ( N D  AHEC) Program, the 

Eastern and Western North Dakota Area Health Education Centers (Eastern ND AH EC, Western ND AHEC).  The 

ND AHEC focuses on providing support across the healt h  care workforce pipeline to address health care 

workforce shortages through d istribution, d iversity, supply and quality h ealth care professionals. 

When I became interested in healthcare, I started a HOSA Future Health Professionals chapter in  my local 

town, Hettinger. I am currently the local  President and the State Treasurer. As the president, I do many things 

such as run meetings, bring new ideas for events and fundraisers to the table, and make sure everything we 

need done gets accomplished. I have a great team of people helping me and I hope to give HOSA enough 

momentum to keep it going long after I graduate. 

HOSA provides members with many opportun ities to make a d ifference. HOSA is the only program that offers 

healthcare activities to students. HOSA not only provides opportunities and experiences, but a lso, HOSA helps 

stu dents achieve scholarships to help them through their futures. HOSA is a passion for students around the 

world and we hope we can keep expanding to more and more. 

In closing, I would like to say that ND AHEC is a beneficial program in  the healthcare field for all of North 

Dakota. I believe this support is worthy and meets the needs of future h ealth care students and professional 

providers, rural communities and quality healt h  for North Dakota. Thank you .  

Best regards, Cet: � c �� 
Cassandra Andress, State Treasurer, N D  HOSA 



December 15, 2014 

Lynette Dickson, MS 
Director ND AHEC 
Center for Rural Health, U N  DSM HS 
501 N Columbia Rd, Stop 9037 
Grand Forks, ND 58202 

Or. Bi l l  E .  Krivarchka 
Eastern ND AHEC Director 
Sanford Medical Center M ayvi l le 
42 6th Ave. SE 
Mayvil le, ND 58257 

Dear Ms. Dickson, Dr. Krivarchka, and Ms. Andress, 

I 0 I 'Jf/ 

Denise Andress 
Western ND AHEC Di rector 
109 S Main St 
PO Box 615 

Hettinger, N D  58639 

On behalf of the stu dents who are i nvolved in H OSA- Future Health Professional. I a m  writi ng this letter for the 

support of the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education Center (ND AHEC) Program.  The ND AHEC focuses on 
providing support across the health care workforce pipeline to address hea lth care workforce shortages 

through d istribution, diversity, supply and qua l ity health care professionals .  

ND AHEC h as been a wonderful support to the HOSA student organization over the past three years. HOSA has 
been a wonderful way to expose students to d ifferent hea lth rel ated careers while also serving their 
commun ity. We are abl.e to learn, study, and compete in different competitions that a l l  relate to hea lth 
careers. HOSA is the on ly student organization that is soley for health related careers. In just th ree years we 
have grown from 15 students to now over 170 which I believe show how much of an  impact that this 
organ ization is having with students from all across the state. With continued support we would be able to 
continue expanding to more smal l  towns and a lso reach more students i nterested i n  pursuing a hea lth career. 
Through a fal l  leadership conference students a re a lso able to gain new leadership experience, and a lso 
participate i n  d ifferent activities that expose a student to different ski l ls used such as starting an IV, or CPR 

training. 

In dosing, we would l ike to say that HOSA- Future Health Professionals a re p leased to continue to grow and 
reach more students through N orth Dakota Area Health Education Program.  We bel ieve this support is 
worthy and meets the needs of future hea lth care students and professiona l  providers, rural commu n ities and 
qua l ity hea lth for N orth Dakota. Thank you .  

Best regards, 

Jessica Stai r  
N D  HOSA State President 
Bismarck Public School 



J a n u a ry 15, 2015 · 

Lynette Dickson, M S  

Director N D  A H E C  

Center for R u ra l  Hea lth, U N  DSM H S  

501 N Columbia R d ,  Stop 9037 

G ra n d  Forks, ND 58202 

Dear Ms. Dickson, 

r---·�-·d 
McKenzie County 

Healthcare Systems, Inc. 

10 ' 2 1  

This letter puts forth the support of the McKenzie County Healthca re Systems, I nc. for the N orth Dakota Area 

H ealth Ed ucation Ce nter ( N D  AH EC} Program. The focus of the ND AHEC is to meet a gap which currently 

exists in the state of North Dakota that being to bring forth programs to add ress health care workforce 

short�ges. The focus takes the form of both recru itment of healthcare professionals and program to 

encourage North Dakota youth to enter into a hea lthcare profession.  

In the near future a n  indivi d u a l  will a ctual ly be located i n  M cKenzie County North Dakota to expand the 

footprint of services offered in Western North Dakota. Western N orth Dakota is  plagued, given the oi l  related 

employment opportunit ies, with an inabi l ity to h ire hea lthcare support and l icensed personnel .  The presence 

of an AHEC employee in o u r  area is  welcomed . 

The M cKenzie County Healthca re Systems, I nc. urges contin ued legislative support for the North Dakota Area 

Hea lth Education Center program. This support is worthy given the aforementioned focus on the recru itment 

of future health care students and p rofessional providers for rural  com m u n ities in North Dakota.  

Best regards, 

CC: Den ise Andress, Western ND AHEC Director 

Clinic 525 No1th Mom Srreel, Watford Ciry, NO 58854 Tel 701 842 3771 



M a rch 19, 2015 

Legislative Testimony for House Bil l  1282 

Senate Appropriations Com m ittee - Chairman, Raymond Holmberg 

{IA J J.. !? /A 
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Chairman Holmberg and members of the committee, my name is Denise Andress. I am a registered 

nurse and Director of the Western North Dakota Area Health Education Center. I am here to testify in 

support of House Bi l l  1282. 

Thank you for the opportun ity to provide testimony regard ing the North Dakota Area Hea lth Education 

Center (AHEC). In  the last session, ND AHEC received $400,000 in state appropriated dol lars, 
admin istered through the Department of Commerce, to support programming for health care workforce 
development in North Dakota. As a reminder, the ND AHEC has three core focus areas: Kindergarten 
through col lege, rura l  c l inica l rotations for health profession students, and continuing education for 
health care professionals. Each of these core areas is vita l for meeting the hea lth care workforce needs 
of rura l  North Dakota. 

I am excited to share the accomplishments since the last biennium, ND AHEC has: 

1. Reached over 4,140 participants and in every county in N D; 
2 .  Supported health occupation activities for students; 

3 .  Assisted 85 students in rura l  cl inical rotations; 

4. Contributed towards continuing education for health professionals; and 

5 .  Increased the number of  HOSA-Future Health Professionals student led high school organization 

chapters from 3 to 9; and student membership grew from 30 to 191 with 10 advisors. 

I will highlight three key programs: 

HOSA-Future Health Professionals is a student led high school organ ization.  It is the ONLY health care 

specific student organization in the state. As I previously mentioned, we currently are working with 191 

students and have begun tracking them as they pa rticipate in HOSA activities. Currently, in the 167 

public h igh schools in the state, on ly 46 offer a health career course; with only 34 health career 

instructors; 24 of which are in our four large or urban communities and only 10 serving rura l .  HOSA­

Future health professionals program fi l ls the gap in rura l  communities by util izing rural health care 

professionals to mentor students. Through this program we are working to grow the pipeline of 

students who become heath ca re providers in the state of North Dakota . 

N D  AHEC a lso supports health profession students in existing rura l experiences and a lso assists with 

arranging new rural c l in ical rotations. More importantly, we work d irectly with these students to engage 

them in loca l activities outside of work. Recru itment of health ca re providers is easier if they have had 

the opportunity to 'live loca l' and get to know the people and the community environment. Sometimes 

the activities include, but are not l imited, to a volleyba l l  game or even a chi l i  feed fund ra iser for the 

volunteer fire department. We are also tracking these students in an effort to identify what hea lth care 

related activities they pa rticipated in and where they put roots down. 

/, I 



Graduate Medica l Education (GME) is an exciting opportunity for ND AHEC to col laborate with our rura l  

hospitals and the UNO School o f  Medicine and Hea lth Sciences to establish a framework to identify the 

feasibi l ity and potential of expanding rura l  fami ly residency training. This is one more example of how 

the ND AHEC is expanding health ca re programs in rura l communities which can improve recruitment 

and retention. 

With all our programs, we are continuously eva luating them to ensure effectiveness in achieving our 

mission .  For students in high school and col lege we are working with them to identify if they plan to 

attend col lege, where they are going to col lege (in or out of state), what hea lth care career path they are 

pursuing, and whether they would l ike to work in primary care area or in a rura l  and/or an underserved 

area. To receive federa l  funds we are obl igated to report specific program data; however, we have 

expanded our data col lection efforts to better identify the reach of the AHEC and to best meet the 

needs of our rural communities. 

Our rura l  a reas need hea lth care providers, it is more cha l lenging to recruit providers to rura l  a reas as 

opposed to the urban areas. North Dakota is an  agricu lture state, the #1 driver of our economy is 

agricu lture .  Our communities that support our fa rmers and ranchers need hea lth care in their 

community. In  2022, the number one job in North Dakota and national ly will be a Registered Nurse. We 

are working to support the health ca re workforce needs in the state by coordinating and sha ring existing 

resources and programs and developing new programs, where there are gaps, such as HOSA-future 

health professiona ls, rura l c l in ica l rotations and Graduate Medical Education. 

I understand the fluctuations in oi l  prices, and food prices; however, most importantly, as a registered 

nurse I understand and know hea lth care. No matter what the prices are, people wi l l  sti l l  need to be 

cared for and ND AHEC supports the hea lth ca re workforce needs in rural North Dakota . 

A sincere thank you, for your  support in the last legislative session.  In order to continue the successful 

work of North Dakota AHEC, and on behalf of our rura l communities, please support House Bi l l  1282. 

Thank  you, 
Denise Andress, RN, M BA 
Director, Western ND AHEC 
PO Box 615 

Hettinger, ND 58639 
Phone - 701.928.0830 
Emai l  - denise@ndahec.org 



March 19, 2015 

Legis lative Testimony for House Bi l l  1282 

Senate Appropriations Com m ittee-Chairman, Raymond Holmberg 

<fl/J J:J t� 
3- l tf- 1 5  

ff� 

Chairman Holmberg, and  members of the com mittee, my name is B i l l  Krivarchka, Di rector of 

the Eastern N D  Area Hea lth Education Center (AHEC), I am here to testify in favor of House B i l l  

1282. 

The publ ic  is wel l  aware of the medical contributions that rural health p roviders del iver to rural  

residents but the economic contributions that rural  health care provides to the loca l commun ity 

a re equa l ly important. It is crucial that rural residents have access to qua l ity health care. It is  

crucia l  to generate and  reta i n  hea lth care services and health care jobs i n  rural  a reas. 

Currently, 

• Of the 11  largest employers i n  the state of North Dakota, (with state government being 

the largest emp loyer), the next 10 next largest employers a re a l l  related to health care. 

• 91% of North Dakota cou nties have less than the national average of physic ians.  

• There wi l l  be a shortage 200 rural fami ly p ractice physic ians i n  North Dakota by 2020. 

• 50% of rural nu rses wi l l  reti re i n  the next five years. 

Rura l  Hea lth i mpact on a comm u n ity: 

• Only about 10% of the physicians  p ractice in rura l  America, despite the fact that nearly 

one fou rth of the population l ives in ru ral a reas. 

• Qua lity rural  hea lth services i n  rural  commun ities a re needed for good paying jobs, 

rewarding emp loyment, and "trickle" down loca l economics, enhance local education, 

vita l ity of Ma in  Street, and create and attract business and industry. 

• On average, 14% of the total  employment i n  rural commun ities is attr ibuted to the 

health sector. ( Lisbon, N D, popu lation 2300, has a health care workforce of over 650. 

Northwood, N D, popu lation 1000, has a hea lth care workforce of 250, the la rgest 

employer in the commun ity). 

Rura l  Primary Care Physician i mpact : 

• One pr imary care physic ian i n  a rural commun ity creates 24.2 jobs annua l ly.  

• One primary care physician i n  a rural commun ity generates $ 1.4 mi l l ion i n  wages, 

sa laries and benefits. 

• One primary care p hysic ian i n  a rural commun ity generates $ 1.8 m i l l ion i n  total annua l  

revenue.  

• The tota l economic impact of a typical  critica l access hospital is 195 employees and $8.4 

m i l l ion in payro l l .  



How do we attract and  reta in  qua l ity health care i n  rural  North Dakota ?  

• By excit ing students to exp lore, to study, and  to become rural hea lth care providers. 

• By assist ing col leges and u n iversities to create c l in ical experience rotations and 

i nterprofessiona l  experiences with rura l  hea lth care organizat ions, critical access 

hospitals and rural  hea lth p roviders. 

• By support ing contin u ing education for health care workers i n  rural  a reas. 

• By creat ing pol icy to encourage and support admissions i n  health care professiona l  

education .  

The first AHEC was establ ished i n  1972 at  Duke U niversity i n  North Caro l ina .  Thei r  forty two 

years of eva l uation and research has shown that any student "touched" by the AHEC Programs 

and m ission wi l l  have an 18% i ncrease i n  return ing to provide health care to rural  commun ities. 

An 18% retu rn to ru ral, wou ld  translate to an i ncrease of 11 medica l  students ( 1st year class of 

60 m ed ical students) of North Dakota's sons and daughters becoming health professionals who 

work to improve h ea lth care access and economic development in our  rura l  and  underserved 

commun ities. 

[ Insert North Dakota AHEC Budget] 

A coup le of weeks ago a YouTube phenomenon went vira l .  I nd iv iduals were shown a d ress and 

were asked what color d ress the saw. Many saw a b lack and b lue dress and equa l ly as many 

saw a gold  and  white d ress. But  everybody d id  agree that i ndeed they saw a d ress. 

When you look at AHEC what do you see? 

A $600,000 Department of Com merce/ AHEC funded program a l lows for continuance of fu l l  

staffing i n  both AHEC regions a l lowing cont inued support for a l l  AHEC programs and the 

i mplementation of  dental c l i n ica l rotations and G raduate M ed ica l Education .  

With the ab i l ity to access and  develop externa l  fund ing sources, a so l id  foundation a l lows for 

the AHEC we now see ! 

What AHEC do  you see? 

The ND AHEC Program thanks you for your  support i n  the last b ienn ium, it is greatly 

appreciated and bears the efforts of the AHEC mission with many positive outcomes. 

Thank  you for you r  support and I u rge "do pass" on  House B i l l  1282. 

Respectfu l ly submitted, 

B i l l  Kriva rchka, Di rector 

Eastern ND AHEC 




